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GROUP CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

Introduction
I am honored to present the AFC Holdings Limited financial performance for the half year ended 30 June 2023.

AFC Holdings Limited is a Development Finance Group established to drive the transformation of agricultural development in
Zimbabwe. AFC Holdings Limited is 100% Government owned comprising the following subsidiaries: AFC Land and Development Bank
of Zimbabwe; AFC Commercial Bank; AFC Leasing Company of Zimbabwe; and AFC Insurance Company. AFC Holdings Limited as a One-
Stop-Shop is designed to support agriculture development through the entire value chain. The Group is in its second year of full-scale
operations following its launch on the 30th of April, 2021.

Economic Review
The business environment was characterised by significant currency volatility, which, translated to high inflation rates and high cost of
funds as economic agents price to hedge their funds. The tough macroeconomic conditions slowed down economic activity in the
country, operating costs shot up as most supplies were indexed to the USD, and liquid capital was affected particularly during the
second quarter of the year. Both the official and parallel market exchange rates depreciated markedly, fuelling inflation and inflation
expectations.

The local currency traded weaker in the first half of the year, depreciating by 735% from ZWL 687.28 on 3 January 2023 to ZWL 5,739.80
on the 30th of June 2023 on the official exchange rate. The main drivers of exchange rate volatility during the period under review have
been the increase in money supply due to multiple factors, including those from the fiscal expansion and financing of the Government.
The knock-on effect of the exchange rate movement to the Group included operating costs overrun, value preservation on deposits and
revenue, and pressure on liquidity due to increased transactions. Authorities implemented remedial measures in May and June to stem
the negative tide of currency volatility and exchange rate depreciation, essentially allowing interplay of demand and supply in the
interbank market for foreign currency.

Inflation, which stood at 101.51% in January 2023, deteriorated to 175.75% in June 2023. The increase in headline inflation was driven
mainly by the exchange rate pass-through effects emanating from the volatility in the exchange rate between ZWL and USD. Inflation
had sharply escalated in response to the widening parallel market premium, rising from 2.4% month on month in April 2023 to 15.7% in
May and 74.5% in June 2023

On the back of a decline in the use of the local Zimbabwe dollar which is estimated to be less than 25% of domestic transactions in the
country; the Minister of Finance and Economic Development on the 31st of May 2023 and subsequently on the 23rd of June 2023
announced measures aimed at promoting the use of the Zimbabwe dollar (ZWL) and these resulted in the implementation of tight
monetary and fiscal measures that removed excess ZWL liquidity from market resulting in the slowdown in inflation and prices

The Group embraced all the monetary and fiscal policy interventions taken by the authorities and took measures to minimise the impact
of the runaway exchange rate on the group’s operations. AFC Holdings Limited, through its subsidiaries made significant contribution
towards the performance of agriculture in Zimbabwe by supporting production in the 2022/2023 season and the 2023 winter wheat
production. AFC Holdings' financial and developmental support in agriculture assisted the country to surpass the annual national
consumption requirements for grain, and also recorded the highest tobacco production figures in history, during the 2022/2023 Season.

Capitalisation
The Government as the Shareholder availed and will continue to avail peri-urban land towards capitalization of the AFC Holdings and its
subsidiaries. The objective of the land for capitalisation include: efficient urban development, effectively raise money for Government
and raise capital for the AFC group. There are various options available to unlock value from the peri-urban land such as agro-residential
plots. AFC Holdings appreciates this shareholder support as it ensures that the Group is adequately capitalised to fulfill its mandate on
agricultural development.

Corporate Social Responsibility
The Group is also a responsible investor, conscious of its environmental and social obligations issues associated with development
finance. The Group has also expanded its association with other Development Finance Institutions in the region with the Group CEO
having been appointed the chairman of the SADC DFI Network, and the MD for the AFC Land Bank, also chairing the Agriculture Working
Group, a grouping of DFIs in the agricultural sector, across all the SADC countries. AFC Holdings Group continues to engage in Corporate
Social Responsibility (CSR) activities supporting the communities in which the group subsidiaries operate.

Governance
The Group remains committed to Corporate Governance standards, in addition to judicious adherence to all regulatory requirements
and is working on closing any deficiencies that develop from time to time. The Group is engaging the shareholder in respect of the gaps
in the board composition of the AFC Commercial Bank.

Outlook
The Group is optimistic that the prevailing stability in the foreign currency market will have a positive impact on business operations as
well as capital preservation. As such the Group is expected to have an impactful mandate delivery and enhance its footprint in
agriculture finance as a formidable transformative development finance institution. The Group will expand value preservation strategies
to ensure sustainability, business growth and profitability.

Agriculture and mining will remain growth pillars for the economy, in particular with Government making headway in climate proofing
agriculture. The Group looks forward to supporting the 2023/2024 Summer Cropping Season in line with stakeholder expectations
whilst the AFC Commercial bank will expand support to exporters across all sectors of the economy, at the same targeting new frontiers
through digitalization. The future of banking is ICT based new products, innovations and delivery channels.

Appreciation
I would like to convey my gratitude to the shareholder, which is the Government of The Republic of Zimbabwe, regulatory authorities,
stakeholders and clients for their unwavering support, which continue to keep the Group on a growth path. I extend my gratitude to my
fellow Board members and subsidiary boards, management and staff for the high level of commitment which has underpinned the
Group’s growth, and profitability in the current environment. AFC Holdings Limited will continue to engage all stakeholders in its
journey to dominance and success.

J. Mutizwa
Group Chairman
31 August 2023
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Introduction
The macro and business environment tightened during the first half of the year, in the main reflecting the exchange rate and currency
volatility as well as sharply rising inflation. The Government and Monetary Authorities implemented currency stabilisation measures in
May and June 2023 and in the process, commenced the interbank foreign exchange market, as part of foreign exchange reforms. The
exchange rate depreciated initially but subsequently appreciated from the end of June 2023.

Financial Performance review
The Zimbabwean economy remained in hyperinflation during the period under review. As a result, the primary financial statements
have been adjusted for inflation in terms of International Accounting Standard 29 – Financial Reporting in Hyper-inflationary Economies
and the inflation-adjusted accounts will form the basis of the Group’s performance commentary. Historical financial information has
been provided for information purposes only.

All subsidiaries traded well during the first half of the year, with significant turnaround being noted in the AFC Land and Development
Bank as well as the AFC Insurance Company. The Business entities are all adequately capitalised.

AFC Holdings Limited Group
For the half year ended 30 June 2023, AFC Holdings Limited recorded an Inflation adjusted profit after tax of ZWL233.5 billion compared
to a loss of ZWL932.7 million during the half year ended 30 June 2022. Group profitability was achieved on the back of a 2315% growth
in operating income which was ZWL16.5 billion for the half year ended 30 June 2022, against ZWL356.3 billion recorded for the half year
ended 30 June 2023. Total operating expenses were ZWL49.8 billion representing an increase of 88% on prior period Inflation adjusted
cost expenses. The cost to income ratio for the review period was 11% declining from 61% recorded comparative prior period. This was
due to significant growth in non-funded income. Furthermore, AFC Holdings Limited continues to implement cost control measures to
maintain operating expenses within levels sustainable to the business.

Group total assets as at 30 June 2023 were ZWL941.9 billion (Inflation adjusted) representing a growth of 85% from ZWL510.1 billion
achieved as at 31 December 2022. Total shareholders’ funds grew by 91% from ZWL281.6 billion as at 31 December 2022 to ZWL536.4
billion as at 30 June 2023.

The Group acknowledges the support being received from the Government in raising lines of credit and grants from development
partners, which has enabled the financing of strategic, disruptive and transformative agriculture projects. The Group has benefited from
a strategic partnership with the African Development Bank (AfBD) and the Food and Agricultural Organisation (FAO) in both grant and
line of credit. Growth in such funding structures will enable the Group to raise adequate funding that has appropriate tenure and cost.

AFC Holdings Limited will continue to focus on value preservation strategies such as underwriting business in foreign currency as a
means to support asset growth, profitability and capitalisation within the business segments. The Group’s positive performance for the
past six (6) months was underpinned by strong subsidiary performances and turnaround strategies.

AFC Commercial bank
The Bank recorded a profit after tax of ZWL147 billion in inflation-adjusted terms for the half year ended 30 June 2023 compared to a
profit after tax of ZWL2.8 billion for comparative period prior year. This reflected growth in both interest income and non-interest
income. Interest income contributed 9% to total income while non funded income accounted for 91%. The cost to income ratio for
period was 13 % whilst the staff cost to income ratio for the period was 8% against a benchmark of 30%.

In a continuous effort to drive revenue generating capacity the Bank grew loans and advances to ZWL177.3 billion representing an
increase of 114% from December 2022. The agricultural sector continues to dominate the Bank’s loan book, accounting for about 43%
of loans and advances.

Following the organisation’s transformation, the Bank introduced core strategic goals to be a leader in the market segments where it
competes, reinforce profitable growth, and deliver higher margins and consistent earnings. To this end the Bank grew its total deposits
by 73% to ZWL 268.7 billion from ZWL 155.5 billion as at 31 December 2022.

Total shareholders’ funds closed the half year at ZWL 290 billion mainly due to fair valuation of land and buildings . The Bank’s Tier 1
capital was ZWL 229 billion in historical cost translating to about US$40 million against regulatory minimum of an equivalent of US$30
million. The Bank’s capital adequacy ratio closed the year at 35.3% compared to the regulatory minimum of 12.00%.

AFC Land and Development bank
The Bank recorded Inflation adjusted profit after tax of ZWL26.9 billion turning around from a loss of ZWL1.1 billion recorded prior year
comparative period. The Bank contributed 13 710 hectares of the 2022/23 Summer cropping season where strategic crops such as
maize, wheat, soya beans and small grains were financed to ensure food security and self-sufficiency. During the period under review,
the Bank financed winter wheat cropping thus growing the loan book to ZWL53.8 billion as at 30 June 2023. Other Agricultural sectors
funded included livestock, plantations, fisheries and horticulture. The Bank also played a role in offering mechanisation facilities to
qualifying farmers.

The Land Bank will continue supporting all categories of farmers as it contributes towards attaining food security and self-sufficiency for
the country. The AFC Land and Development bank strives to provide funding that is low-cost and adequately tenured. The Bank is
present in the country's ten provinces and will continue to expand to the districts as it increases footprint across the country.

AFC Leasing Company
The company recorded Inflation adjusted profit after tax of ZWL5 billion turning around from a loss of ZWL6.3 billion recorded prior year
comparative period. At the beginning of the year 2023, the company had 40 combines harvesters and 210 tractors supported with
various agricultural implements. Additional capital injection in the form of mechanisation equipment and working capital was also
availed during the period under review.

The AFC Leasing Company is represented in all the country’s 10 provinces and will continue to provide agricultural mechanisation
services to all categories of farmers thus enhancing productivity and growth.

AFC Insurance Company
The company recorded Inflation adjusted profit after tax of ZWL56.4 billion for the half year ended 30 June 2023. This was largely driven
by fair valuation gains on investment property. The company’s total shareholders’funds at ZWL116.8 billion i.e. USD equivalent of US$19
million was significantly above the regulated capital position of USD1.5 million.

The AFC Insurance Company started operations in September 2022 after being granted an operating license by the Insurance and
Pensions Commission (IPEC) and has been on a growth trajectory since then.

GROUP CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT
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Human Capital Development
AFC Holdings Limited is an equal opportunity employer and attaches importance to talent acquisition, development and retention,
which are critical in sustaining its ability to serve customers and stakeholders. Significant amount of resources is provided towards skills
development and training. The Group also invests in creating strong employee engagement, human capital management policies, and
practices that raise employee commitment, motivation and positive employee relations,
which are critical for improving employees’ productivity.

Outlook
Following the recent currency reforms by government and monetary authorities, the expectation is for enhanced currency and exchange
rate stability and by implications a more stable environment for business growth.

The Group will continue to seek opportunities to strengthen its balance sheet position and optimise shareholder value as well as
customer service delivery. In particular, the AFC commercial bank’s digital transformation continues to gather pace, with new products
and technology based delivery channels being rolled out. During the first half of the year, the AFC Commercial bank introduced multiple
digital and ICT based products including low KYC products for the benefit of our diverse customer segments within the Group.

Appreciation
My sincere appreciation goes to all our stakeholders and customers who have remained loyal and have demonstrated unwavering
support towards AFC Holdings Limited. I am very grateful to my fellow directors for their excellent work and commitment. I am equally
grateful to the Group employees, all of whom have worked with extraordinary discipline and dedication. More profound gratitude goes
to the regulators: Reserve Bank of Zimbabwe and Insurance and Pensions Commission for their oversight and guidance

F. Macheka
Group Chief Executive Officer
31 August 2023

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Board of Directors
This is the main decision making body setting the strategic direction of the Group and ensuring that the Group manages risk effectively.
The Board of Directors (the ‘’Board’’) is accountable for the operations of the Group and serves to ensure leadership integrity and policy
adherence in all operations of the Group.

Board Committees
To help execute its leadership and oversight roles the Group board has respective subsidiary boards and board subcommittees. The
Board committees continued to play a crucial role in the company’s governance framework undertaking their work comprehensively
and effectively supporting the work of the board The committees meet quarterly in accordance with their terms of reference and
members of the executive committee and management attend meetings of the various committees by invitation The main
subcommittees in the Group are:

Assets and Liabilities Committee (ALCO)
The Asset and Liabilities Committee is responsible for liquidity risk management and establish the level of tolerance for liquidity risk.
ALCO manages the funding and investment of the Group’s statement of financial position liquidity and cash flow as well as the Group's
exposure to interest rate risk foreign exchange rate risk market risk and other related risks. It ensures that the Group adopts the most
appropriate strategy in terms of the mix of assets and liabilities given its expectation of the future and potential consequences of interest
rate movements liquidity constraints and foreign exchange exposure and capital adequacy.

Audit Committee
The Committee provides an independent evaluation of the adequacy and efficiency of the Group’s internal control systems accounting
practices information systems and the auditing processes.

Human Resources Committee
The Human Resources Committee is responsible for the Human Resource Policies and practices to attain the strategic goals of the Bank.

Loans and Advances Committee
The Loans and Advances Committee manages the overall lending policy of the Group

Loans Review Committee
The Loans Review Committee ensures the conformity of the loan portfolio and lending function to sound lending policy documented
approved and adopted by the Board.

Risk and Compliance Committee
The Risk and Compliance Committee is responsible for ensuring quality integrity and reliability of the Group’s risk management and
approves major risk management policies and procedures.

The Board meeting attendance record to 30 June 2023 was as follows:

AFC HOLDINGS LIMITED

Name Main board Human resources
committee

Finance&
Investments
Committee

Audit Committee Risk& Governance
Committee

Total meetings held 6 3 2 4 2
Percentage attendance % % % % %
JP Mutizwa 100 100 N/A N/A N/A
N Guzha 83 67 50 N/A 50
R Ncube 100 N/A 100 100 100
D Zaranyika 100 67 50 75 N/A
R Nhongonhema 100 100 100 100 50
SP Makombe 100 N/A N/A 100 100
F Macheka 100 N/A N/A N/A N/A
E Chimbera 100 N/A N/A N/A N/A

N/A = Not Applicable

Capitalisation
To promote resilience and confidence in the financial services sector, the Reserve Bank of Zimbabwe maintains minimum capital
requirements for banking institutions to the equivalent of USD based benchmarks. On the other hand, the Insurance and Pension
Commission introduced the Zimbabwe Integrated Capital, Risk Programme (ZICARP), which is a risk based capital framework, and this is
a much welcomed industry development. The Group’s subsidiaries improved their capital positions through organic growth and
shareholder capital injections. The AFC Holdings Limited appreciates continued Shareholder support through capitalisation. Capital
preservation and growth remains a priority to the Group’s overall strategic objectives.

Industrial Relations, Staff Health andWelfare
The Group continues to make every effort to enhance staff welfare in light of the deteriorating and harsh environment. The Group
continues to engage staff on a continuing basis to ensure cordial industrial relations

Compliance and regulatory developments
The Group remains committed to the adherence to all applicable laws, regulations, standards and international best practices. For the half
year ended 30 June 2023, there are no material non-compliance issues to laws and regulations.

Compliance is key for the sustainability of the organization hence the Group has an independent Compliance function that oversees and
monitors the effectiveness of controls to curb compliance risk. Regulatory risk is mitigated through the Board Risk and Compliance
Management Committee which ascertains that there are comprehensive compliance policies and procedures in place to deal with
contemporary issues with the various Business Units. Annual compliance and awareness training is conducted which targets employees
in high compliance risk areas.

GROUP CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT (Continued)

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE
The Group largely complies with all statutes regulating financial institutions as well as good corporate governance principles.
There are vacancies under the AFC Commercial bank board. The Group is engaging the Shareholder to regularise the board
composition of the AFC Commercial bank. The group has also made significant progress in addressing weaknesses highlighted in
the corrective order of 8 March 2023.

BOARD AND DIRECTOR EVALUATION PROCESS
The annual board and director evaluations process is carried out as prescribed in the Reserve Bank of Zimbabwe Guideline No. 01-
2004 BSD. The Board evaluates the Board performance and that of individual directors. Weaknesses and areas of concern
identified through the process are discussed in board meetings with a view to rectify identified weaknesses.

By order of the Board

Mrs P Mahundi
Group Company Secretary
31 August 2023

AFC Commercial Bank

AFC Land and Development bank

AFC Leasing Company

AFC Insurance company

N/A = Not Applicable

N/A = Not Applicable

N/A = Not Applicable

N/A = Not Applicable

Name Main
board

Assets &
Liabilities
Committee

Audit
committee

Human
resources
committee

Loans &
Advances

Committee

Loans review
committee

Risk &
compliance
committee

Total meetings held 3 1 2 3 5 1 2
Percentage
Attendance % % % % % % %

B. Ngara 100 N/A N/A 100 100 N/A N/A

J. Mutambara 100 100 100 100 100 N/A 100

P. Mandaza 100 100 100 N/A N/A 100 100

S. Mrewa 100 100 100 100 N/A 100 100

F. Macheka 67 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

K. Chitando 100 100 N/A 100 100 N/A 100

D. Ngwenya 100 N/A N/A N/A 100 100 100

T. Ruvingo 100 100 N/A 100 100 N/A 100

Name Main
board

Credit
approval

committee

Risk &
Governance
committee

Assets &
Liabilities
committee

Audit
committee

HR
Committee

Loans review
committee

Total meetings held 3 6 3 2 4 2 2

Percentage Attendance % % % % % % %

N Guzha 67 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

J Mupamhanga 33 N/A 100 N/A N/A N/A N/A

R Dafana 100 N/A N/A 100 100 100 100

S Makuyana 67 N/A 100 100 N/A N/A 100

H Makuwa 67 100 N/A 100 N/A N/A N/A

K Chikondo 100 N/A 100 N/A N/A 100 100

S Tapererwa 100 50 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

C Ndudzo 33 N/A N/A N/A 75 50 N/A

U Nyikadzino 100 100 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

F Ndawi 100 N/A N/A N/A 100 N/A N/A

F Macheka 100 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

E Chimbera 100 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

P Munyeza 100 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Name Main board Audit committee Finance and strategy
committee

Technical
operations & risk

Total meetings held 4 3 3 2

Percentage Attendance % % % %

D.Zaranyika 100 N/A N/A N/A

S.Gundu 100 100 N/A 100

N.Mkandla 100 100 100 N/A

M.Shumba 75 N/A 100 100

H.Basikoro 100 67 50 50

F.Macheka 100 N/A N/A N/A

Name Main board
Strategy and

Technical
Committee

Finance and
Investment
Committee

Audit
Committee Risk and

Compliance

Total meetings held 2 2 2 3 1

Percentage Attendance % % % % %

R. Ncube 100 100 N/A N/A N/A

J. Benza 100 100 N/A 100 100

L. Mhundirwa 100 N/A 100 100 100

S. Chikobvu 100 50 100 100 100

K.K Sibanda 50 50 100 N/A N/A

F. Macheka 50 N/A N/A N/A N/A
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Note
Unaudited

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

Unaudited
31 Dec 2022
ZWL$'000

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

Audited
31 Dec 2022
ZWL$'000

Cash and bank balances 7 68 076 099 37 846 895 68 076 099 12 034 227
Financial assets at amortized cost 8.1 77 881 868 49 522 821 77 881 868 15 853 713
Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss 8.2 26 197 675 407 838 26 197 675 130 561
Loans and advances 9 223 232 532 111 122 767 223 232 532 35 573 632
Insurance contract assets 10 2 244 123 229 921 2 244 123 73 604
Other assets 11 32 942 162 26 393 296 23 632 737 7 784 082
Investment properties 12 353 360 186 161 399 863 353 360 186 51 606 202
Property and equipment 13 122 854 290 109 501 080 39 355 835 25 221 125
Intangible assets 14 21 978 233 6 949 520 15 386 739 694 464
Rights-of-use assets 15.1 890 716 1 095 516 175 105 94 594
Deferred tax asset 22.2 12 196 430 5 671 854 1 141 093 595 394
Total assets 941 854 312 510 141 371 830 683 992 149 661 780
Equity and liabilities
Ordinary share capital 16.1 8 072 926 8 072 926 12 108 12 108
Shareholder capital contribution awaiting allotment 16.2 210 934 213 189 609 665 59 855 863 43 700 764
Share premium 45 396 408 45 396 408 68 087 68 087
Revaluation reserve 41 203 783 41 203 785 14 808 770 14 808 770
Non-distributable reserve 2 019 581 2 019 581 4 788 4 788
Accumulated profit / (losses) 228 770 934 (4 710 368) 358 407 582 19 032 308
Total equity attributable to ordinary
shareholders 536 397 845 281 591 995 433 157 199 77 626 825

Liabilities
Deposits due to other banks - 5 356 - 1 715
Deposits from customers 17 257 445 244 151 818 820 257 445 244 48 601 675
Insurance contract liabilities 18 831 658 157 804 831 658 50 518
Reinsurance contract liabilities 18.1 1 862 220 378 551 1 862 220 121 185
Other liabilities 19 15 808 077 11 599 989 15 734 968 3 617 486
Deferred income 20 3 502 062 2 014 141 2 917 021 527 688
Lease liability 15.1 1 719 686 836 715 1 719 686 267 858
Lines of credit 21 42 803 951 44 088 052 42 803 951 14 113 833
Deferred tax liability 22.2 81 483 569 17 649 948 74 204 916 4 732 997
Total liabilities 405 456 467 228 549 376 397 526 794 72 034 955
Total equity and liabilities 941 854 312 510 141 371 830 683 993 149 661 780

Inflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

ASSETS
Historical cost

Historical cost

Historical costInflation adjusted

Inflation adjusted

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL
POSITION AS AT 30 JUNE 2023

Mr. J.Mutizwa Mr. F. Macheka
Group Chairman Group Chief Executive Officer

*The historic amounts are shown as supplementary information. This information does not comply with the International Financial
Reporting Standards in that it has not taken into account the requirements of International Accounting Standard 29 – Financial Reporting
for Hyper-inflationary Economies.

Note
Unaudited

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

Unaudited
30 Jun 2022
ZWL$'000

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

Audited
30 Jun 2022
ZWL$'000

Interest and similar income 23 47 401 748 20 653 096 19 882 995 2 805 508

Interest expense and similar charges 24 (24 484 784) (8 084 618) (11 256 432) (1 077 721)

Net Interest income 22 916 964 12 568 478 8 626 563 1 727 787

Non - interest income 25 381 376 896 29 876 864 438 576 415 3 398 285

Net insurance result 26 1 766 842 - 1 442 778 -

Total income 406 060 702 42 445 342 448 645 756 5 126 072

Operating expenditure 27 (49 781 048) (25 982 708) (33 409 203) (3 362 419)

Operating income 356 279 654 16 462 634 415 236 553 1 763 653

Transfer to reserves - - - -

Impairment of loans and advances 9.4 (5 555 372) (2 494 393) (4 974 839) (310 129)

Net monetary adjustments (13 148 135) (15 178 833)

Profit/(loss) before taxation 337 576 147 (1 210 592) 410 261 714 1 453 524

Income tax charge 22.1 (104 094 845) (3 686 913) (70 889 377) (270 193)

Profit/(loss) for the year 233 481 302 (4 897 506) 339 372 337 1 183 332

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS ANDOTHER
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FORTHE HALFYEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

*The historic amounts are shown as supplementary information. This information does not comply with the International Financial
Reporting Standards in that it has not taken into account the requirements of International Accounting Standard 29 – Financial
Reporting for Hyper-inflationary Economies.

Share Capital

ZWL$'000

Shareholder capital
Contribution

awaiting allotment
ZWL$'000

Share premium

ZWL$'000

Revaluation
reserve

ZWL$'000

Non-
Distributable

reserve
ZWL$'000

Accumulated
losses

ZWL$'000
Total

as at 1 January 2022 8 072 926 55 168 645 45 396 409 24 702 801 2 019 581 (45 582 904) 89 777 458

Total comprehensive income
for the period - - - - - 40 872 536 40 872 536

Revaluation of property and
equipment net of tax - - - 16 500 982 - - 16 500 982

Transactions with owners:

Capital contribution - 134 878 104 - - - - 134 878 104

Carrying amount as at 31
December 2022 8 072 926 189 609 665 45 396 409 41 203 783 2 019 581 (4 710 368) 281 591 995

Total comprehensive income
for the period - - - - - 233 481 302 233 481 302

Revaluation of property and
equipment net of tax - - - -- - - -

Transactions with owners:

Capital contribution - 21 324 548 - - - - 21 324 548

Carrying amount as at 30
June 2023 8 072 926 210 934 213 45 396 409 41 203 783 2 019 581 228 770 934 536 397 845

Carrying amount

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FORTHE HALFYEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FORTHE HALFYEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023 (Continued)

*The historic amounts are shown as supplementary information. This information does not comply with the International Financial
Reporting Standards in that it has not taken into account the requirements of International Accounting Standard 29 – Financial
Reporting for Hyper-inflationary Economies.

Share
Capital

ZWL$'000

Shareholder capital
Contribution

awaiting allotment
ZWL$'000

Share premium

ZWL$'000

Revaluation
reserve

ZWL$'000

Non-
Distributable

reserve
ZWL$'000

Accumulated
losses

ZWL$'000
Total

as at 1 January 2022 12 108 2 386 953 68 087 2 799 595 4 788 1 683 322 6 954 854

Total comprehensive
income for the period - - - - - 17 351 921 17 351 921
Revaluation of property
and equipment net of tax - - - 12 009 175 - - 12 009 175
Transactions with
owners:

Capital contribution - 41 310 877 - - - - 41 310 877
Carrying amount as at 31
December 2022 12 108 43 697 830 68 087 14 808 770 4 788 19 035 243 77 626 828
Total comprehensive
income for the period - - - - - 339 372 337 339 372 337
Revaluation of property
and equipment net of tax - - - - - - -

Transactions with
owners:

Capital contribution - 16 158 034 - - - - 16 158 034
Carrying amount as at 30
June 2023 12 108 59 855 863 68 087 14 808 770 4 788 358 407 580 433 157 199

Note
Unaudited

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

Unaudited
30 Jun 2022
ZWL$'000

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

Unadudited
30 Jun 2022
ZWL$'000

Cash flows from operating activities
Profit /(Loss) before income tax 337 576 148 (1 210 592) 410 261 714 1 453 524
Adjusted for non-cash items:
Expected credit losses 5 826 984 2 209 969 5 246 451 312 150

Bad debts written off 8 257 6 999 4 141 719

Depreciation of property and equipment 13 4 364 048 2 507 397 1 037 675 163 984

Depreciation right of use assets 15 551 354 298 984 57 419 12 416

Amortisation charge 14 894 515 233 688 9 374 4 914

Impairment of assets 380 439 - 380 439 -

Net monetary adjustment (170 100 543) 969 099 - -

Unrealised exchange gain (158 604 350) (8 623 720) (65 572 806) (378 740)

Deferred income movement (799 367) (375 281) (113 352) (76 393)

Deferred expenses movement (105 051) (12 290) (29 117) (1 162)
Provision for bonus, leave pay and long service
awards 5 864 783 1 662 340 5 013 559 219 506

Fair value gain investment in unqouted equities (777 703) (98 508) (1 051 090) (45 931)

Fair value loss investment in qouted equities 19 271 - 19 271 -

Fair value gain investment property 12 (197 578 262) (1 153 765) (301 072 271) (471 978)

Derecognition of statutory asset - (2 033 239) - (414 514)
Profit / (loss) on disposal of property and
equipment (26 565) 62 322 (25 355) ( 68)

Interest income on treasury bills, bonds and
debentures 23 (876 920) (74 585) (439 067) (9 474)

Tax paid (1 184 256) (1 657 765) (1 922 903) (273 377)
Operating cash inflow before changes in
operating assets and liabilities (174 534 445) (7 288 948) 51 804 080 495 577

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Decrease / (Increase) in financial assets 29 596 825 12 527 471 (62 595 386) 640 430
Decrease / (Increase) in loans and advances to
customers 52 084 831 (14 036 941) (198 815 783) (11 196 754)

(Increase) / Decrease in other assets (917 438) (5 647 972) 10 904 896 (1 523 509)

(Decrease) / Increase in deposits due to other
banks (5 356) (463 699) (1 715) (43 182)
Increase /(Decrease) in deposits from
customers 103 177 949 (7 322 405) 208 900 740 9 094 244

Increase in local lines of credit 16 401 769 26 402 182 37 421 390 5 382 561

Increase /(Decrease) in other liabilities 15 097 574 (12 192 406) 18 225 446 (1 558 662)

Increase in reinsurance liabilities 2 356 832 - 2 356 832 -

Increase /(Decrease) in deferred income 2 852 442 (51 019) 2 604 536 165 204

Net cash generated from operations 46 110 982 (8 073 736) 70 805 036 1 455 909

Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from disposal of property and
equipment 35 731 61 693 28 253 4 199

Purchases of property and equipment (4 419 494) (2 832 821) (1 900 273) (428 943)

Additions to investment property 12 (487 102) - (195 490) -

Purchases of intangible assets 14 (15 933 318) (544 455) (14 702 121) (97 359)

Receipts from statutory asset - 858 261 - 174 973

Purchases of other investments (48 686) (84 790) (133 553) (19 313)

Net cash utilised in investing activities (20 852 869) (2 542 112) (16 903 184) (366 442)
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from shareholder capital injection 7 125 598 11 064 896 2 500 001 2 187 851

Interest expense of lease liability (712 968) (91 966) (144 110) (18 749)

Interest paid on lines of credit - (6 273 928) - (1 279 058)

Net cash generated from financing activities 6 412 630 4 699 002 2 355 891 890 044
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash
equivalents 31 670 744 (5 916 846) 56 257 743 1 979 510
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of
the period 35 593 775 29 577 730 11 818 356 2 609 785
Net effects of monetary adjustment on cash and
cash Equivalent 811 581 3 715 - -

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 68 076 099 23 664 599 68 076 099 4 589 295

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FORTHE HALFYEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

*The historic amounts are shown as supplementary information. This information does not comply with the International Financial
Reporting Standards in that it has not taken into account the requirements of International Accounting Standard 29 – Financial
Reporting for Hyper-inflationary Economies.
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1. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared with policies consistent with International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRSS) promulgated by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) which includes standards and interpretations approved
by IASB the International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee (IFRIC) interpretations and in the manner required by the
Companies and Other Business Entities Act (Chapter 24:31) the Banking Act (Chapter 24:20).

1.1. Basis of consolidation

The Group’s consolidated financial results incorporate the financial results of AFC Holdings Limited (the Company) and entities
controlled by the Company. The arrangement between the Holding Company and the subsidiaries was through restructuring/
reorganization where the Holding company was formed as the parent of other Units.

1.2 Basis of preparation
The financial statements have been prepared on the basis of IAS 29: Financial Reporting for Hyper-inflationary Economies as well as the
requirements of the Companies and Other Entities Act (Chapter 24:31) and the Banking Act (Chapter 24:20).

1.3 Functional and presentation currency
The financial statements are presented in Zimbabwe Dollars (ZWL) the functional currency of the Bank.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.1 Significant judgements and estimates
The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. These policies have been
consistently applied to all the years presented unless otherwise stated.

2.2 Changes in accounting policies and disclosures
The Bank has not early adopted any other standard interpretation or amendment that has been issued but is not yet effective.

2.2.1 IAS 29 Financial Reporting in Hyper-inflationary Economies
IAS 29 requires that financial statements prepared in the currency of a hyper-inflationary economy be stated in terms of a measuring
unit current at the balance sheet date and that corresponding figures for previous periods be stated in the same terms to the latest
balance sheet date. The restatement has been calculated by means of conversion factors derived from the consumer price index (CPI)
prepared by the Zimbabwe Statistical Office (Zimstats). The indices and conversion factors have been applied to the Historical cost
transactions and balances as follows:

42 710.90 1.000

13 672.60 3.1234

8 707.35 4.9051

Dates Indices Conversion factor

June 2023

June 2022

December 2022

The indices and conversion factors have been applied to Historical cost transactions and balances as follows:

Monetary assets and liabilities are not restated as they are already stated in terms of the measuring unit current at the balance sheet
date.
Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are not carried at amounts current at the balance sheet date and components of shareholders’
equity are restated by applying the relevant monthly conversion factor. Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are carried at amounts
current at the balance sheet date that is at fair value are not restated.

Deferred tax: this is provided in respect of temporary differences arising from the restatement of assets and liabilities.

Cash flow items are expressed in terms of the measuring unit current at the reporting date.

The historical amounts are shown as supplementary information. This information does not comply with International Financial
Reporting Standards in that it has not taken account of the requirements of International Accounting Standard 29: Financial
Reporting for Hyper Inflationary Economies.

3 IFRS 17 Insurance contracts

3.1 Transition
The Subsidiary, AFC Insurance company implemented IFRS 17 using the prospective approach as it only traded for 3 months prior to the
effective date of 01 January 2023. There is lack of information to do the retrospective approach.

3.2 Insurance and reinsurance contracts
The Company applies the Premium Allocation Approach (PAA) to simplify the measurement of insurance contracts. When measuring
liabilities for remaining coverage, the PAA approach is broadly similar to the Company’s previous accounting treatment under IFRS 4.
However, when measuring liabilities for incurred claims, the Company now discounts cash flows that are expected to occur more than
one year after the date on which the claims are incurred and includes an explicit risk adjustment for non-financial risk

3.3 Liability for remaining coverage

3.3.1 Insurance acquisition cash flows
In the property insurance product line, the Company is eligible and chooses to recognise insurance acquisition cash flows as an expense
immediately as incurred. This is because all insurance contracts issued within that product line have a coverage period of one year or
less.

For Liability insurance products, where groups are not eligible to recognise an expense immediately, insurance acquisition cash flows
are allocated to related groups of insurance contracts recognised in the statement of financial position (including those groups that will
include insurance contracts expected to arise from renewals). An asset for insurance acquisition cash flows is recognised for acquisition
cash flows incurred before the related group of insurance contracts has been recognised.

The effect of electing to recognise insurance acquisition cash flows as an expense when incurred for a group of insurance contracts is to
increase the liability for remaining coverage and reduce the likelihood of any subsequent onerous contract loss. There would be an
increased charge to profit or loss on incurring the expense, offset by an increase in profit released over the coverage period.

3.3.2 Onerous groups
For groups of contracts that are onerous, the liability for remaining coverage is determined by the fulfilment cash flows. Any loss-

recovery component is determined with reference to the loss component recognised on underlying contracts and the recovery
expected on such claims from reinsurance contracts held.

Time value of money
For the other insurance products lines, the Company adjusts the carrying amount of the liability for remaining coverage to reflect the
time value of money and the effect of financial risk using discount rates that reflect the characteristics of the cash flows of the group of
insurance contracts at initial recognition.

The company does not have any onerous contracts, therefore no losses were recognized at initial recognition of the insurance contracts

3.3.3 Liability for incurred claims
The ultimate cost of outstanding claims is estimated by using a range of standard actuarial claims projection techniques, such as
Stochastic Chain Ladder, Bootstrap method and the Mack’s Chain Ladder methods.

The main assumption underlying these techniques is that a Company’s past claims development experience can be used to project
future claims development and hence ultimate claims costs. These methods extrapolate the development of paid and incurred losses,
average costs per claim (including claims handling costs), and claim numbers based on the observed development of earlier years and
expected loss ratios.

Historical claims development is mainly analysed by accident years, but can also be further analysed by geographical area, as well as by
significant business lines and claim types. Large claims are usually separately addressed, either by being reserved at the face value of loss
adjuster estimates or separately projected in order to reflect their future development. In most cases, no explicit assumptions are made
regarding future rates of claims inflation or loss ratios. Instead, the assumptions used are those implicit in the historical claims
development data on which the projections are based.

Additional qualitative judgement is used to assess the extent to which past trends may not apply in future, (e.g., to reflect once-off
occurrences, changes in external or market factors such as public attitudes to claiming, economic conditions, levels of claims inflation,
judicial decisions and legislation, as well as internal factors such as portfolio mix, policy features and claims handling procedures) in
order to arrive at the estimated ultimate cost of claims that present the probability weighted expected value outcome from the range of
possible outcomes, taking account of all the uncertainties involved.

The company’s preferred approach for the estimation of LIC risk adjustment is the Bootstrap method approach. The risk adjustment is
calculated as the difference between the best estimate liability and the liability value at the 75% confidence level.

Our actuaries drew-up a simplified approach to IFRS17 liabilities i.e. LIC and LRC to apply where data points are few and triangulation
approaches are not possible due to data insufficiency as mentioned above.

4. Operating Segments
An operating segment is a component of the Group that engages in business activities from which it may earn revenues and incur
expenses including revenue and expenses that relate to transactions with any of the Group’s other components for which discreet
information is available. All operating segments’ operating results are reviewed regularly by the Group Chief Executive Officer to make
decisions about resources to be allocated to the segment and assess its performance.

Dates

NOTES TOTHE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FORTHE HALFYEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

5 . RISKMANAGEMENT

5.1. Financial risk management

5.1.1. Financial risk factors
The Group’s Risk Management Framework is anchored on the aspiration to uphold a High Risk Management with clearly defined
risk appetite in terms of various key exposures. Taking risk is core to the Group’s business and the operational risks are an
inevitable consequence of being in business. The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks; market risk (including
currency risk interest rate risk and price risk) credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s aim is to achieve an appropriate balance
between risk and return and minimise potential adverse effects on its financial performance. The Group’s risk management
policies are designed to identify and analyse these risks to set appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor the risks and
adherence to limits by means of reliable and up-to-date information systems. The Group regularly reviews its risk management
policies and systems to reflect changes in markets products and emerging best practice.

5.1.1.1 Credit risk

Definition
Credit risk is the risk that a customer or counter-party will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the
Group. Credit risk mainly arises from loans and advances to customers and other banks (including related commitments to lend
such as loan or credit card facilities) investments in debt securities and derivatives that are an asset position. The Group considers
all elements of credit risk exposure such as counter-party default risk geographical risk and sector risk for risk management
purposes.

The internal audit function performs regular audits making sure that the established controls and procedures are adequately
designed and implemented. The Loans and Advances Committee manages the overall lending policy. The Loans Review
Committee reviews the quality of the loan portfolio to ensure that it conforms to sound lending policies.

Maximum credit risk exposure relating to on-statement of financial position assets are as follows:

Cash and bank balances 53 576 516 27 791 992 53 576 516 8 897 024

Amounts due from other banks 24 559 306 13 233 084 24 559 306 4 236 300

Financial assets at amortized cost 79 118 867 49 785 755 79 118 867 15 937 886
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 26 197 675 407 838 26 197 675 130 561
Loans and advances to customers- gross 231 775 411 115 846 874 231 775 411 37 085 958

Insurance assets 2 244 123 229 921 2 244 123 73 604

Other financial assets 17 990 157 17 826 577 17 990 157 5 704 820
Maximum credit risk exposure 435 462 054 225 122 040 435 462 054 72 066 154
Measurement methods
The risk is measured through assessing the risk of default using a credit risk-rating matrix. The estimation of credit exposure for risk
management purposes is complex and requires the use of models as the exposure varies with changes in market conditions
expected cash flows and the passage of time. The assessment of credit risk of a portfolio of assets entails further estimations as to
the likelihood of defaults occurring of the associated loss ratios and of default correlations between counter-parties.

Measurement methods
The table below shows the credit quality and maximum exposure for credit risk for the purpose of measuring expected credit losses
(ECL) under IFRS 9.

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 30 Jun 2023 31 Dec 2022

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000

Loans and advances 211 146 085 2 053 590 18 575 736 231 775 411 115 742 209

Financial assets at amortized cost 77 881 867 - - 77 881 867 21 742 678

ZAMCO buy-back portfolio* - - - - 946

Sundry debtors 638 203 56 446 733 998 1 428 647 352 015

Financial assets at FVPL 26 197 675 - - 26 197 675 407 840

Commitments and guarantees** 22 817 007 - - 22 817 007 5 588 746

Total 338 680 837 2 110 036 19 309 734 360 100 607 143 834 434

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 30 Jun 2023 31 Dec 2022

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000

Loans and advances 211 148 983 2 053 590 18 575 736 231 778 309 37 036 700

Financial assets at amortized cost 77 881 867 - - 77 881 867 15 937 886

ZAMCO buy-back portfolio* - - - - 303

Sundry debtors 638 203 56 446 733 998 1 428 647 184 530

Financial assets at FVPL 26 197 675 - - 26 197 675 130 561

Commitments and guarantees** 22 817 007 - - 22 817 007 1 789 122

Total 338 683 735 2 110 036 19 309 734 360 103 505 55 079 103

Historical cost

*ZAMCO portfolio is off statement of financial position
**Commitments and guarantees are assessed for impairment as at 31 December 2022 and having been considered to carry a low
credit risk and can be recalled at any time no expected credit losses have been accounted for.

ANALYSIS OF LOANS AND ADVANCES PORTFOLIO

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 30 Jun 2023 31 Dec 2022
ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000

Corporate lending
Performing - 63 047 502 - - 63 047 502 28 159 312
Non-performing- - - 17 677 705 17 677 705 6 365 866
Total corporate lending -

63 047 502 - 17 677 705 80 725 207 34 525 178

Agriculture lending
Performing 75 019 458 1 048 754 - 76 068 212 37 002 000
Special mention 598 876 47 287 - 646 163 7 302 472
Non-performing 46 360 - 704 141 750 501 807 780
Total agriculture lending 75 664 694 1 096 041 704 141 77 464 876 45 112 252

Retail lending
Performing 58 862 035 - - 58 862 035 15 113 030
Special mention - 842 724 - 842 724 873 931
Non-performing - - 156 532 156 532 122 351
Total retail lending 58 862 035 842 724 156 532 59 861 291 16 109 312

Consumer lending
Performing 13 571 855 - - 13 571 855 19 806 301
Special mention - 114 822 - 114 822 228 039
Non-performing- - - 37 358 37 358 65 792
Total Consumer Lending 13 571 855 114 822 37 358 13 724 035 20 100 132

Total loans and advances 211 146 086 2 053 587 18 575 736 231 775 409 115 846 874

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Audited

31 Dec 2022 31 Dec 2022

Historical costInflation adjusted

Inflation adjusted

Inflation adjusted
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Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 30 Jun 2023
ZWL ‘000 ZWL ‘000 ZWL ‘000 ZWL ‘000

Loans and advances 4 324 540 174 439 52 828 4 551 807
Financial assets at amor�zed cost 619 - - 619
ZAMCO buy-back por�olio - - - -
Sundry debtors 31 968 - - 31 968
Total 4 357 127 174 439 52 828 4 584 394

Analysis of loans and advance por�olio
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL'000
Corporate lending
Performing 53 987 - - 53 987
Special men�on - - - -
Non-performing - - 28 406 28 406
Total corporate lending 53 987 - 28 406 82 393

Agriculture
Performing 2 167 626 - - 2 167 626
Special men�on - 73 773 - 73 773
Non-performing - - 1 062 1 062
Total agriculture lending 2 167 626 73 773 1 062 2 242 461

Retail and SMEs lending
Performing 1 925 241 - - 1 925 241
Special men�on - 95 760 - 95 760
Non-performing - - 20 527 20 527
Total corporate lending 1 925 241 95 760 20 527 2 041 528

Consumer lending
Performing 177 686 - - 177 686
Special men�on - 4 907 - 4 907

Non-performing - - 2 833 2 833

Total consumer lending 177 686 4 907 2 833 185 426

Total 4 324 540 174 440 52 828 4 551 808

An analysis of the ECLs in relation to financial assets are as follows

Historical cost

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 30 Jun 2023 31 Dec 2022
ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000

Corporate lending
Performing - 63 047 502 - - 63 047 502 9 014 635
Special mention - - 17 677 705 17 677 705 2 037 903
Non-performing- - - - - -
Total corporate lending 63 047 502 - 17 677 705 80 725 207 11 052 538
Agriculture lending

Performing 75 065 818 1 048 754 - 76 114 572 11 979 686
Special mention 598 876 47 287 - 646 163 2 283 436
Non-performing - - 704 141 704 141 212 055
Total agriculture lending 75 664 694 1 096 041 704 141 77 464 876 14 475 177
Retail lending

Performing 58 862 035 - - 58 862 035 4 838 126
Special mention - 842 724 - 842 724 279 771
Non-performing - - 156 532 156 532 39 168
Total retail lending 58 862 035 842 724 156 532 59 861 291 5 157 065
Consumer lending

Performing 13 571 855 - - 13 571 855 6 307 113
Special mention - 114 822 - 114 822 73 002
Non-performing- - - 37 358 37 358 21 063
Total Consumer Lending 13 571 855 114 822 37 358 13 724 035 6 401 178
Total loans and advances 211 146 086 2 053 587 18 575 736 231 775 409 37 085 958

The financial effect of collateral is presented below together with a summary of credit exposures on loans and advances.

Credit quality of financial assets

Neither Past Due
nor Impaired

Past due but
not impaired

loans

Individually
impaired loans Total past due Total exposure Collateral Held Expected

Credit losses

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
Inflation adjusted and
Historical cost as at 30
June 2023
Cash and bank balances 53 576 516 - - - 53 576 516 - -
Amounts due from other
banks 24 559 306 - - - 24 559 306 - -

Financial assets at
amortized cost 79 118 867 - - 79 118 867 - 619

Financial assets at FVPL 26 197 675 - - 26 197 675 - -

Insurance assets 2 244 123 - - - 2 244 123 - -

Other financial assets 17 992 790 - - - 17 992 790 - 31 968
ZAMCO buy-back
portfolio - - 303 - - - -

Loans and advances 211 146 086 2 053 590 18 575 736 20 629 326 231 775 412 76 771 784 4 551 807

Corporate 63 047 502 - 17 677 705 17 677 705 80 725 207 39 981 136 82 393

Agriculture 75 664 694 1 096 041 704 141 1 800 182 77 464 876 11 740 835 2 242 461

Retail 58 862 035 842 727 156 532 999 259 59 861 294 24 585 370 2 041 527

Consumer 13 571 855 114 822 37 358 152 180 13 724 035 464 443 185 426

Total 414 835 362 2 053 590 18 576 039 20 629 326 435 464 688 76 771 784 4 584 394

Neither Past
Due nor
Impaired

Past due but
not impaired

loans

Individually
impaired loans Total past due Total exposure Collateral Held Expected

Credit losses

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000

Inflation adjusted as at
31 DEC 2022
Cash and bank balances 27 791 992 - - - 27 791 992 - -
Amounts due from other
banks

13 233 084 - - - 13 233 084 - -

Financial assets at amortized
cost

49 785 755 - - - 49 785 755 - 109

Financial assets at FVPL 407 838 - - - 407 838 - -
Insurance assets 229 921 - - - 229 921 - -
Other financial assets 17 826 577 - - - 17 826 577 - 46 911
ZAMCO buy-back portfolio - - 946 - - - 19
Loans and advances 107 795 842 7 647 207 299 161 7 946 367 115 742 209 19 858 129 1 810 480
Corporate 28 159 312 6 365 866 - 6 365 866 34 525 178 12 350 829 83 616
Agriculture 44 926 525 179 371 111 018 290 389 45 216 914 2 939 723 774 958
Retail 15 113 030 873 931 122 351 996 281 16 109 311 4 567 577 732 223
Consumer 19 701 637 228 039 65 792 293 831 19 995 468 - 219 683
Total 217 175 670 7 647 207 300 107 7 946 367 225 122 037 19 858 129 1 857 519

Credit quality of financial assets

Historical cost as at
31 DEC 2022

Neither Past
Due nor
Impaired
ZWL$'000

Past due but
not impaired

loans
ZWL$'000

Individually
impaired
ZWL$'000

Total past
due

ZWL$'000

Total
exposure
ZWL$'000

Collateral
held

ZWL$'000

Expected
Credit
losses

ZWL$'000
Cash and bank balances 8 897 024 - - - 8 897 024 - -
Amounts due from other
banks 4 236 300 - - - 4 236 300 - -

Financial assets at amortized
cost 15 937 886 - - - 15 937 886 - 41

Financial assets at FVPL 130 561 - - - 130 561 - -

Insurance assets 73 604 - - - 73 604 - -
Other financial assets 5 704 820 - - - 5 704 820 - 15 018
ZAMCO buy-back portfolio - - 303 303 303 - 6

Loans and advances 34 539 193 2 448 096 95 771 2 543 866 37 083 059 6 357 172 579 583

Corporate 9 014 625 2 037 901 - 2 037 901 11 052 526 3 953 864 26 764

Agriculture 14 379 368 57 422 35 540 92 962 14 472 330 941 092 248 082

Retail 4 838 126 279 771 39 168 318 938 5 157 064 1 462 216 234 409

Consumer 6 307 074 73 002 21 063 94 065 6 401 139 - 70 328

Total 69 519 390 2 448 096 96 074 2 544 169 72 063 559 6 357 172 594 648

Historical cost

30 Jun 2023 31 Dec 2022 30 Jun 2023 31 Dec 2022
Credit
ra�ng ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000

Cash and bank balances 53 576 516 27 791 992 53 576 516 8 897 024

Amounts due from other banks 24 559 306 13 233 084 24 559 306 4 236 300

Financial assets at amor�zed cost 79 118 867 49 785 755 79 118 867 15 937 886

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 26 197 675 407 838 26 197 675 130 561

Loans and advances to customers- gross A 231 775 411 115 846 874 231 775 411 37 085 958

Insurance assets 2 244 123 229 921 2 244 123 73 604

Other financial assets 17 990 157 17 826 577 17 990 157 5 704 820

Maximum credit risk exposure 435 462 054 225 122 040 435 462 054 72 066 154

Credit quality of neither past due nor
impaired financial assets

The credit ra�ng of the above financial assets has been determined using internal ra�ng tools. According to the ra�ng class A loans and
advances have a reasonable to extremely high prospect of repayment and no prospects of restructuring. The ungraded financial assets
listed above are not subject to internal ra�ng tools but meet the same criteria as defined for loans and advances classified as A grade.

5.1.1.2 liquidity risk

30 Jun 2023 31 Dec 2022 30 Jun 2023 31 Dec 2022
ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000

Due between 1 month and 2 months 973 316 228 039 973 316 73 002

Due between 2 months and 3 months 18 952 406 7 419 168 18 952 406 2 345 094

Total 19 925 722 7 647 207 19 925 722 2 418 096

Individually impaired financial assets

Gross individually impaired loans 18 575 736 300 107 18 575 736 96 073

- Less expected credit losses -51 865 -34 083 -51 865 -10 911

Net individually impaired loans 18 523 871 266 024 18 523 871 85 162

Maturity analysis of financial assets that are
past due and not impaired

These following factors were considered in determining whether the above financial assets were individually impaired:

• Significant financial difficulty of the issuer or obligor;
• Gran�ng of concession by the Group that it would not otherwise consider for economic or legal reasons rela�ng to the borrower's

financial difficulty;
• A breach of contract such as a default or delinquency in interest or principal payments; and/or
• It becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial re-organisa�on.
The collateral held on these loans is described below.

Defini�on
There are two types of liquidity risk funding liquidity risk and market liquidity risk. Funding liquidity risk is the risk that the group is unable
to meet its payment obliga�ons as they fall due. These payment obliga�ons could emanate from depositor withdrawals the inability to
roll over maturing debt or meet contractual commitments to lend. Market liquidity risk is the risk that the group will be unable to sell
assets without incurring an unacceptable loss in order to generate cash required to meet payment obliga�ons under a stress liquidity
event. Through the robust liquidity risk management framework the group manages the funding and market liquidity risk to ensure that
the group’s opera�ons con�nue uninterrupted under normal and stressed condi�ons. The key objec�ves that underpin the liquidity risk
management framework include maintaining financial market confidence at all �mes protec�ng key stakeholder interests and mee�ng
regulatory requirements.

Iden�fica�on techniques
This risk is iden�fied through the analyses of contractual maturity mismatch between assets and liabili�es and stress tes�ng.

Measurement methods
Liquidity risk is measured using the gap analysis techniques and the term structure of assets and liabili�es. The group uses liquidity
management tools such as the liquidity ra�o maturity gap analysis (contractual and behavioural) daily cash flow summary & forecas�ng
and stress tes�ng to measure liquidity risk.

Maturity analysis of assets and liabili�es
The following table summarises the maturity profile of the undiscounted cash flows of the group’s financial assets and liabili�es.
Repayments which are subject to no�ce are treated as if no�ce were to be given immediately. However the group expects that many
customers will not request repayment on the earliest date the group could be required to pay and the table does not reflect the expected
cash flows indicated by the group’s deposit reten�on history. When the contractual maturi�es of undiscounted cash flows of financial
instruments

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Audited

31 Dec 2022 31 Dec 2022

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Audited

31 Dec 2022 31 Dec 2022

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical cost

Historical cost

Inflation adjusted

Inflation adjusted

Inflation adjusted and Historical cost
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Up to 1 1month to 3months to 1 year Above
As at 30 June 2023 Month 3months 1 year to 5 years 5 years Total

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
Assets
Cash and bank balances 53 576 516 - - - - 53 576 516

Amounts due from other banks 24 559
306 - - - - 24 559 306

Financial assets at amortized cost 386 974 - 49 035 917 29 595 483 100 494 79 118 867
Financial assets at FVPL 0 100 560 26 097 115 - - 26 197 675
Loans and advances 18 721 780 36 194 685 108 083 592 68 775 354 - 231 775 411
Insurance Asset - 2 244 123 - - - 2 244 123
Other financial assets 10 446 095 1 195 820 6 350 875 - - 17 992 790

107 690 670 39 735 187 189 567 499 98 370 837 100 494 435 464 687
Liabilities
Deposits due to other banks - - - - - -
Deposits from customers 206 101 052 13 437 098 37 907 094 - - 257 445 244
Other financial liabilities 15 242 487 1 920 141 9 860 084 - - 27 022 712

Insurance liabilities - 2 693 878 - - - 2 693 878

Lines of credit - 12 832 593 14 123 531 15 847 828 - 42 803 952

221 343 539 30 883 711 61 890 709 15 847 828 - 329 965 786

Liquidity gap (113 652 868) 8 851 476 127 676 791 82 523 009 100 494 105 498 901

Cumulative liquidity gap (113 652 868) (104 801 393) 22 875 398 105 398 407 105 498 901 105 498 901

Up to 1 1month to 3months to 1 year Above
Inflation adjusted Month 3months 1 year to 5 years 5 years Total
As at 31 December 2022 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
Assets
Cash and bank balances 27 791 992 - - - - 27 791 992
Amounts due from other banks 13 233 084 - - - - 13 233 084
Financial assets at amortized cost 10 765 - 31 000 691 18 710 375 63 924 49 785 755
Financial assets at FVPL - 5 721 402 117 - - 407 838
Loans and advances 15 847 298 14 032 915 58 601 926 27 364 735 - 115 846 874
Insurance Asset - 229 921 - - - 229 921
Other financial assets 15 931 217 1 895 360 - - - 17 826 577

72 814 355 16 163 917 90 004 734 46 075 110 63 924 225 122 040
Liabilities
Deposits due to other banks - - - - - -
Deposits from customers 111 633 466 10 885 301 32 985 528 - - 155 504 295
Other financial liabilities 14 466 181 1 848 688 - - - 16 314 870

Insurance liabilities - 536 355 - - - 536 355

Lines of credit - - 44 088 052 - - 44 088 052

126 099 647 13 270 345 77 073 580 - - 216 443 572

Liquidity gap (53 285 292) 2 893 572 12 931 154 46 075 110 63 924 8 678 468

Cumulative liquidity gap (53 285 292) (50 391 720) (37 460 566) 8 614 544 8 678 468 8 678 468

Inflation adjusted and Historical cost

Inflation adjusted and Historical cost

Inflation adjusted

Inflation adjusted

Inflation adjusted

5.1.1.2 liquidity risk (Con�nued)

Historical cost

Contractual maturities of undiscounted cash flows
of financial instruments

Up to 1 1month to 3months to 1 year Above
Historical cost Month 3months 1 year to 5 years 5 years Total
As at 31 December 2022 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
Assets
Cash and bank balances 8 897 024 - - - - 8 897 024
Amounts due from other banks 4 236 300 - - - - 4 236 300
Financial assets at amortized cost 3 446 - 9 924 234 5 989 742 20 464 15 937 886
Financial assets at FVPL 0 1 831 128 730 - - 130 561
Loans and advances 5 073 177 4 492 349 18 760 175 8 760 258 - 37 085 958
Insurance Asset - 73 604 - - - 73 604
Other financial assets 5 100 052 604 768 - - - 5 704 820

23 310 000 5 172 552 28 813 138 14 750 000 20 464 72 066 154
Liabilities
Deposits due to other banks 1 715 - - - - 1 715
Deposits from customers 35 737 160 3 484 705 10 559 639 - - 49 781 504
Other financial liabilities 4 483 993 594 756 - - - 5 078 749

Insurance liabilities - 171 703 - - - 171 703

Lines of credit - - 14 113 833 - - 14 113 833

40 222 868 4 251 164 24 673 472 - - 69 147 504

Liquidity gap (16 912 867) 921 388 4 139 666 14 750 000 20 464 2 918 651

Cumulative liquidity gap (16 912 867) (15 991 479) (11 851 813) 2 898 187 2 918 651 2 918 651

Contractual maturities of undiscounted cash flows of financial instruments

1month to 3months
3months to 1-year Total
ZWL'000 ZWL'000 ZWL'000

As at 30 June 2023
Facility commitments approved but not drawn down 1 769 365 - 1 769 365
Financial guarantees 14 757 5 000 19 757

1 784 122 5 000 1 789 122
As at 31 December 2022
Facility commitments approved but not drawn down 868 997 - 868 997

Financial guarantees 8 594 11 000 19 594

877 591 11 000 888 591

1month to 3months
3months to 1-year Total
ZWL'000 ZWL'000 ZWL'000

As at 30 June 2023

Facility commitments approved but not drawn down 1 769 365 1 769 365

Financial guarantees 14 757 5 000 19 757

1 784 122 5 000 1 789 122

As at 31 December 2022

Facility commitments approved but not drawn down 252 792 252 792

Financial guarantees 2 500 3 200 5 700

255 292 3 200 258 492

Historical cost

Liquidity requirements to support calls under guarantees and standby letters of credit are considerably less than the amount of the
commitments disclosed in the above maturity analysis because the Group does not generally expect the third party to draw funds
under the agreement. The total outstanding contractual amount of commitments to extend credit included in the above maturity table
does not necessarily represent future cash requirements since many of these commitments may expire or terminate without being
funded.
5.1.1.3 Market risk

Market risk is the risk of losses in on- and off-balance sheet positions arising from movements in market prices. The Group is exposed
to market risk through holding interest rate foreign exchange rate and stock price sensitive positions. The objective of market risk
management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters while optimising the return.

The Group takes on exposure to market risks which is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risks arise from open positions in interest rate currency and equity products all
of which are exposed to general and specific market movements and changes in the level of volatility of market rates or prices such as
interest rates credit spreads foreign exchange rates and equity prices.

Foreign exchange risk

Foreign exchange risk is the potential adverse impact on earnings and economic value due to currency rate movements. The Group
takes exposure to the effects of fluctuations in the prevailing foreign currency exchange rates on its statement of financial position
and cash flows.

The table below summarises the Group's exposure to foreign currency exchange risk at the reporting date:

USD ZAR EUR BWP Other Total
ZWL' 000 ZWL' 000 ZWL' 000 ZWL' 000 ZWL' 000 ZWL' 000

equivalent equivalent equivalent equivalent equivalent equivalent
As at 30 June 2023
Assets
Cash and bank balances 47 756 888 4 856 694 378 664 567 503 23 528 612 77 088 361
Financial assets at fair value through
profit and loss 26 097 115 - - - - 26 097 115

Liabilities - - - - - -
Deposits from other banks - - - - - -
Deposits from customers (152 310 488) (5 853 320) (26 802) (180 780) (99 073 854) (257 445 244)
Lines of credit - - - - - -

Net currency position (78 456 485) (996 626) 351 862 386 723 (75 545 242) (154 259 768)

As at 30 June 2023
Assets
Cash and bank balances 33 228 791 275 710 40 848 6 263 7 473 464 41 025 076
Financial assets at fair value through
profit and loss 128 730 - - - - 128 730

Liabilities - - - - - -
Deposits from other banks (1 715) - - - - (1 715)
Deposits from customers (11 715 451) (826 484) (6 835) (9 244) (37 223 489) (49 781 503)
Lines of credit - - - - - -

Net currency position 21 640 355 (550 774) 34 013 (2 981) (29 750 025) (8 629 412)

There were no off-statement of financial position exposures that were denominated in foreign currency as at 31 December 2022 (2020:
US $nil).

There were no off-statement of financial position exposures that were denominated in foreign currency as at 31 December 2022 (2020:
US $nil).

USD ZAR EUR BWP Other Total
ZWL' 000 ZWL' 000 ZWL' 000 ZWL' 000 ZWL' 000 ZWL' 000

equivalent equivalent equivalent equivalent equivalent equivalent
As at 31 December 2022
Assets
Cash and bank balances 9 200 949 861 246 127 599 19 562 4 472 175 14 681 531
Financial assets at fair value through
profit and loss

402 117 - - - - 402 117

Liabili�es - - - - - -

Deposits from other banks (5 356) - - - - (5 356)

Deposits from customers (25 299 259) (2 581 720) (21 351) (28 875) (32 966 590) (60 897 795)

Lines of credit - - - - - -

Net currency posi�on (15 701 549) (1 720 474) 106 248 (9 313) (28 494 415) (45 819 503)

As at 31 December 2022
Assets
Cash and bank balances 2 529 144 275 710 40 848 6 263 7 473 464 10 325 429
Financial assets at fair value through
profit and loss

128 730 - - - - 128 730

Liabili�es - - - - - -

Deposits from other banks (1 715) - - - - (1 715)

Deposits from customers (11 715 451) (826 484) (6 835) (9 244) (37 223 489) (49 781 503)

Lines of credit - - - - - -

Net currency posi�on (9 059 292) (550 774) 34 013 (2 981) (29 750 025) (39 329 059)

Historical cost

Together in profitable
farming

A Registered Commercial Bank A member of the Deposit Protection Scheme
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5.1.1.4 Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates.
The Group takes on exposure to the effects of fluctuations in the prevailing levels of market interest rates on both its fair value and cash
flow risks. Interest margins may increase as a result of such changes but may reduce losses in the event that unexpected movements
arise.

Up to 1 1month to 3 months to 1 year Above
Month 3 months 1 year to 5 years 5 years Non interest Total

As at 30 June 2023 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 Bearing ZWL$'000

Assets

Cash and bank balances 51 259 561 - - - - 2 316 955 53 576 516

Amounts due from other
banks

24 559 306 - - - - - 24 559 306

Financial assets at
amor�zed cost

-1 - 49 035 917 29 595 483 100 494 386 974 79 118 867

Financial assets at FVPL -0 - - - - 26 197 675 26 197 675

Loans and advances 18 721 780 36 194 685 108 083 592 68 775 354 - - 231 775 411

Insurance assets

Other financial assets 1 531 768 56 446 - 733 998 - 24 841 018 27 163 230

Total assets 96 072 414 36 251 131 157 119 509 99 104 835 100 494 53 742 622 442 391 005

Liabili�es
Deposits due to other
banks

- - - - - - -

Deposits from customers 206 101 052 13 437 098 37 907 094 - - - 257 445 244

Lines of credit - 12 832 593 14 123 531 15 847 828 - - 42 803 952

Insurance liabili�es 684 893 - - - - 2 693 878 3 378 772

Other financial liabili�es 684 893 - - - - 26 337 818 27 022 712

Total equity and liabili�es 207 470 839 26 269 691 52 030 625 15 847 828 - 29 031 697 330 650 680

Interest rate repricing gap (111 398 424) 9 981 439 105 088 884 83 257 007 100 494 24 710 925 111 740 326

Cumula�ve repricing gap (111 398 424) (101 416 985) 3 671 899 86 928 906 87 029 400 111 740 326 111 740 326

As at 31 December 2022
Assets
Cash and bank balances 18 650 828 - - - - 9 141 164 27 791 992
Amounts due from other
banks

13 233
084

- - - - - 13 233 084

Financial assets at
amor�zed cost

-1 - 31 000 691 18 710 375 63 924 10 766 49 785 755

Financial assets at FVPL -2 - - - - 407 840 407 838

Loans and advances 15 847 296 14 032 917 58 601 924 27 364 737 - - 115 846 874

Insurance assets - - - - - 229 921 229 921

Other financial assets 2 322 213 - - - - 17 826 577 20 148 790

Total assets 50 053 418 14 032 917 89 602 615 46 075 112 63 924 27 616 267 227 444 253

Liabili�es
Deposits due to other
banks

5 357 - - - - - 5 357

Deposits from customers 111 633 468 10 885 300 32 985 529 - - -
155 504

297
Lines of credit - - 44 088 052 - - - 44 088 052

Insurance liabili�es 920 924 - - - - 536 355 1 457 279

Other financial liabili�es 920 924 - - - - 16 243 991 17 164 915

Total equity and liabili�es 113 480 673 10 885 300 77 073 581 - - 16 780 347 218 219 901

Interest rate repricing gap (63 427 255) 3 147 617 12 529 034 46 075 112 63 924 10 835 920 9 224 352
Cumula�ve repricing gap (63 427 255) (60 279 638) (47 750 604) (1 675 492) (1 611 568) 9 224 352 9 224 352

Up to 1 1month to 3 months to 1 year Above
Month 3 months 1 year to 5 years 5 years Non interest Total

As at 31 December 2022 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 Bearing ZWL$'000
Assets
Cash and bank balances 5 970 679 - - - - 2 926 345 8 897 024
Amounts due from other
banks

4 236 300 - - - - - 4 236 300

Financial assets at
amor�zed cost

-0 - 9 924 234
5 989
742

20 464 3 446 15 937 886

Financial assets at FVPL 0 - - - - 130 561 130 561
Loans and advances 5 073 177 4 492 349 18 760 175 8 760 258 - - 37 085 958
Insurance assets - - - - - 73 604 73 604
Other financial assets 2 322 213 - - - - 5 704 820 8 027 033
Total assets 17 602 370 4 492 349 28 684 409 14 750 000 20 464 8 838 777 74 388 367

Liabili�es
Deposits due to other
banks

1 715 - - - - - 1 715

Deposits from customers 35 737 160 3 484 705 10 559 639 - - - 49 781 504

Lines of credit - - 14 113 833 - - - 14 113 833

Insurance liabili�es 684 893 - - - - 171 703 856 596

Other financial liabili�es 684 893 - - - - 4 877 549 5 562 442

Total equity and liabili�es 37 108 662 3 484 705 24 673 472 - - 5 049 252 70 316 091

Interest rate repricing gap (19 506 292) 1 007 644 4 010 937 14 750 000 20 464 3 789 525 4 072 277

Cumula�ve repricing gap (19 506 292) (18 498 648) (14 487 712) 262 288 282 752 4 072 277 4 072 277

6. COMPLIANCEWITH REGULATIONS

Regulatory capital requirements
Commercial banks in Zimbabwe were required to maintain a minimum capital level of ZW$ equivalent of USD30 million using the spot
rate as at 30 June 2023. AFC Commercial bank exceeded this requirement as at 30 June 2023 recording tier 1 capital of ZW$ equivalent
of USD39.8 million. Short term insurance companies are required to maintain a minimum capital level of ZW$37.5 million. AFC Insurance
exceeded this requirement as at 30 June 2023.

Interest rate repricing and
gap analysis

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

Dec 2022
ZWL$'000

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

Dec 2022
ZWL$'000

Cash on hand 20 840 755 10 423 005 20 840 755 3 336 711
RBZ Current Account 3 564 353 1 110 703 3 564 353 355 569
RBZ Statutory Reserves 25 439 197 7 089 784 25 439 197 2 269 649

Amounts due from other banks 18 231 794 19 223 402 18 231 794 6 072 299

68 076 099 37 846 895 68 076 099 12 034 227

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

Dec 2022
ZWL$'000

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

Dec 2022
ZWL$'000

Treasury bills (TBs) 78 574 748 21 731 911 78 574 748 6 957 025
Deferred facility fees on ZAMCO TBs 72 406 72 130
Digital backed coins 136 395 - 136 395 -

Fixed deposit placements (828 728) 27 790 632 (828 728) 8 896 600

Expected credit losses (619) (128) ( 619) (41)

77 881 868 49 522 821 77 881 868 15 853 713

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

Dec 2022
ZWL$'000

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

Dec 2022
ZWL$'000

As at 1 January 49 774 989 5 011 426 15 934 440 1 604 305
Additions- Treasury bills 62 640 308 25 849 844 62 640 308 8 275 296
Expected credit losses ( 619) ( 128) ( 619) ( 41)

ZAMCO deferred fees recognised 72 406 72 130

Digital backed coins 136 395 136 395

Additions - Fixed deposit placements (828 728) 28 053 566 (828 728) 8 896 600

Maturities (33 840 549) (8 906 728) - (2 851 306)

Accrued interest - 159 949 - 51 204

Interest payments received - (382 580) - (122 475)

As at end of period 77 881 868 49 785 754 77 881 868 15 853 713

- - - -

Maturity analysis

Due within 3 months to 1 year 48 185 891 31 011 456 48 185 891 9 843 507

Due between 1 year and 5 years 29 595 483 18 710 375 29 595 483 5 989 742

Due between 5 years and 10 years 100 494 63 924 100 494 20 464

77 881 868 49 785 756 77 881 868 15 853 713

Amounts due from other banks comprises current accounts and fixed placements held with other banks.

Reconcilia�on of financial assets at amor�zed
cost

8. Financial assets

8.1 Financial assets at amor�zed cost

7. Cash and bank balances

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

Dec 2022
ZWL$'000

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

Dec 2022
ZWL$'000

Investment in unquoted shares 402 117 233 402 128 730 21 736
Treasury bills held for sale 24 917 295 - 24 917 295 -
Investment in quoted shares 119 831 3 978 119 831 1 273

Fair value (loss)/gain-quoted shares (19 271) 1 743 (19 271) 558

Fair value gain / (loss) -unquoted shares 777 703 168 715 1 051 090 106 994

26 197 675 407 838 26 197 675 130 561

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

Dec 2022
ZWL$'000

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

Dec 2022
ZWL$'000

Loans 206 201 482 108 378 643 206 201 482 34 695 157
Overdrafts 25 573 930 7 468 231 25 573 930 2 390 801
Gross loans and advances 231 775 411 115 846 874 231 775 411 37 085 958

allowance for expected credit losses (4 551 807) (2 202 314) (4 551 807) (705 025)

suspended interest (3 991 072) (2 521 793) (3 991 072) (807 300)

Net loans and advances 223 232 532 111 122 767 223 232 532 35 573 632

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

Dec 2022
ZWL$'000

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

Dec 2022
ZWL$'000

Due within 1 month 18 120 788 15 301 598 18 120 788 4 898 483
Due between 1 month and 3 months 36 241 045 14 578 615 36 241 045 4 667 043
Due between 3 months and 1 year 108 638 224 58 601 926 108 638 224 18 760 175

Due between 1 year and 5 years 68 775 354 27 364 735 68 775 354 8 760 258

231 775 411 115 846 874 231 775 411 37 085 958

8.2 Financial assets at fair value through profit
and loss

9. Loans and advances

9.1 Maturity analysis

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

Dec 2022
ZWL$'000

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

Dec 2022
ZWL$'000

Included in the loans and advances are the
following
Gross non-performing loans 17 872 132 748 837 17 872 132 239 725
Expected credit losses on non-performing loans
and advances (51 865) (293 334) (51 865) (93 905)

Suspended interest on non-performing loans and
advances (3 991 072) (16 103) (3 991 072) (5 155)

Net non-performing loans 13 829 194 439 400 13 829 194 140 665

30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Audited

31 Dec 2022 31 Dec 2022
ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000

Historical costInflation adjusted

30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Audited

31 Dec 2022 31 Dec 2022
ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000

Historical costInflation adjusted

30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Audited

31 Dec 2022 31 Dec 2022
ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000

Historical costInflation adjusted

30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Audited

31 Dec 2022 31 Dec 2022
ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000

Historical costInflation adjusted

30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Audited

31 Dec 2022 31 Dec 2022
ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000

Historical costInflation adjusted

30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Audited

31 Dec 2022 31 Dec 2022
ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000

Historical costInflation adjusted

30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Audited

31 Dec 2022 31 Dec 2022
ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000

Historical costInflation adjusted

9.2 Non-performing loans

Inflation adjusted and Historical cost

Inflation adjusted

Historical cost



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

30 Jun 2023
%

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

30 Jun 2023
%

Individuals 57 422 146 25% 57 422 146 25%
Agriculture 152 549 457 66% 152 549 457 66%
Manufacturing 6 612 630 3% 6 612 630 3%

Transport 1 787 197 1% 1 787 197 1%

Services 3 038 236 1% 3 038 236 1%

Mining 9 472 146 4% 9 472 146 4%

Distribution 893 599 0% 893 599 0%

231 775 411 100% 231 775 411 100%

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

30 Jun 2023
%

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

30 Jun 2023
%

Individuals 34 133 989 29% 10 927 295 41%
Agriculture 55 335 012 48% 7 223 864 27%
Manufacturing 4 382 924 4% 1 403 103 5%

Communication 2 636 0% 844 0%

Construction 142 661 0% 45 670 0%

Transport 1 449 701 1% 464 092 2%

Services 7 365 005 6% 2 357 755 9%

Mining 6 100 585 5% 1 952 977 7%

Distribution 6 934 361 6% 2 219 893 8%

115 846 874 100% 26 595 493 100%

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

Dec 2022
ZWL$'000

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

Dec 2022
ZWL$'000

Carrying amount as at 1 January 2 500 765 204 671 594 648 204 671

Expected credit losses for the year 4 953 780 2 502 540 4 953 780 1 038 025
Amounts written off during the year as
uncollectible (2 870 151) (490 441) (964 034) (522 612)

Carrying amount as at end of period 4 584 394 2 216 770 4 584 394 720 084
The allowance for impairment charges consists of
the following:
- Loans and advances 4 551 807 2 202 314 4 551 807 705 025

-Sundry debtors 619 14 438 31 968 15 018

-financial assets at amortized cost 31 968 17 619 41

4 584 394 2 216 769 4 584 394 720 084

Historical costInflation adjusted

9.3 Sectoral analysis of loans and advances

Sectoral analysis of loans and advances

9.4 Movement in allowance for expected credit losses

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

Dec 2022
ZWL$'000

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

Dec 2022
ZWL$'000

Prepayments and deposits 8 729 097 5 686 492 5 224 831 1 676 391

Inventory 6 457 835 4 248 556 1 919 224 1 057 032

Other receivables 17 755 230 16 458 249 16 488 685 5 050 659

32 942 162 26 393 296 23 632 740 7 784 082

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

Dec 2022
ZWL$'000

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

Dec 2022
ZWL$'000

Opening balance 229 921 - 73 604 -

Movement for the year 2 014 202 229 921 2 170 518 73 604

Closing balance 2 244 123 229 921 2 244 123 73 604

Inflation adjusted

11. Other assets

10. Insurance contract assets

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

Dec 2022
ZWL$'000

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

Dec 2022
ZWL$'000

Balance as at 01 January 155 129 925 10 405 613 51 635 916 2 783 206
Additions 651 999 105 121 525 651 999 33 649 732
Fair value adjustments 197 578 262 45 872 725 301 072 271 15 173 264

Carrying amount as at end of period 353 360 186 161 399 863 353 360 186 51 606 202

12. Investment proper�es

The fair value of the Bank’s investment properties at 30 June 2023 has been arrived at on the basis of a valuation carried out by
management. The valuation conforms to International Valuation Standards. The fair value was determined based on the market
comparable approach that reflects recent transaction prices for similar properties. In estimating the fair value of the properties the
highest and best use of the properties is their current use.

Land

ZWL$'000

Buildings

ZWL$'000

Motor
vehicles

ZWL$'000

Computer
equipment

ZWL$'000

Machinery

ZWL$'000

Fixtures and
fittings

ZWL$'000

Office
Equipment
& Furniture

ZWL$'000

Work-in-
Progress

ZWL$'000

Total

ZWL$'000

Carrying amount
as at 1 January
2022

7 129 543 30 882 308 1 787 017 2 558 260 30 729 360 4 703 657 1 485 719 319 052 79 594 915

Revaluation
surplus

21 381 702 (5 063 276) - - - - - - 16 318 425

Additions - 83 760 1 438 231 1 181 324 13 857 388 2 791 238 658 984 554 718 20 565 643

Disposals - cost - - - (74 658) - (70 640) (1 238) - (146 536)
Disposals -
accumulated
depreciation

- - - 38 648 - 44 193 1 081 - 83 922

Depreciation
charge

- (618 609) (598 773) (830 567) (2 950 104) (1 514 436) (402 801) - (6 915 290)

Carrying amount
as at 31
December 2022

28 511 245 25 284 182 2 626 475 2 873 009 41 636 644 5 954 011 1 741 745 873 770 109 501 080

Additions - 1 155 435 240 875 969 500 13 697 499 982 980 827 074 230 603 18 103 966

Disposals - cost - - - (28 397) (380 439) (23 634) (4 359) - (436 829)
Disposals -
accumulated
depreciation

- - - 28 374 - 21 747 - - 50 122

Depreciation
charge

- (258 204) (593 914) (688 087) (1 569 890) (939 805) (314 147) - (4 364 048)

Carrying amount
as at 30 June
2023

28 511 245 26 181 412 2 273 435 3 154 399 53 383 814 5 995 299 2 250 313 1 104 373 122 854 290

As at 30 June
2023
Cost or revalued
amount

28 511 245 26 439 616 4 946 985 7 326 727 57 903 808 10 432 713 3 786 925 1 104 373 140 452 392

Accumulated
depreciation

- (258
204)

(2
673 549) (4 172 329) (4 519

994)
(4 614

133)
(1 359

892) - (17 598 101)

Carrying amount 28 511 245 26 181 412 2 273 435 3 154 399 53 383 814 5 818 580 2 427 032 1 104 373 122 854 291

As at 31
December 2022

- - - - - - - -

Cost or revalued
amount

28 511 245 25 284 182 4 706 110 6 385 623 44 586 748 9 961 678 2 964 201 873 770 123 273 557

Accumulated
depreciation

- - (2 079 635) (3 512 616) (2 950 104) (4 150 166) (1 079 953) - (13 772 473)

Carrying amount 28 511 245 25 284 182 2 626 475 2 873 007 41 636 644 5 811 513 1 884 248 873 770 109 501 083

13. Property and equipment

Land

ZWL$'000

Buildings

ZWL$'000

Motor
vehicles

ZWL$'000

Computer
equipment

ZWL$'000

Machinery

ZWL$'000

Fixtures and
fittings

ZWL$'000

Office
Equipment
& Furniture

ZWL$'000

Work-in-
Progress

ZWL$'000

Total

ZWL$'000
Carrying amount as at
1 January 2022

663 945 2 875 943 110 415 134 149 1 933 751 319 504 54 382 29 712 6 121 800

Revaluation surplus 8 463 344 5 272 314 - - - - - - 13 735 658

Additions - 16 367 401 306 201 387 4 335 974 590 955 146 948 177 187 5 870 125

Disposals - cost - - - (4 020) - (1 850) - - (5 870)
Disposals - accumulated
depreciation

- - - 1 161 - 579 - - 1 739

Depreciation charge - (70 413) (50 205) (68 562) (200 826) (96 935) (15 386) - (502 327)
Carrying amount as at
31 December 2022

9 127 289 8 094 211 461 517 64 115 6 068 899 812 252 185 944 206 898 25 221 125

Additions - 230 679 103 003 403 213 13 669 193 520 960 327 968 - 15 255 016
Transfers from work in
progress

- 206 898 - - - - - 90 978 297 876

Disposals - cost - - - (118) (380 439) (36) (7) - (380 600)
Disposals - accumulated
depreciation

- - - 54 - 33 6 - 93

Depreciation charge - (188 617) (68 420) (69 312) (588 121) (98 794) (24 412) - (1 037 675)
Carrying amount as at
30 June 2023

9 127 289 8 343 172 496 100 597 951 18 769 532 1 234 415 489 499 297 876 39 355 835

As at 30 June 2023
Cost or revalued
amount

9 127 289 8 531 729 624 680 775 376 19 558 479 1 484 792 499 770 297 876 40 899 991

Accumulated
depreciation

- (188 557) (128 579) (177 301) (788 947) (215 758) (45 014) - (1 544 157)

Carrying amount 9 127 289 8 343 172 496 100 598 074 18 769 532 1 269 034 454 756 297 876 39 355 834
As at 31 December
2022
Cost or revalued
amount

9 127 289 8 094 211 521 675 372 158 6 269 725 929 125 206 553 206 898 25 727 635

Accumulated
depreciation

- - (60 160) (108 044) (200 826) (116 874) (20 608) - (506 512)

Carrying amount 9 127 289 8 094 211 461 516 264 115 6 068 899 812 251 185 945 206 898 25 221 123

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

Dec 2022
ZWL$'000

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

Dec 2022
ZWL$'000

At cost 28 782 307 12 863 585 15 425 418 723 297
Accumulated Amortization (6 804 074) (5 914 065) (38 679) (28 833)

21 978 233 6 949 520 15 386 739 694 464
Movement in intangible assets
Opening balance 6 915 950 6 406 674 694 464 162 242
Additions 15 956 915 2 001 665 14 702 121 543 935
Reclassification from work in progress - - (6 633) -
Amortization charge (894 632) (1 458 815) (3 213) (11 712)
Closing balance 21 978 234 6 949 523 15 386 739 694 464

14. Intangible assets

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

Dec 2022
ZWL$'000

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

Dec 2022
ZWL$'000

Balance at 1 January 1 095 516 1 011 770 94 594 37 262
Additions 397 113 509 278 139 084 101 414
Asset retirement (50 560) - (1 155) -
Depreciation (551 354) (425 532) (57 419) (44 082)
Balance at end of period 890 716 1 095 516 175 105 94 594
Cost 2 744 085 2 397 531 290 486 154 772
Accumulated depreciation (1 853 369) (1 302 015) (115 381) (60 178)

890 716 1 095 516 175 105 94 594

15. Leases

15.1. Right of use asset ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Audited

31 Dec 2022 31Dec 2022

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Audited

31 Dec 2022 31Dec 2022

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Audited

31 Dec 2022 31Dec 2022

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Audited

31 Dec 2022 31Dec 2022

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Audited

31 Dec 2022 31Dec 2022

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Audited

31 Dec 2022 31Dec 2022

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical cost

Inflation adjusted

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Unaudited

30 Jun 2022 30 Jun 2022

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Unaudited

30 Jun 2022 30 Jun 2022

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Farming solutions
for maximum
productivity

A Registered Commercial Bank A member of the Deposit Protection Scheme
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

Dec 2022
ZWL$'000

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

Dec 2022
ZWL$'000

Balance at 1 January 836 715 524 344 267 858 48 830

Additions and reassessment 139 084 316 792 139 084 101 414

liability retirement (18 828) - (18 828) -

Exchange losses 1 475 683 612 356 1 475 683 196 033

Interest expense - 138 008 - -

Repayments (712 968) (754 784) (144 110) (78 420)

Balance as at end of period 1 719 686 836 715 1 719 686 267 858

Maturity analysis

Due within 1 year 670 677 93 667 670 678 93 667

Due between 2 years and 5 years 1 049 008 40 268 1 049 008 40 268

1 719 686 133 935 1 719 686 133 935

15.2. Lease Liability

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

Dec 2022
ZWL$'000

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

Dec 2022
ZWL$'000

16.1 Authorised share capital 12 073 305 12 073 305 18 108 18 108
18 108 100 ordinary shares of $1.00 each
16.2Issued and fully paid

At 01 January 8 072 926 8 072 926 12 108 12 108

Shareholder capital injection in subsidiary

Ordinary shares of US$1.00 each 8 072 926 8 072 926 12 108 12 108

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

Dec 2022
ZWL$'000

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

Dec 2022
ZWL$'000

Shareholder capital contribution awaiting
allotment 189 624 858 55 136 859 43 700 764 2 386 952

Received during the period 21 309 355 134 472 805 16 155 099 41 313 811

210 934 213 189 609 665 59 855 862 43 700 763

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

Dec 2022
ZWL$'000

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

Dec 2022
ZWL$'000

Insurance liabilities 831 658 157 804 831 658 50 518

18.1. Reinsurance contract liabilities

Reinsurance contract liabilities 1 862 220 378 551 1 862 220 121 185

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

Dec 2022
ZWL$'000

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

Dec 2022
ZWL$'000

Demand deposits 207 338 052 108 210 926 207 338 052 34 641 504
Savings accounts 2 137 034 8 711 850 2 137 034 2 788 920
Term deposits 47 970 158 34 896 044 47 970 158 11 171 251

257 445 244 151 818 820 257 445 244 48 601 675

Maturity analysis

Due within 1 month 206 101 052 108 210 926 206 101 052 34 641 504

Due between 1 month and 3 months 13 437 098 10 622 366 13 437 098 3 400 532

Due between 3 months and 1 year 37 907 094 32 985 528 37 907 094 10 559 639

257 445 244 151 818 820 257 445 244 48 601 675

16. Share capital

16.3. Shareholder capital contribution

18. Insurance contract liabilities

17. Deposits from customers

The unissued share capital is under the control of the directors’ subject to the limitations of the Companies and Other Business Entities
Act (Chapter 24:31)

This amount represents contribution by shareholders to increase share capital. The capital contribution has not yet been allotted (refer
to Statement of changes in equity for the movement).

All deposits from Group are fixed-interest rate deposits with interest rates ranging between 7% and 12%.

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

Dec 2022
ZWL$'000

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

Dec 2022
ZWL$'000

Provisions 11 277 763 9 352 356 11 211 781 3 154 564

Accruals 3 641 075 1 311 288 3 641 075 278 179

Sundry creditors 687 297 847 871 687 297 156 237

Suspense balances 201 944 88 473 201 944 28 323

15 808 079 11 599 988 15 742 097 3 617 303

19. Other liabilities

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

Dec 2022
ZWL$'000

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

Dec 2022
ZWL$'000

Deferred income 3 502 062 2 014 141 2 917 021 527 688

Maturity analysis

Due within 1 month 1 444 073 1 209 510 203 537 25 476

Due between 1 month and 3 months 293 998 114 947 949 492 281 425

Due between 3 months and 1 year 203 537 79 579 203 537 25 476

Due between 1 year and 5 years 1 560 453 610 104 1 560 453 195 312

3 502 062 2 014 140 2 917 021 527 688

20. Deferred income

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

Dec 2022
ZWL$'000

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

Dec 2022
ZWL$'000

As at 1 January 283 061 96 226 283 061 96 226
Deferred during the year 3 275 909 226 449 2 035 374 226 449
Realized during the year (56 908) (39 614) (56 908) (39 614)
As at end of the period 3 502 062 283 061 2 261 527 283 061

Movement in deferred income

Deferred income relates to establishment and drawdown fees charged to customers on loans and advances which mature
subsequent to the reporting period.

Reserve bank of Zimbabwe 11 169 589 25 965 618 11 169 589 8 312 329
Agrobills 15 778 404 18 122 434 15 778 404 5 801 504
Ministry of Agriculture, Fisheries, Water, Climate and
Rural Resettlement 11 229 233 - 11 229 233

Ministry of Finance and Economic Development 4 626 725 - 4 626 725

Total 42 803 951 44 088 052 42 803 951 14 113 833

Maturity analysis

Due between 1 month and 3 months 12 832 593 7 970 686 12 832 593 2 551 642

Due between 3 months and 1 year 14 123 531 36 117 367 14 123 531 11 562 191

Due between 1 year and 5years 15 847 828 - 15 847 828 -

42 803 951 44 088 053 42 803 951 14 113 833

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

Dec 2022
ZWL$'000

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

Dec 2022
ZWL$'000

Current tax 37 882 494 6 397 901 1 942 416 1 790 948

Deferred tax 66 212 350 1 567 880 68 946 961 1 421 383

Income tax charge 104 094 845 7 965 781 70 889 377 3 212 331

Tax rate reconciliation

Accounting profit 337 576 147 48 838 317 410 261 714 20 564 251
Notional taxation on income for the year at a statutory
rate of 24.72% 83 448 823 12 072 832 101 416 696 5 083 483

Tax effect of non-taxable / non-deductible items -

Expenses not deducted for tax purposes (6 734 285) (716 257) 3 597 695 993 208

Assessed loss not claimed - (1 216 516) - (389 443)

Exempt income (473 570) (10 537 270) (473 570) (3 373 290)

Other tax adjustments 27 853 876 8 362 993 (33 651 444) 898 373

104 094 845 7 965 783 70 889 377 3 212 331

Property and equipment 14 316 617 10 875 948 2 711 423 1 087 334
Deferred tax on revaluation 3 503 216 - 2 906 407
Unrealised exchange gains 30 667 330 2 858 838 30 667 330 426 121
Investment property and suspended interest 38 371 247 1 439 839 42 823 932 482 638
Deferred expenses - 285 310
Provisions (1 871 625) (1 027 894) (1 997 769) (454 812)
Deferred tax liability as at end of period 81 483 569 17 649 948 74 204 916 4 732 998
Net deferred tax (asset) / liability
Themovement in deferred tax assets and liabilities
during the year
Net carrying amount as at 01 January 17 649 948 14 021 221 4 732 998 765 034.45
Charge to profit and loss 63 833 621 3 811 284 69 471 918 2 241 480.45
Tax charge relating to components of other
comprehensive income - (182 557) - 1 726 483.13

Net deferred tax (asset) / liability 81 483 569 17 649 948 74 204 916 4 732 998

21. Lines of credit

22. Taxation
22.1. Income tax expense

22.2. Deferred tax

The movement in deferred tax assets and liabilities during the year taking into consideration the offsetting of balances within the
same tax jurisdiction is as follows

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

30 Jun 2022
ZWL$'000

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

30 Jun 2022
ZWL$'000

Interest income on loans and advances to customers 40 936 705 17 174 720 16 937 461 2 348 638

Interest income on financial assets at amortized cost 876 920 74 585 439 067 9 474

Interest income on ZAMCO Treasury bills 876 920 72 730 439 067 7 619

Interest income on capitalisation treasury bills - 1 855 - 1 855
Amoritsation of deferred facility fees on ZAMCO
treasury bills ( 114) ( 229) ( 58) ( 29)

Interest income on fixed deposits 1 277 575 571 824 467 535 69 308

Management and establishment fees 4 310
661 2 832 196 2 038 990 378 117

47 401 748 20 653 096 19 882 995 2 805 508

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

30 Jun 2022
ZWL$'000

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

30 Jun 2022
ZWL$'000

Interest expense on fixed deposits 5 154 470 1 354 966 4 796 614 325 383
Interest expense on fixed deposits 21 115 856 6 410 709 9 069 982 867 426
Amortization of Agrobills arrangement fees - 92 005 - 11 284

Interest expense on retail and savings accounts 23 422 746 16 861 89
Interest expense on Industrial Development
Corporation of South Africa ("IDCSA") - (1 629) - ( 332)

Interest expense on Reserve Bank of Zimbabwe 3 345 506 1 582 787 2 169 589 199 254

24 484 784 8 084 618 11 256 432 1 077 721

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

30 Jun 2022
ZWL$'000

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

30 Jun 2022
ZWL$'000

Fees and commission income 32 960 626 12 847 189 19 445 171 1 759 705
Lease income (net) ( 458 680) 176 137 189 518 133 080
Fair value gains on investment property 177 874 737 1 153 765 301 072 269 471 978

Fair value gain investment in unquoted equities 758 432 (545) 1 031 819 45 816

Foreign revaluation profit 144 325 731 11 400 903 97 662 364 131 926

Unrealized exchange gain 7 414 408 1 934 983 5 021 965 389 766

Rental income 882 426 209 950 443 306 27 296

Profit on disposal of property and equipment 26 565 (62 322) 25 355 68

Net gain on derecognition of IDC line of credit - 2 033 239 - 414 514

Agency commissions 51 975 108 940 25 089 15 863

Sundry income 17 534 996 72 421 13 657 655 7 911

Bad debt recoveries 5 679 2 203 1 903 363

381 376 896 29 876 864 438 576 415 3 398 285

Historical cost

Historical cost

Inflation adjusted

Inflation adjusted

23 . Interest and similar income

24. Interest and similar expense

25. Net non interest income ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Unaudited

30 Jun 2022 30 Jun 2022

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Unaudited

30 Jun 2022 30 Jun 2022

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Unaudited

30 Jun 2022 30 Jun 2022

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Unaudited

30 Jun 2022 30 Jun 2022

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Audited

31 Dec 2022 31Dec 2022

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Audited

31 Dec 2022 31Dec 2022

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Audited

31 Dec 2022 31Dec 2022

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Audited

31 Dec 2022 31Dec 2022

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Audited

31 Dec 2022 31Dec 2022

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Audited

31 Dec 2022 31Dec 2022

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Audited

31 Dec 2022 31Dec 2022

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Audited

31 Dec 2022 31Dec 2022

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Audited

31 Dec 2022 31Dec 2022

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Audited

31 Dec 2022 31Dec 2022

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted
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NOTESTOTHE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FORTHE HALFYEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

Insurance revenue
Insurance revenue 3 085 734 - 1 245 434 -
Insurance service expense (1 605 588) - (1 031 809) -
Insurance service result before reinsurance contract
held 1 480 146 - 213 625 -

Allocation of reinsurance premium (2 276 573) - (908 573) -
Amounts recoverable from reinsurers for incurred
claims 872 667 - 705 684 -

Net expense from reinsurance contracts held (1 403 906) - (202 889) -

Insurance service result after reinsurance 76 240 - 10 736 -

Interest earned from insurance proceeds invested 9 869 - 3 652 -

Net foreign exchange income 1 680 733 - 1 428 390

Net insurance revenue 1 766 842 - 1 442 778 -

Employee benefit expenses 30 741 763 14 116 097 22 082 253 1 856 591
Administration expenses 14 320 388 9 086 343 10 579 286 1 266 294
Directors' fees 350 404 301 341 167 789 42 354

Audit fees 170 288 117 487 73 271 15 867

Depreciation of property and equipment 2 748 294 1 832 830 446 444 164 811

Depreciation right of use of assets 551 354 298 984 57 419 12 416

Amortization of intangible assets 898 557 229 627 2 741 4 086

49 781 048 25 982 708 33 409 203 3 362 419

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Unaudited

30 Jun 2022 30 Jun 2022

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Unaudited

30 Jun 2022 30 Jun 2022

27. Operating expenses

26. Net underwriting income

28. Operating segment

The group is comprised of the following operating segements:
• Banking operations - provides commercial banking products through retail corporate banking and investment portfolios

through the treasury function.
• Development operations - provides development financing to farmers both individual and commercial
• Leasing operations - provides leasing services to farmers both individual and commercial
• Insurance operations - provides short term insurance and risk advisory services to its clients as part of its insurance operations

funtion.
• Other operations - provided by the group includes management and advisory services by the holding company.

Inflation adjusted Commercial
banking

Land &
Development

banking
Leasing Insurance Other

operations
Elimination of

Segment
amounts

Consolidated

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000

INCOME

Net interest income
Half year ended 30 June 2023 22 957 243 (197 191) 68 093 88 820 - - 22 916 965
Half year ended 30 June 2022 14 199 260 (1 653 311) 18 048 4 480 - - 12 568 478

Non-interest income

Half year ended 30 June 2023 274 212 654 17 030 275 11 637 061 78 368 295 4 233 044 (4 104 432) 381 376 896
Half year ended 30 June 2022 29 622 054 58 444 182 667 3 615 1 784 488 - 31 651 267

Net insurance result

Half year ended 30 June 2023 - - - 1 766 842 - - 1 766 842
Half year ended 30 June 2022 - - - - - - -
Total income
Half year ended 30 June 2023 297 169 897 16 833 084 11 705 154 80 223 956 4 233 044 (4 104 432) 406 060 703
Half year ended 30 June 2022 43 821 314 (1 594 867) 200 715 8 095 1 784 488 (1 774 404) 42 445 342

Depreciation and amortisation

Half year ended 30 June 2023 3 843 732 149 337 26 009 44 157 134 970 - 4 198 206
Half year ended 30 June 2022 2 103 169 128 596 76 629 9 603 43 444 - 2 361 441

Results

Profit before taxation
Half year ended 30 June 2023 214 281 612 32 547 900 9 929 028 81 770 752 (953 146) - 337 576 146
Half year ended 30 June 2022 3 055 798 (1 667 649) (2 399 851) (370 283) 171 394 - (1 210 591)
Cashflows
Used in operating activities
Half year ended 30 June 2023 60 759 153 (4 258 914) 1 099 177 (329 324) (1 099 388) (10 059 723) 46 110 982
Half year ended 30 June 2022 (2 351 051) (6 308 939) 374 842 (327 798) 539 211 - (8 073 736)
Used in investing activities
Half year ended 30 June 2023 (19 841 782) (154 181) (52 167) (645 085) (159 654) - (20 852 869)
Half year ended 30 June 2022 (1 308 766) (393 446) (256 752) (135 860) (447 288) - (2 542 112)
Used in financing activities
Half year ended 30 June 2023 1 374 556 2 261 719 340 909 1 391 682 1 043 765 - 6 412 630
Half year ended 30 June 2022 (6 365 894) 9 701 624 - 762 394 600 877 - 4 699 002

Total Assets and Liabilities
Reportable segment liabilities
Half year ended 30 June 2023 328 670 921 55 248 919 4 659 955 28 503 113 1 353 099 (12 979 539) 405 456 468
the year ended 31 Dec 2022 178 403 446 48 735 970 920 924 4 314 439 1 981 779 (5 807 183) 228 549 374
Total segment assets
Half year ended 30 June 2023 618 969 321 106 458 581 81 750 520 145 280 738 224 907 133 (235 511 979) 941 854 313
the year ended 31 Dec 2022 319 572 792 70 979 270 58 413 883 63 345 865 205 314 616 - 717 626 426

28.1. Segment operational results

Commercial
banking

Land &
Developmen

t banking
Leasing Insurance Other

operations
Elimination
of Segment
amounts

Consolidate
d

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000

Income
Net interest income
Half year ended 30 June 2023 8 381 885 179 816 31 993 32 869 - - 8 626 563
Half year ended 30 June 2022 1 908 664 (181 520) - 643 - - 1 727 788

Non-interest income

Half year ended 30 June 2023 256 230 683 49 547 941 12 071 045 120 640 160 1 896 550 (1 824 353) 438 562 027
Half year ended 30 June 2022 3 251 702 7 209 137 640 397 266 208 (264 870) 3 398 285

Net insurance result

Half year ended 30 June 2023 - - - 1 457 165 - - 1 457 165

Half year ended 30 June 2022 - - - - - - -

Total income
Half year ended 30 June 2023 264 612 568 49 727 757 12 103 039 122 130 194 1 896 550 (1 824 353) 448 645 756

Half year ended 30 June 2022 5 160 366 (174 311) 137 640 1 040 266 208 (264 870) 5 126 072

Depreciation and amortisation

Half year ended 30 June 2023 450 582 16 929 4 160 8 913 26 019 - 506 603

Half year ended 30 June 2022 108 214 12 927 52 466 1 628 6 077 - 181 313
Results
Profit before taxation
Half year ended 30 June 2023 232 106 447 45 922 188 10 678 917 121 316 114 238 048 - 410 261 714
Half year ended 30 June 2022 1 981 976 (460 775) (59 637) (33 458) 25 417 - 1 453 523
Cashflows
Used in operating activities
Half year ended 30 June 2023 79 892 291 (267 032) 1 117 763 (264 507) (151 864) (9 521 615) 70 805 037
Half year ended 30 June 2022 2 718 677 (1 406 986) 58 023 (25 149) 24 830 - 1 369 395
Used in investing activities
Half year ended 30 June 2023 (16 306 284) (57 578) (52 167) (371 459) (115 695) - (16 903 184)
Half year ended 30 June 2022 (138 865) (80 211) (29 097) (27 081) (91 188) - (366 442)
Used in financing activities
Half year ended 30 June 2023 537 708 681 819 340 909 454 545 340 910 - 2 355 891
Half year ended 30 June 2022 (1 297 807) 1 977 851 - 87 500 122 500 - 890 044
Total Assets and Liabilities
Reportable segment liabilities
Half year ended 30 June 2023 316 913 625 54 609 062 4 347 538 34 258 442 966 643 (13 568 516) 397 526 793
the year ended 31 Dec 2022 56 265 947 15 375 331 294 815 1 373 037 584 693 (1 859 050) 72 034 771
Total segment assets
Half year ended 30 June 2023 561 187 721 100 710 942 35 646 495 144 878 492 62 534 931 (74 274 589) 830 683 992
the year ended 31 Dec 2022 98 110 464 22 184 724 10 056 536 20 217 761 45 843 048 (46 750 934) 149 661 598

Historical Cost28.2. Segment operational results

29. Related parties

The Group has related party relationships with its Directors and key management employees. The Group carries out banking and
investment related transactions with various companies related to its shareholders all of which were undertaken at arm’s length
and in compliance with the relevant Banking Regulations.

30. Events after the reporting date

The Group received ZWL3.0 billion from the shareholder in August 2023 as part of a capital injection. The Group appreciates
the continued shareholder support through capitalisation

31. Going concern

The prevailing macro-economic conditions within the country have negatively affected the business operating environment. The
adverse conditions, which include; shortages of foreign currency; continued weakening of the local currency and price instability
will continue to have a bearing on the performance of the Group.

The Directors, in their opinion, consider the AFC Holdings Limited remains a going concern and the consolidated financial
statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which assumes that the Group will continue in existence for the near
future. Furthermore, the directors believe that under the current economic environment, a continuous assessment of the ability of
the Group to continue to operate as a going concern will need to be performed to determine the continued appropriateness of the
going concern assumption that has been applied in the preparation of these consolidated financial statements.

2022
ZWL$'000

2021
ZWL$'000

2022
ZWL$'000

2021
ZWL$'000

Directors' fees 350 404 301 341 167 789 42 354

Short-term employee benefits 30 741 763 14 116 097 22 082 253 1 856 591

31 092 167 14 417 438 22 250 042 1 898 945

2022
ZWL$'000

2021
ZWL$'000

2022
ZWL$'000

2021
ZWL$'000

Loans and advances to Directors 245 104 282 298 245 104 90 372

29.1 Keymanagement compensation

29.2. Loans and advances to Directors

The loans were advanced to Executive directors within the group and are charged a normal staff loan interest of 15% and the
balance of the loans is included in loans and advances.

Inflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical cost
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COMMERCIAL BANK
I n t e g r i t y . D i l i g e n c e . I n n o v a t i o n

Unaudited Financial Results
For The Half Year Ended 30 June 2023

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Unaudited

30 Jun 2022 30 Jun 2022

*The historical amounts are shown as supplementary information. This information does not comply with the International Financial
Reporting Standards in that it has not taken into account the requirements of International Accounting Standard 29 – Financial
Reporting for Hyper-inflationary Economies.

Note

Interest and similar income 22 29 084 047 17 718 634 12 246 814 2 362 059
Interest expense and similar charges 23 (6 126 804) (3 519 373) (3 864 929) (453 395)

Free and commission income 24

25

32 960 626 12 847 189 19 445 171 1 759 705
Other opera�ng income 6 673 052 4 124 397 4 076 187 845 842
Fair value gain investment proper�es 89 145 449 1 153 765 133 918 060 471 978

Unrealized exchange gain financial assets
Fair value gain investment in unquoted equi�es 777 703 98 508 1 051 090 45 931

144 655 824 11 398 194 97 740 176 128 247

Impairment of loans and advances (5 144 660) (2 110 709) (4 399 148) 291 914
Operating expenses
Net monetary adjustment

Income tax charge

26

21.1

(40 372 532)
(37 371 093)

(67 829 056)

(23 027 745)
(15 627 062)

(273 678)

(28 106 974)
-

(30 358 684)

(2 886 475)
-

(447 713)

Profit before tax

Profit for the period

Net interest income

Operating income

214 281 612

146 452 556

22 957 243

297 169 897

3 055 798

2 782 120

14 199 261

43 821 314

232 106 446

201 747 762

8 381 885

264 612 569

1 981 978

1 534 265

1 908 664

5 160 367

*The historical amounts are shown as supplementary information. This information does not comply with the International Financial
Reporting Standards in that it has not taken into account the requirements of International Accounting Standard 29 – Financial
Reporting for Hyper-inflationary Economies.

Carrying amount
As at 1 January 2022

Carrying amount
as at 1 January 2022

Transactions with owners:

Transactions with owners:

Transactions with owners:

Transactions with owners:

Carrying amount as at 31
December 2022

Carrying amount as at 30
June 2023

Carrying amount as at 31
December 2022

Carrying amount as at
30 June 2023

Revaluation of property and
equipment net of tax

Total comprehensive income
for the period

Total comprehensive
income for the period

Total comprehensive
income for the period

Revaluation of property and
equipment net of tax

Revaluation of property and
equipment net of tax

Capital Contribution

Capital Contribution

Capital Contribution

Capital Contribution

8 072 926

12 108

8 072 926

8 072 926

12 108

12 108

-

-

-

-

-

-

17 935 970

152 035

65 477 945

67 565 469

15 371 621

16 053 439

-

-

-

-

-

- -

45 396 408

68 087

45 396 408

45 396 408

68 087

68 087

-

-

-

-

-

- -

--

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

24 702 800

2 799 595

41 203 782

41 203 782

14 808 770

14 808 770

-

-

-

16 500 982

12 009 175

47 541 975

2 087 524

15 219 586

681 818

2 019 581

4 788

2 019 581

2 019 581

4 788

4 788

-

-

-

-

-

(38 229 566)

1 887 266

(21 001 298)

125 451 258

11 579 142

213 326 904

17 228 268

9 691 876

201 747 762

-

-

59 898 119

4 923 879

141 169 344

289 709 424

41 844 516

244 274 096

146 452 556146 452 556

17 228 268

9 691 876

201 747 762

16 500 982

12 009 175

47 541 975

2 087 524

15 219 586

681 818

Revaluation
reserve

Revaluation

reserve

Share
premium

Share

premium

Shareholder
Capital

Contribution
awaiting
allotment

Shareholder
Capital

Contribution
awaiting
allotment

Share
Capital

Share
Capital

Non-
Distributable

reserve

Non-
Distributable

reserve

Accumulated
Profit/(losses)

Accumulated
Profit/(losses)

Total

Total

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FORTHE HALFYEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FORTHE HALFYEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS ANDOTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FORTHE HALFYEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Audited

31 Dec 2022 31 Dec 2022
ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000

Historical costInflation adjusted

NoteASSETS

Cash and bank balances 6 74 403 611 32 111 685 74 403 611 10 198 228

Financial assets at amortized cost 7.1 78 731 893 49 774 989 78 731 893 15 934 440
Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss 7.3 26 097 115 402 117 26 097 115 128 730
Loans and advances 8 169 354 843 78 591 163 169 354 843 25 159 345
Other assets 9 26 171 504 20 485 328 21 704 309 6 216 974

Property and equipment
Investment properties

11

10 155 486 282 65 854 612 155 486 282 21 082 000
65 977 297 64 408 782 19 881 524 18 627 223

Intangible assets 12 21 856 057 6 848 604 15 353 038 668 930
Right-of-use assets 13.1 890 716 1 095 516 94 594175 105
Total assets 618 969 321 319 572 796 561 187 720 98 110 464

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Share capital 14.2 8 072 926 8 072 926 12 108 12 108
Shareholder capital contribution awaiting allotment 15 67 565 469 65 447 945 16 053 439 15 371 621
Share premium 45 396 408 45 396 408 68 087 68 087
Revaluation reserve 41 203 782 41 203 782 14 808 770 14 808 770
Non-distributable reserve 2 019 581 2 019 581 4 788 4 788
Accumulated Profit/ (losses) 125 451 258 (21 001 298) 213 326 904 11 579 142
Total equity attributable to ordinary shareholders 289 709 424 141 149 344 244 274 096 41 844 516

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 30 JUNE 2023

LIABILITIES

Deposits due to other banks 16 _ 5 356 _ 1 715
Deposits from customers 17 268 741 967 155 504 295 268 741 967 49 781 504
Lease liability 13.2 1 719 686 836 715 1 719 686 267 858
Other liabilities 18 12 661 303 9 747 394 12 661 303 3 021 295

Deferred tax liability
Deferred income

21.2
19 2 261 527 884 209 2 261 527 283 061

43 875 414 11 425 483 31 529 141 2 910 515
Total liabilities
Total equity and liabilities

329 259 897
618 969 321

178 403 452
319 572 796

316 913 624
561 187 720

56 265 948
98 110 464

*The historical amounts are shown as supplementary information. This information does not comply with the International Financial
Reporting Standards in that it has not taken into account the requirements of International Accounting Standard 29 – Financial
Reporting for Hyper-inflationary Economies.

Note

Cash flows from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Profit before income tax

Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment

Proceeds from shareholder capital injection

Purchases of property and equipment

Interest expense on lease liability

Purchases of intangible assets

Capital repayment on lines of credit

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period

Receipts for statutory asset

214 281 612

32 833
(3 976 136)

2 087 524
(712 968)

(15 898 479)

-

32 111 685

74 403 611

-

3 055 798

61 693
(1 781 706)

-
(91 966)

(447 015)

(6 273 928)

30 032 938

20 007 225

858 261

232 106 447

25 355
(1 589 848)

681 818
(144 110)

(14 690 742)

-

10 279 894

74 403 611

-

1 981 978

4 199
(240 543)

-
(18 749)

(77 494)

(1 279 058)

2 796 846

4 078 849

174 973

Adjusted for non-cash items:

Cash flows from financing activities

Expected credit losses

Deferred income movement

Increase in deposits due to other banks

8.4

26.1

5 144 660

5 031 422

(658 056)

2 110 709 4 399 148 291 914

1 431 851 4 169 752 174 366

Bad debts written off

Provision for bonus leave pay and long service awards

Increase in deposits from customers

26

7.3

6 032

(777 703)

6 999 3 339 719

(98 508) (1 051 090) (45 931)

Depreciation of property and equipment

Fair value gain investment in unquoted equities

Increase in other liabilities

11

11

6

10

2 401 352

(89 145 449)

1 574 558 386 530 91 713

(1 153 765) (133 918 059) (471 978)

Amortization charge

Decrease in financial assets

Net gain on derecognition of Industrial Development
Corporation of South Africa (IDCSA) debt

Depreciation of right of use assets

Fair value (gain)/loss – investment properties

Increase/ (decrease) in deferred income

12

12

25

13.1 551 354

-

298 984 57 419 12 416

(2 033 239) - (414 514)

891 026

(26 565)

229 627 6 633 4 086

62 322 (25 355) (68)

Net monetary adjustment

Increase in loans and advances to customers

(Profit)/loss on disposal of property and equipment

Income tax paid
22

(164 034 722)

(876 920)

(584 339) - -

(74 585) (439 067) (9 474)

Unrealized exchange gain

Increase in other assets

Interest income on treasury bills bonds and debentures

(144 655 824)

(1 184 256)

29 833 825
85 615 458

5 686 177
(5 356)

113 237 672
(2 591 959)

2 035 373

(8 700 348) (54 045 266) (389 765)
(375 281) (56 908) (76 508)

(1 657 765)

12 527 471
5 886 236

(3 269 965)
(463 699)

(7 322 405)
(3 327 222)

(474 485)

(1 922 903)

(62 358 386)
(148 597 985)

15 487 336
(1 715)

218 960 463
4 645 539
2 035 373

(273 377)

640 430
(7 052 067)
(1 038 708)

(43 182)
9 094 244

163 512

78 872

Net cash generated / (utilized) from operations

Net cash utilized in investing activities

Net cash generated / (utilized) from financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Operating cash flows before working capital changes

60 759 152

(19 841 782)

1 374 556

54 396 385

(173 052 038)

(2 351 052)

(1 308 767)

(6 365 894)

2 078 747

(5 906 983)

79 841 244

(16 255 235)

537 708

64 123 717

49 670 619

2 718 677

(138 865)

(1 297 807)

1 282 003

875 576

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FORTHE HALFYEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 202330 Jun 2022 30 Jun 2022
Unaudited Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited

Historical cost

Inflation adjusted

Historical cost*Inflation adjusted

Historical cost*Inflation adjusted



12

AFC COMMERCIAL BANK
NOTESTOTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR
THE HALFYEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023
1 CORPORATE INFORMATION
AFC Commercial Bank Limited (the "Bank") a limited liability company incorporated and domiciled in Zimbabwe is registered as a
commercial bank by the Reserve Bank of Zimbabwe under the Zimbabwe Banking Act (Chapter 24:20) and the Companies and Other
Business Entities Act (Chapter 24:31) and provides a wide range of commercial banking and related financial services in Zimbabwe.

The financial statements have been prepared under the supervision of Mr. Temba Ruvingo CA (Z) the Executive Director- Finance of the
Bank. The address of its registered office is 14-16 Nelson Mandela Avenue Harare.

2 STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE
The financial statements have been prepared with policies consistent with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs)
promulgated by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) which includes standards and interpretations approved by IASB
the International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee (IFRIC) interpretations and in the manner required by the Companies
and Other Business Entities Act (Chapter 24:31) the Banking Act (Chapter 24:20).

2.1 Basis of preparation
The financial statements have been prepared on the basis of IAS 29: Financial Reporting for Hyper-inflationary Economies as well as the
requirements of the Companies and Other Entities Act (Chapter 24:31) and the Banking Act (Chapter 24:20).

2.2 Functional and presentation currency
The financial statements are presented in Zimbabwe Dollars (ZWL) the functional currency of the Bank.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

3.1 Significant judgements and estimates
The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. These policies have been
consistently applied to all the years presented unless otherwise stated.

3.2 Changes in accounting policies and disclosures
The Bank has not early adopted any other standard interpretation or amendment that has been issued but is not yet effective.

3.2.1 IAS 29 Financial Reporting in Hyper-inflationary Economies
IAS 29 requires that financial statements prepared in the currency of a hyper-inflationary economy be stated in terms of a measuring
unit current at the balance sheet date and that corresponding figures for previous periods be stated in the same terms to the latest
balance sheet date. The restatement has been calculated by means of conversion factors derived from the consumer price index (CPI)
prepared by the Zimbabwe Statistical Office (Zimstats). The indices and conversion factors have been applied to the Historical cost
transactions and balances as follows:

4. RISKMANAGEMENT

4.1 Financial risk management

4.1.1 Financial risk factors

The Bank’s business involves taking on risks in a targeted manner and managing them professionally. Taking risk is core to the financial
services business and the operational risks are an inevitable consequence of being in business. The Bank’s activities expose it to a
variety of financial risks; market risk (including currency risk interest rate risk and price risk) credit risk and liquidity risk. The Bank’s aim
is to achieve an appropriate balance between risk and return and minimise potential adverse effects on its financial performance. The
Bank’s risk management policies are designed to identify and analyse these risks to set appropriate risk limits and controls and to
monitor the risks and adherence to limits by means of reliable and up-to-date information systems.

The Bank regularly reviews its risk management policies and systems to reflect changes in markets products and emerging best
practice. Risk management is carried out by the Risk and Compliance Committee under policies approved by the Board. The Board
provides written principles for overall risk management as well as policies covering specific areas such as foreign currency risk interest
rate risk credit risk and non-derivative financial instruments. The Board has overall responsibility for determining the type and level of
business risks that the Bank assumes are essential in achieving corporate objectives. The Board has delegated part of its risk
management responsibility to its various sub-committees namely Audit Human Resources Loans and Advances Loans Review Assets
and Liabilities and Risk and Compliance Committees. In addition internal audit is responsible for the independent review of risk
management and the control environment. The Bank’s risk management strategic objectives are principally to protect the financial
strength and reputation of the Bank.

4.1.1.1 Credit risk

Definition

Credit risk is the risk that a customer or counter-party will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the Bank.
The Bank’s main income generating activity is lending to customers and therefore credit risk is a principal risk. Credit risk mainly arises
from loans and advances to customers and other banks (including related commitments to lend such as loan or credit card facilities)
investments in debt securities and derivatives that are an asset position. The Bank considers all elements of credit risk exposure such as
counter-party default risk geographical risk and sector risk for risk management purposes.

Credit risk management

The Bank’s credit committee is responsible for managing the Bank’s credit risk by:

• Ensuring that the Bank has appropriate credit risk practices including an effective system of internal control to consistently
determine adequate allowances in accordance with the Bank’s stated policies and procedures IFRS and relevant supervisory
guidance.

• Identifying assessing and measuring credit risk across the Bank from an individual instrument to a portfolio level.
• Creating credit policies to protect the Bank against the identified risks including the requirements to obtain collateral from

borrowers to perform robust ongoing credit assessment of borrowers and to continually monitor exposures against internal risk
limits.

• Limiting concentrations of exposure by type of asset counter-parties industry credit rating geographic location etc.
• Establishing a robust control framework regarding the authorisation structure for the approval and renewal of credit facilities.
• Developing and maintaining the Bank’s risk grading to categorise exposures accordingly.
• The degree of risk of default. Risk grades are subject to regular reviews.
• Developing and maintaining the Bank’s processes for measuring ECL including monitoring of credit risk incorporation of forward

looking information and the method used to measure ECL.
• Ensuring that the Bank has policies and procedures in place to appropriately maintain and validate models used to assess and

measure ECL.
• Establishing a sound credit risk accounting assessment and measurement process that provides it with a strong basis for

common systems tools and data to assess credit risk and to account for ECL. Providing advice guidance and specialist skills to
business units to promote best practice throughout the Bank in the management of credit risk.

42 710.90 1.000

13 672.60 3.1234

8 707.35 4.9051

Dates Indices Conversion factor

June 2023

June 2022

December 2022

The indices and conversion factors have been applied to Historical cost transactions and balances as follows:

Monetary assets and liabilities are not restated as they are already stated in terms of the measuring unit current at the balance sheet
date.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are not carried at amounts current at the balance sheet date and components of shareholders’
equity are restated by applying the relevant monthly conversion factor. Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are carried at amounts
current at the balance sheet date that is at fair value are not restated.

Deferred tax: this is provided in respect of temporary differences arising from the restatement of assets and liabilities.

Cash flow items are expressed in terms of the measuring unit current at the reporting date.

The historical amounts are shown as supplementary information. This information does not comply with International Financial
Reporting Standards in that it has not taken account of the requirements of International Accounting Standard 29: Financial
Reporting for Hyper Inflationary Economies.

The internal audit function performs regular audits making sure that the established controls and procedures are adequately
designed and implemented.

The Loans and Advances Committee manages the overall lending policy of the Bank. The Loans Review Committee reviews the
quality of the Bank’s loan portfolio to ensure that it conforms to sound lending policies.

The Bank's internal rating and PD estimation process

The Bank allocates each exposure to a credit risk grade based on a variety of data that is determined to be predictive of the risk of
default and applying experienced credit judgment. Credit risk grades are defined using qualitative and quantitative factors that are
indicative of risk of default. These factors vary depending on the nature of the exposure and the type of borrower. These information
sources are first used to determine the PDs within the Bank's Basel II framework. The internal credit grades are assigned based on
these Basel II grades. For some portfolios information from external credit rating agencies is also used.PDs are then adjusted for IFRS
9 calculations to incorporate forward-looking information and the IFRS 9 stage classification of the exposure. This is repeated for each
economic scenario as appropriate.

The Bank employs statistical models to analyse the data collected and generate estimates of the remaining lifetime PD of exposures
and how these are expected to change as a result of the passage of time. This analysis includes the identification and calibration of
relationships between changes in default rates and changes in key macro-economic factors as well depth analysis of the impact of
certain other factors (e.g. forbearance experience) on the risk of default. For most exposures key macro-economic indicators include:
GDP growth benchmark interest rates and unemployment. For exposures to specific industries and/or regions the analysis may
extend to relevant commodity and/or real estate prices.

Based on advice from the Bank’s Credit Risk Committee and economic experts and consideration of a variety of external actual and
forecast information the Bank formulates a ‘base case’ view of the future direction of relevant economic variables as well as a
representative range of other possible forecast scenarios (see discussion below on incorporation of forward-looking information).
The Bank then uses these forecasts to adjust its estimates of PDs.

The internal audit function performs regular audits making sure that the established controls and procedures are adequately
designed and implemented.
The Loans and Advances Committee manages the overall lending policy of the Bank. The Loans Review Committee reviews the
quality of the Bank’s loan portfolio to ensure that it conforms to sound lending policies.

The Bank's internal rating and PD estimation process

The Bank allocates each exposure to a credit risk grade based on a variety of data that is determined to be predictive of the risk of
default and applying experienced credit judgment. Credit risk grades are defined using qualitative and quantitative factors that are
indicative of risk of default. These factors vary depending on the nature of the exposure and the type of borrower. These information
sources are first used to determine the PDs within the Bank's Basel II framework. The internal credit grades are assigned based on
these Basel II grades. For some portfolios information from external credit rating agencies is also used.PDs are then adjusted for IFRS
9 calculations to incorporate forward-looking information and the IFRS 9 stage classification of the exposure. This is repeated for each
economic scenario as appropriate.

The Bank employs statistical models to analyse the data collected and generate estimates of the remaining lifetime PD of exposures
and how these are expected to change as a result of the passage of time. This analysis includes the identification and calibration of
relationships between changes in default rates and changes in key macro-economic factors as well depth analysis of the impact of
certain other factors (e.g. forbearance experience) on the risk of default. For most exposures key macro-economic indicators include:
GDP growth benchmark interest rates and unemployment. For exposures to specific industries and/or regions the analysis may
extend to relevant commodity and/or real estate prices.

Based on advice from the Bank’s Credit Risk Committee and economic experts and consideration of a variety of external actual and
forecast information the Bank formulates a ‘base case’ view of the future direction of relevant economic variables as well as a
representative range of other possible forecast scenarios (see discussion below on incorporation of forward-looking information).
The Bank then uses these forecasts to adjust its estimates of PDs.

Loss given default (LGD)

For corporate banking financial instruments LGD values are assessed by account managers and reviewed by a specialised risk
committee. The credit risk assessment is based on standardised LGD assessment framework that results in a certain LGD rate. These
LGD rates take into account the expected EAD in comparison to the amount expected to be recovered or Realized from any collateral
held.

NOTESTOTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FORTHE HALF
YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023 (Continued)

loss given default (LGD) (continued)

The Bank segments its retail lending products into smaller homogeneous portfolios based on key characteristics that are relevant to
the estimation of future cash flows. The applied data is based on historically collected loss data and involves a wider set of transaction
characteristics (e.g. product type collateral type) as well as borrower characteristics. Further recent data and forward-looking
economic scenarios are used in order to determine the IFRS 9 LGD rate for each group of financial instruments. When assessing the
forward-looking information the expectation is based on multiple scenarios. Under IFRS 9 LGD rates are estimated for the stage 1
stage 2 stage 3 and POCI IFRS 9 segment of each asset class. The inputs for these LGDs are estimated and repeated for each economic
scenario as appropriate.

Determiningwhether credit risk has increased significantly

The criteria for determining whether credit risk has increased significantly vary by portfolio and include quantitative changes in PDs
and qualitative factors including a backstop based on delinquency. Using its expert credit judgement and where possible relevant
historical experience the Bank may determine that an exposure has undergone a significant increase in credit risk based on particular
qualitative indicators that it considers are indicative of such and whose effect may not otherwise be fully reflected in its quantitative
analysis on a timely basis.

As a backstop the Bank considers that a significant increase in credit risk occurs no later than when an asset is more than 90 days past
due or for micro-finance more than 30 days past due. Days past due are determined by counting the number of days since the
earliest elapsed due date in respect of which full payment has not been received. Due dates are determined without considering any
grace period that might be available to the borrower.

The Bank monitors the effectiveness of the criteria used to identify significant increases in credit risk by regular reviews to confirm
that:

• The criteria are capable of identifying significant increases in credit risk before an exposure is in default;
• The criteria do not align with the point in time when an asset becomes 30 days past due; and
• There is no unwarranted volatility in loss allowance from transfers between 12-month PD (stage 1) and lifetime PD (stage 2).

Using its credit judgment and where possible relevant historical experience the Bank may determine that an exposure has
undergone a significant increase in credit risk based on particular qualitative indicators that it considers are indicative of such and
whose effect may not otherwise be fully reflected in its quantitative analysis on a timely basis.
Grouping based on shared risk characteristics.

Dependent on the factors listed below the Bank calculates ECLs either on a collective or an individual basis.

Assets classes where the Bank calculates ECL on an individual basis include:

• All stage 3 assets regardless of the class of the financial assets;
• The corporate lending portfolio;
• The large and unique exposures of the retail business lending portfolio; and
• The treasury trading and interbank relationships.

Assets classes where the Bank calculates ECL on collective basis include:

• Stage 1 and stage 2 retail and consumer loans; and
• The smaller and more generic balances on the retail business-lending portfolio.

The Bank groups these exposures into smaller homogenous portfolios based on a combination of internal and external
characteristics of the loans as described below:
For retail loans these are:

• Product type;
• Geographic location;
• Sector;
• Internal grade; and
• Exposure value.
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IDENTIFICATION TECHNIQUES

Prior to gran�ng facili�es the Bank conducts an assessment through a credit scoring systemwhich classifies an account depending on points
scored. Therea�er facili�es extended to clients are reviewed on a regular basis and reclassified accordingly depending on actual
performance.

MAXIMUM EXPOSURE TO CREDIT RISK BEFORE COLLATERAL HELD OR OTHER CREDIT ENHANCEMENTS

The table below shows the maximum exposure to credit risk of on-statement of financial posi�on and off-statement of financial posi�on
financial instruments before taking into account any collateral held or other credit enhancements unless such credit enhancements meet
offse�ng requirements. For financial assets recognised on the statement of financial posi�on the exposure to credit risk equals their
carrying amount before deduc�ng impairments for financial
guarantees granted.

The maximum exposure to credit risk for financial guarantees is the maximum amount that the Bank would have to pay if guarantees
are called upon. For loan commitments and other credit related commitments that are irrevocable over the life of the respec�ve facili�es
the maximum exposure to credit risk is the full commi�ed facili�es.

Maximum credit risk exposure rela�ng to on-statement of financial posi�on assets are as follows:

Cash and bank balances 18 623 49249 844 305 49 844 305 5 961 928
Amounts due from other banks 13 233 08324 559 306 24 559 306 4 236 300
Financial assets at amortized cost 49 774 98978 731 893 78 731 893 15 934 440
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 402 11726 097 115 26 097 115 128 730

Other financial assets
Loans and advances to customers- gross 82 923 440177 343 091 177 343 091 26 546 235

15 931 21716 796 970 16 796 970 5 100 052
Maximum credit risk exposure 373 372 680 180 888 338 373 372 680 57 907 685

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000

AFC COMMERCIAL BANK NOTESTOTHE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS FORTHE HALFYEAR ENDED 30 JUNE
2023 (continued)

MEASUREMENT METHODS

The risk is measured through assessing the risk of default using a credit risk-ra�ng matrix. The es�ma�on of credit exposure for risk
management purposes is complex and requires the use of models as the exposure varies with changes in market condi�ons expected cash
flows and the passage of �me. The assessment of credit risk of a por�olio of assets entails further es�ma�ons as to the likelihood of defaults
occurring of the associated loss ra�os and of default correla�ons between counterparts.

The table below shows the credit quality and maximum exposure for credit risk for the purpose of measuring expected credit losses (ECL)
under IFRS 9.

*ZAMCO portfolio is off statement of financial position
**Commitments and guarantees are assessed for impairment as at 30 June 2023 and having been considered to carry a low credit risk
and can be recalled at any time no expected credit losses have been accounted for.

*ZAMCO portfolio is off statement of financial position
**Commitments and guarantees are assessed for impairment as at 30 June 2023 and having been considered to carry a low credit risk
and can be recalled at any time no expected credit losses have been accounted for.

158 497 643 973 316 17 872 132 177 343 091 82 923 437
78 731 893 - - 78 731 893 21 731 912

- - - - 946
568 051 - - 568 051 127 117

26 097 115 - - 26 097 115 402 119
22 817 008 - - 22 817 008 5 588 746

286 711 710 973 316 17 872 132 305 557 158 110 774 277

158 497 643 973 316 17 872 132 177 343 091 26 546 235
78 731 893 - - 78 731 893 15 934 440

- - - - 303
568 051 - - 568 051 40 694

26 097 115 - - 26 097 115 128 730
22 817 007 - - 22 817 007 1 789 122

286 711 710 973 316 17 872 132 305 557 158 48 536 779

STAGE 3

STAGE 3

STAGE 3

STAGE 3

STAGE 2

STAGE 2

STAGE 2

STAGE 2

STAGE 1

STAGE 1

STAGE 1

STAGE 1

JUNE 2023

JUNE 2023

JUNE 2023

JUNE 2023

DEC 2022

DEC 2022

DEC 2022

DEC 2022

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

Loans and advances

Loans and advances

Financial assets at amor�zed cost

Financial assets at amor�zed cost

ZAMCO buy-back por�olio*

ZAMCO buy-back por�olio*

Financial assets at FVPL

Financial assets at FVPL

Commitments and guarantees**

Commitments and guarantees**

Total

Total

Sundry debtors

Sundry debtors

63 047 502 - - 63 047 502 28 159 312
- - - - 6 365 866
- - 17 677 705 17 677 705 -

63 047 502 - 17 677 705 80 725 207 34 525 178

23 016 252 - - 23 016 252 12 003 091
- 15 767 - 15 767 179 371
- - 537 537 111 018

23 016 252 15 767 537 23 032 556 12 293 480

58 862 035 - - 58 862 035 15 113 030
- 842 727 - 842 727 873 931
- - 156 532 156 532 122 351

58 862 035 842 727 156 532 59 861 294 16 109 312

13 571 854 - - 13 571 854 19 701 636
- 114 822 - 114 822 228 039
- - 37 358 37 358 65 792

13 571 854 114 822 37 358 13 724 034 19 995 470
158 497 643 973 316 17 872 132 177 343 091 82 923 437

Performing

Performing

Performing

Performing

Performing

Performing

Performing

Performing

Corporate lending

Corporate lending

Agriculture lending

Agriculture lending

Retail lending

Retail lending

Consumer lending

Consumer lending

Special mention

Special mention

Special mention

Special mention

Special mention

Special mention

Special mention

Special mention

Non-performing-

Non-performing-

Non-performing-

Non-performing-

Non-performing-

Non-performing-

Non-performing-

Non-performing-

Total corporate lending

Total corporate lending

Total agriculture lending

Total agriculture lending

Total retail lending

Total retail lending

Total consumer lending

Total consumer lending

Total loans and advances

Total loans and advances

ANALYSIS OF LOANS AND ADVANCES PORTFOLIO

63 047 502 - - 63 047 502 28 159 312
- - - - 6 365 866
- - 17 677 705 17 677 705 -

63 047 502 - 17 677 705 80 725 207 34 525 178

23 016 252 - - 23 016 252 3 842 543
- 15 767 - 15 767 57 422
- - 537 537 35 540

23 016 252 15 767 537 23 032 556 3 935 505

58 862 035 - - 58 862 035 4 838 126
- 842 727 - 842 727 279 771
- - 156 532 156 532 39 168

58 862 035 842 727 156 532 59 861 294 5 157 065

13 571 854 - - 13 571 854 6 307 074
- 114 822 - 114 822 73 002
- - 37 358 37 358 21 063

13 571 854 114 822 37 358 13 724 034 6 401 139
158 497 643 973 316 17 872 132 177 343 091 26 546 235

An analysis of the ECLs in rela�on to financial assets are as follows:

3 843 664 101 646 51 865 3 997 175
619 - - 619

31 968 - - 31 968

3 876 251 101 646 51 865 4 029 762

53 987 - - 53 987
- - - -
- - 28 406 28 406

53 987 - 28 406 82 393

1 686 750 - - 1 686 750
- 980 - 980
- - 99 99

1 686 750 980 99 1 687 829

1 925 241 - - 1 925 241
- 95 760 - 95 760
- - 20 527 20 527

1 925 241 95 760 20 527 2 041 527

177 686 - - 177 686
- 4 907 - 4 907
- - 2 833 2 833

177 686 4 907 2 833 185 426
3 843 664 101 646 51 865 3 997 175

STAGE 3STAGE 2STAGE 1 JUNE 2023

ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000

Loans and advances

Financial assets at amortized cost
Sundry debtors

Total
*Financial assets (including Treasury bills) assessed for impairment at 30 June 2023 and having been considered to carry a low credit
risk. There was no objec�ve evidence that future cash flows on the financial assets could end up being less than those an�cipated at the
point of ini�al recogni�on.

STAGE 3STAGE 2STAGE 1 Total
ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000

Performing

Performing

Performing

Performing

Corporate lending

Agriculture lending

Retail lending

Consumer lending

Special mention

Special mention

Special mention

Special mention

Non-performing-

Non-performing-

Non-performing-

Non-performing-

Total corporate lending

Total agriculture lending

Total retail lending

Total consumer lending
Total loans and advances

ANALYSIS OF LOANS AND ADVANCES PORTFOLIO

Cash and bank balances 49 844 305 - - - 49 844 305 - -
Amounts due from other
banks 24 559 306 - - - 24 559 306 - -

Financial assets at
amortized cost 78 731 893 - - - 78 731 893 - 619

Financial assets at FVPL 26 097 115 - - - 26 097 115 - -

Other financial assets 16 796 970 - - - 16 796 970 - 31 968

Loans and advances 158 497 643 973 316 17 872 132 18 845 448 177 343 091 76 771 790 3 997 175

Corporate 63 047 502 - 17 677 705 17 677 705 80 725 207 39 981 136 82 393

Agriculture 23 016 252 15 767 537 16 304 23 032 556 11 740 835 1 687 829

Retail 58 862 035 842 727 156 532 999 259 59 861 294 24 585 376 2 041 527

Consumer 13 571 854 114 822 37 358 152 180 13 724 035 464 443 185 426

Total 354 527 233 973 316 17 872 132 18 845448 373 372 681 76 771 790 4 029 762

Total past
dueIndividually

Past due but
not impaired

loans

Neither past
due nor
impaired

Total
exposure Collateral Expected

Credit

ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000

As at 30 June 2023

NOTESTOTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FORTHE HALF
YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023 (Continued)

30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Audited

31 Dec 2022 31 Dec 2022

Inflation adjusted

Inflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical cost

Historical cost

Inflation adjusted and Historical cost

Inflation adjusted and Historical cost
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Total 55 363 818 2 448 096 96 074 2 543 867 57 907 988 6 357 172 594 648

AFC COMMERCIAL BANK
NOTESTOTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR
THE HALFYEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

Cash and bank balances 18 623 492 - - - 18 623 492 - -

Amounts due from other
banks

13 488 193 - - - 13 488 193 - -

Financial assets at amortized
cost

49 774 989 - - - 49 774 989 - 109

Financial assets at FVPL 402 117 - - - 402 117 - -

Other financial assets 16 796 970 - - - 16 796 970 - 46 911

ZAMCO buy-back portfolio - 946 946 946 - 19

Loans and advances 74 977 071 7 647 207 299 160 7 946 367 82 923 437 19 858 130 1 810 480

Corporate 28 159 312 6 365 866 - 6 365 866 34 525 178 12 350 829 83 616

Agriculture 12 003 091 179 371 111 018 290 389 12 293 480 2 939 723 774 958

Retail 15 113 030 873 931 122 351 996 281 16 109 312 4 567 577 732 223

Consumer 19 701 637 228 039 65 792 293 831 19 995 467 - 219 683

Total 174 062 832 14 013 072 299 463 7 946 670 182 009 502 19 858 130 1 857 519

As at 31 December 2022

Cash and bank balances 5 961 928 - - - 5 961 928 - -
Amounts due from other
banks

4 236 300 - - - 4 236 300 - -

Financial assets at amortized
cost

15 934 440 - - - 15 934 440 - 41

Financial assets at FVPL 128 730 - - - 128 730 - -
Other financial assets 5 100 052 - - - 5 100 052 - 15 018

ZAMCO buy-back portfolio - 303 - 303 - 6
Loans and advances 24 002 368 2 448 096 95 771 2 543 867 26 546 235 6 357 172 579 583

Corporate 9 014 625 2 037 901 - 2 037 901 11 052 526 3 953 864 26 764

Agriculture 3 842 543 57 422 35 540 92 962 3 935 505 941 092 248 082

Retail 4 838 126 279 771 39 168 318 939 5 157 065 1 462 216 234 409

Consumer 6 307 074 73 002 21 063 94 065 6 401 139 -
70 328

Total past
due

Individually
impaired

Past due
but not

impaired
Neither past

due nor Total exposure
Collateral

held
Expected

Credit
ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000As at 31 December 2022

CREDIT QUALITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS
Credit quality of neither past due nor impaired financial assets

The credit rating of the above financial assets has been determined using internal rating tools. According to the rating class A loans
and advances have a reasonable to extremely high prospect of repayment and no prospects of restructuring. The ungraded financial
assets listed above are not subject to internal rating tools but meet the same criteria as defined for loans and advances classified as A
grade.

Maturity analysis of financial assets in Stage 2

These following factors were considered in determining whether the above financial assets were individually impaired:

• Significant financial difficulty of the issuer or obligor.
• Granting of concession by the Bank that it would not otherwise consider for economic or legal reasons relating to the borrower's

financial difficulty.
• A breach of contract such as a default or delinquency in interest or principal payments; and/or
• It becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial re-organisation.

The collateral held on these loans is described below.

b. Repossessed collateral
It is the bank’s policy to dispose of repossessed assets in an orderly fashion. The proceeds are used to reduce or repay the outstanding
claim. In general the Bank does not use repossessed assets for business purposes. Repossessed collateral represents financial and non-
financial assets acquired by the Bank in settlement of overdue loans.

The assets are initially recognised at fair value when acquired and included in property and equipment other financial assets or other
assets depending on their nature and the Bank’s intention in respect of recovery of these assets and are subsequently re-measured
and accounted for in accordance with the accounting policies for these categories of assets.

No collateral was re-possessed during the current year

C. Credit related commitments

The primary purpose of these instruments is to ensure that funds are available to a customer as required. Guarantees and standby
letters of credit carry the same credit risk as loans.

Documentary and commercial letters of credit which are written undertakings by the Bank on behalf of a customer authorising a third
party to draw drafts on the Bank up to a stipulated amount under specific terms and conditions are collateralised by the underlying
shipments of goods to which they relate and therefore carry less risk than a direct loan.

Commitments to extend credit represent unused portions of authorisations to extend credit in the form of loans guarantees or letters
of credit. With respect to credit risk on commitments to extend credit the Bank is potentially exposed to a loss of an amount equal to
the total used commitments.

However the likely amount of loss is less than the total used commitments as most commitments to extend credit are contingent
upon customers maintaining specific credit standards. The Bank monitors the term to maturity of credit commitments because longer-
term commitments generally have a greater degree of credit risk than shorter-term commitments.

4.1.1.2 Liquidity risk

The responsibility for managing the overall liquidity risk of the Bank is delegated to the Assets and Liabilities Committee ("ALCO")
which reviews the Bank’s liquidity position from time to time. ALCO recommends to the board policies guidelines and procedures
under which the Bank manages statement of financial position growth deposits advances foreign exchange activities and
investments. The Bank has a comprehensive treasury risk management policy and procedure manual and an ALCO policy designed to
ensure that the Bank maintains a consistent flow of funds and that all its obligations are met at a reasonable cost. The policy covers
sources of the Bank's liquidity liquid assets borrowing capacity liquidity maintenance plan liquidity monitoring plan and quantitative
targets. The Bank's treasury department manages the liquidity position of the Bank on a daily basis with guidance from ALCO.

The Bank employs all the critical elements regarded as fundamental in the management of liquidity; maintenance of a structurally
sound statement of financial position with limited mismatches between anticipated inflows and outflows within different time
buckets diversification of funding sources and maintenance of a portfolio of liquid assets over and above prudential guidelines. The
Bank uses the various measuring tools to measure and monitor liquidity risk.

CASH FLOW ANDMATURITY PROFILE ANALYSIS

The Bank uses the cash flow and maturity mismatch analysis on both contractual and behavioural basis to assess its ability to meet
immediate liquidity requirements and plan for its medium to long term liquidity profile.

The Bank employs a range of policies and practices to mitigate credit risk. The most traditional of these is the taking of security for funds
advanced which is common practice.

a. Collateral

The Bank implements guidelines on the acceptability of specific classes of collateral for credit risk mitigation.

The principal collateral types for loans and advances are:
• Cash collateral;
• Charges over assets financed;
• Mortgages over residential and commercial properties;
• Charges over business assets such as premises inventory and accounts receivable; and
• Charges over financial instruments such as debt securities and equities.

In addition in order to minimise credit loss the Bank will seek additional collateral from the counter-party as soon as impairment
indicators are noticed for the relevant individual loans and advances. Collateral held as security for financial assets other than loans and
advances is determined by the nature of the instrument. Debt securities treasury and other eligible bills are generally unsecured. No
collateral is held for other financial assets other than loans and advances.

Credit rating
Cash and bank balances

Due between 1 month and 2 months

Gross individually impaired loans

49 844 305

973 316

17 872 132

18 623 492

228 039

300 107

49 844 305

973 316

17 872 132

5 961 928

73 002

96 073

Amounts due from other banks

Due between 2 months and 3 months

Less expected credit losses

24 559 306

17 872 132

(51 865)

13 488 193

7 419 168

(34 083)

24 559 306

17 872 132

(51 865)

4 236 300

2 345 094

(10 911)

Financial assets at amortized cost 78 731 893 49 774 990 78 731 893 15 934 440
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 26 097 115 402 117 26 097 115 128 730

Other financial assets
Loans and advances to customers- gross A 177 343 091 82 923 440 177 343 091 26 546 235

16 796 970

373 372 681 181 173 685 373 372 681 57 907 685

15 961 453 16 796 970 5 100 052

Maximum credit risk exposure

Maximum credit risk exposure

Maximum credit risk exposure

Financial assets in Stage 3

18 845 769

17 820 267

7 647 207

266 024

18 845 448

17 820 267

2 448 096

85 162

Inflation adjusted Historical cost

NOTESTOTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FORTHE HALF
YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023 (Continued)

LIQUIDITY CONTINGENCY PLANS

In line with the Bank’s liquidity policy liquidity contingency plans are in place in order to ensure a positive outcome in the event of a
liquidity crisis. The plans clearly outline early warning indicators which are supported by clear and decisive crisis response strategies.
The crisis response strategies are created around the relevant crisis management structures address both specific and market crises.
A comprehensive liquidity plan for liquidity risk management is in place. This plan details the course of action the Bank would take in
the highly unlikely event of a run on the Bank. The Bank stresses the importance of current accounts and savings accounts as sources
of funds to finance lending to customers. They are monitored using the loans to deposit ratio which compares loans and advances to
customers as a percentage of core customer current and savings accounts together with term funding with a remaining term to
maturity in excess of one year. Loans to customers that are part of reverse repurchase arrangements and where the bank receives
securities which are deemed to be liquid are excluded from the loans to deposit ratio. Lines of credit are excluded from loans to
deposit ratio computations.

As at 30 June 2023 63.8% 50%
Maximum ratio for the year 76.5% 80%
Minimum ratio for the year 60.7% 50%
Average ratio for the year 65.9% 71%

30 June 2023 31 Dec 2022Analysis of loans to deposit ratio

MATURITY ANALYSIS OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

The following table summarises the maturity profile of the undiscounted cash flows of the Bank’s financial assets and liabilities.
Repayments which are subject to notice are treated as if notice were to be given immediately. However the Bank expects that many
customers will not request repayment on the earliest date the Bank could be required to pay and the table does not reflect the
expected cash flows indicated by the Bank’s deposit retention history. When the amount payable is not fixed the amount is determined
by reference to the conditions existing at the reporting date.

LIQUIDITY GAP ANALYSIS

Contractual maturities of undiscounted cash flows of financial instruments

Total past due
Individually

impaired
loans

Past due but
not impaired

loans

Neither past
due nor
impaired

Total exposure Collateral
held

Expected
Credit losses

ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

30 Jun 2023

30 Jun 2023

30 Jun 2023

30 Jun 2023

Unaudited

Unaudited

Unaudited

Unaudited

Unaudited

Unaudited

Audited

Audited

31 Dec 2022

31 Dec 2022

31 Dec 2022

31 Dec 2022

Cash and bank balances 49 844 305 - - - - 49 844 305
Amounts due from other banks 24 559 306 - - - - 24 559 306
Financial assets at amortized
cost - - 49 035 917 29 595 483 100 493 78 732 513

Financial assets at FVPL - - 26 097 115 - - 26 097 115
Loans and advances 15 960 878 28 374 895 74 484 098 58 523 220 - 177 343 091
Other financial assets 16 796 970 - - - - 16 796 970

107 161 459 28 374 895 149 617 130 88 118 703 100 493 373 372 681
Liabilities
Deposits from customers 217 397 775 13 437 098 37 907 094 - - 268 741 967
Other financial liabilities 12 661 302 - - - - 12 661 302

230 059 077 13 437 098 37 907 094 - - 281 416 353
Liquidity gap (122 897 618) 14 937 796 111 710 036 88 118 703 100 493 91 969 412

Cumulative liquidity gap (122 897 618) (107 959 821) 3 750 215 91 868 918 91 969 412 91 969 412

1 year to 5
years

3months
to 1 year

1month to 3
months

Up to 1
month

Above
5 years Total

ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
As at 30 June 2023
Assets

Inflation adjusted and Historical cost

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Inflation adjusted

Historical cost
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Cash and bank balances 18 623 492 - - - - 18 623 492

Amounts due from other banks 13 488 193 - - - - 13 488 193

Financial assets at amortized cost - - 31 000 691 18 710 375 63 924 49 774 990

Financial assets at FVPL - - 402 117 - - 402 117

Loans and advances 7 463 110 13 267 750 34 827 845 27 364 735 - 82 923 440

Other financial assets 15 961 454 - - - - 15 961 454

55 536 249 13 267 750 66 230 653 45 075 111 63 924 181 173 687

Liabilities

Deposits due to other banks - - - - - -

Deposits from customers 111 633 466 10 885 301 32 985 528 - - 155 504 295

Other financial liabilities 9 747 387 - - - - 9 747 387

121 380 853 10 885 301 32 985 528 - - 165 251 682
Liquidity gap (65 844 604) 2 382 450 33 245 124 46 075 111 63 924 15 922 005

Cumulative liquidity gap (65 844 604) (63 462 155) (30 217 030) 15 858 081 15 922 005 15 922 005

Cash and bank balances 5 961 928 - - - - 5 961 928

Amounts due from other banks 4 236 300 - - - - 4 236 300

Financial assets at amortized cost - - 9 924 234 5 989 742 20 464 15 934 440

Financial assets at FVPL - - 128 730 - - 128 730

Loans and advances 2 389 161 4 247 398 11 149 418 8 760 258 - 26 546 235

Other financial assets 5 100 052 - - - - 5 100 052

17 687 441 4 247 398 21 202 382 14 750 000 20 464 57 907 685

Liabilities

Deposits due to other banks 1 715 - - - - 1 715

Deposits from customers 35 737 160 3 484 705 10 559 639 - - 49 781 504

Other financial liabilities 3 021 295 - - - - 3 021 295

38 760 170 3 484 705 10 559 639 - - 52 804 514
Liquidity gap (21 072 729) 762 693 10 642 743 14 750 000 20 464 5 103 171

Cumulative liquidity gap (21 072 729) (20 310 036) (9 667 293) 5 082 707 5 103 171 5 103 171

AFC COMMERCIAL BANK
NOTESTOTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FORTHE HALFYEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

1 year to 5

1 year to 5
years

3months
to 1 year

3months
to 1 year

1month to 3
months

1month to 3
months

Up to 1
month

Up to 1
month

Above
5 years

Above
5 years

Total

Total

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

As at 31 December 2022
Assets

As at 31 December 2022
Assets

The table below shows the contractual expiry by maturity of the bank’s financial guarantees and commitments. Each undrawn loan
commitment is included in the time band containing the earliest date it can be drawn down. For issued financial guarantee contracts
the maximum amount of the guarantee is allocated to the earliest period in which the guarantee could be called.

Contractual maturities of undiscounted cash flows of financial instruments

Liquidity requirements to support calls under guarantees and standby letters of credit are considerably less than the amount of the
commitments disclosed in the above maturity analysis because the Bank does not generally expect the third party to draw funds under
the agreement. The total outstanding contractual amount of commitments to extend credit included in the above maturity table does
not necessarily represent future cash requirements since many of these commitments may expire or terminate without being funded.

4.1.1.3 Market risk

The Bank takes on exposure to market risks which is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risks arise from open positions in interest rate currency and equity products all
of which are exposed to general and specific market movements and changes in the level of volatility of market rates or prices such as
interest rates credit spreads foreign exchange rates and equity prices.

Market and foreign currency exposures related to dealing positions are housed and managed in the treasury department as guided by
the treasury and international banking manual.

The risk department is responsible for monitoring of limits and pricing thereby ensuring that any errors or unauthorised transactions
are promptly identified.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE RISK

Foreign exchange risk is the potential adverse impact on earnings and economic value due to currency rate movements. The Bank takes
an exposure to the effects of fluctuations in the prevailing foreign currency exchange rates on its statement of financial position and
cash flows.

The Bank manages this risk by strict conformity to asset and liability management processes and requirements driven by the relevant
management and board committees. These responsibilities include:

• Monitoring significant foreign exchange exposure; and
• Ensuring that foreign exchange transactions by the Bank comply with foreign exchange control regulations.

The bank analyses all foreign currency denominated commitments on an on-going basis.

The table below summarises the Bank's exposure to foreign currency exchange risk at the reporting date:

Facility commitments approved but not drawn down

Facility commitments approved but not drawn down

Facility commitments approved but not drawn down

Facility commitments approved but not drawn down

21 312 256

21 312 256

5 527 030

1 769 365

-

-

-

-

21 312 256

21 312 256

5 527 792

1 769 365

Financial guarantees

Financial guarantees

Financial guarantees

Financial guarantees

1 123 937

1 123 937

46 097

14 757

380 814

380 814

15 619

5 000

1 504 751

1 504 751

61 716

19 757

As at 31 December 2022

As at 31 December 2022

As at 30 June 2023

As at 30 June 2023

22 436 193

22 436 193

5 573 128

1 784 122

380 814

380 814

15 619

5 000

22 817 007

22 817 007

5 588 748

1 789 122

1month to 3
months

1month to 3
months

3months to
1 year

3months to
1 year

Total

Total

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

Cash and bank balances 45 072 138 4 856 694 378 664 567 503 23 528 612 74 403 611

Financial assets at amortized cost 26 097 115 - - - - 26 097 115

Liabilities

Deposits from customers (163 607 211) (5 853 320) (26 802) (180 780) (99 073 854) (268 741 967)
Net currency posi�on (92 437 958) (996 626) 351 862 386 723 (75 545 242) (168 241 241)

BWPEURZARUSD Other Total
ZWL$'000
equivalent

ZWL$'000
equivalent

ZWL$'000
equivalent

ZWL$'000
equivalent

ZWL$'000
equivalent

ZWL$'000
equivalent

As at 30 June 2023
Assets

Cash and bank balances 7 758 146 861 246 127 599 19 562 4 472 175 13 238 728
Financial assets at amortized
cost 402 117 - - - - 402 117

Liabilities

Deposits from other banks (5 356) - - - - (5 356)

Deposits from customers (36 595 982) (2 581 720 (21 351) (28 875) (32 966 590) (72 194 518)

Net currency posi�on (28 441 075) (1 720 474) 106 248 (9 313) (28 494 416) (58 559 030)

Cash and bank balances 2 483 611 275 710 40 848 6 263 7 473 464 10 279 896

Financial assets at amortized cost 128 730 - - - – 128 730

Liabilities

Deposits from other banks (1 715) - - - - (1 715)

Deposits from customers (11 715 451) (826 484) (6 835) (9 244) (37 223 489) (49 781 504)
Net currency posi�on (9 109 825) (550 774) 34 013 (2 981) (29 750 025) (39 374 593)

As at 31 December 2022
Assets

As at 31 December 2022
Assets

NOTESTOTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FORTHE HALF
YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023 (Continued)

SENSITIVITY ANALYSIS
The following table presents sensitivities of profit or loss and equity to a 5% strengthening or weakening in exchange rates with all
other variables held constant.

The exposure was calculated only for monetary balances denominated in currencies other than the presentation currency of the Bank
(ZWL). The Bank's exposure to currency risk at the end of the reporting period is not representative of the typical exposure during the
year. As is evident in the table above the Bank is primarily exposed to the United States Dollar.

Conversion of foreign currency transactions and balances at interbank exchanges rates

The Bank used the interbank exchanges rates to convert foreign currency transactions and balances in the financial results. The
interbank exchanges rates was determined by management as appropriate given that during this period the Bank can demonstrate
transactions where customers were buying and selling foreign currency at interbank rates and the Ban k also purchased foreign
currency at interbank rates for its own use.

Foreign and exchange gain/ (loss) 14 620 679 1 515 693 416 246 52 736 28 870 16 634 223
% increase or decrease in
exchange rates 5% 5% 5% 5% 5% -
Increase or decrease in profit or
loss and equity 731 034 75 785 20 812 2 637 1 443 831 711

As at 31 December 2022

Foreign and exchange gain/ (loss) 6 525 457 (2 546) 96 998 16 183 8 950 6 645 042
% increase or decrease in
exchange rates

5% 5% 5% 5% 5% -

Increase or decrease in profit or
loss and equity

(326 273) (127) 4 850 809 447 332 252

Foreign and exchange gain/ (loss) 14 620 679 1 515 693 416 246 52 736 28 870 16 634 223
% increase or decrease in
exchange rates 5% 5% 5% 5% 5% -
Increase or decrease in profit or
loss and equity 731 034 75 785 20 812 2 637 1 443 831 711

As at 31 December 2022

Foreign and exchange gain/ (loss) 2 088 991 (815) 31 052 5 181 2 865 2 127 274
% increase or decrease in
exchange rates

5% 5% 5% 5% 5% -

Increase or decrease in profit or
loss and equity

104 450 (41) 1 553 259 143 106 364

BWPEURZARUSD Other Total
ZWL$'000
equivalent

ZWL$'000
equivalent

ZWL$'000
equivalent

ZWL$'000
equivalent

ZWL$'000
equivalent

ZWL$'000
equivalentAs at 30 June 2023

As at 30 June 2023

LIQUIDITY GAP ANALYSIS

Contractual maturities of undiscounted cash flows of financial instruments (Continued)

Inflation adjusted

Inflation adjusted

Inflation adjusted

Inflation adjusted

Historical cost

Historical cost

Historical cost

Historical cost

Inflation adjusted and Historical cost
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There were no off-statement of financial posi�on exposures that were denominated in foreign currency as at 30 June 2023( 31 December
2022: US $nil).

4.1.1.4 Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates.
The bank takes on exposure to the effects of fluctuations in the prevailing levels of market interest rates on both its fair value and cash
flow risks. Interest margins may increase as a result of such changes but may reduce losses in the event that unexpected movements
arise.

Interest rate risk is managed through ALCO which ensures that there is a well-designed strategy and policy. The bank reviews the
interest rate risk on a monthly basis and through ALCO optimises the risk reward trade-off by:

• Assessing and optimally structuring the profile of the Bank's statement of financial position; and
• Effectively utilising capital.

The objective of interest rate risk management is to minimise exposure of earnings and equity to loss. The Bank uses the following
interest rate risk management measurement and monitoring methods:

• Repricing gap analysis;
• Interest rate spreads; and
• Interest margin analysis.

The table below summarises the bank's exposure to interest rate risk on financial and non-financial instruments. It includes the Bank's
financial instruments at carrying amounts categorised by earlier of contractual repricing or maturity dates.

The table below summarises the bank's exposure to interest rate risk on financial and non-financial instruments. It includes the Bank's
financial instruments at carrying amounts categorised by earlier of contractual repricing or maturity dates.

Cash and bank balances 49 844 305 - - - - - 49 844 305
Amounts due from other
banks 24 559 306 - - - - - 24 559 306
Financial assets at
amortized cost - - 49 035 917 29 595 483 100 494 - 78 731 894

Financial assets at FVPL - - - - - 26 097 115 26 097 115

Loans and advances 15 960 878 28 374 895 74 484 098 58 523 220 - - 177 343 091

Other financial assets - - - - - 16 796 970 16 796 970

Total assets 90 364 489 28 374 895 123 520 015 88 118 703 100 494 42 894 086 373 372 681

Liabilities
Deposits due to other banks - - - - - - -

Deposits from customers 217 397 775 13 437 098 37 907 094 - - 268 741 967

Other financial liabilities - - - - - 12 661 302 12 661 302

Total equity and liabilities 217 397 775 13 437 098 37 907 094 - - 12 661 302 281 403 269
Interest rate repricing gap (127 033 285) 14 937 796 85 612 921 88 118 703 100 494 30 232 783 91 969 412
Cumulative repricing gap (127 033 285) (112 095 489) (26 482 568) 61 636 135 61 736 629 91 969 412 91 969 412

1 year to 5
years

3months
to 1 year

1month to
3months

Up to 1
month

Above
5 years

Non-
interest
bearing

Total

ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000

Inflation adjusted and Historical cost

As at 30 June 2023
Assets

Contractual maturities of undiscounted cash flows of financial instruments

Cash and bank balances 18 623 492 - - - - - 18 623 492
Amounts due from other
banks 13 488 194 - - - - - 13 488 194
Financial assets at amortized
cost - - 31 000 691 18 710 375 63 924 - 49 774 990

Financial assets at FVPL - - - - - 402 119 402 119
Loans and advances 77 463 109 13 267 752 34 827 843 27 364 737 - - 82 923 441
Other financial assets - - - - - 15 961 453 15 961 453

Cash and bank balances 5 961 928 - - - - - 5 961 928
Amounts due from other
banks 4 236 300 - - - - - 4 236 300
Financial assets at amortized
cost - - 9 924 234 5 989 742 20 464 - 15 934 440

Financial assets at FVPL - - - - - 128 730 128 730

Loans and advances 2 389 161 4 247 398 11 149 418 8 760 258 - - 26 546 235

Other financial assets - - - - - 5 100 052 5 100 052

Historical cost

Inflation adjusted

Inflation adjusted and Historical cost

Inflation adjusted and Historical cost

Total assets 39 574 795 13 267 752 65 828 534 46 075 112 63 924 16 363 571 181 173 687

Total assets 12 587 389 4 247 398 21 073 652 14 750 000 20 464 5 228 782 57 907 685

Liabilities
Deposits due to other banks 5 357 - - - - - 5 357

Deposits from customers 111 633 468 10 885 300 32 985 529 - - 155 504 296

Other financial liabilities - - - - - 9 747 385 9 747 385

Total equity and liabilities 111 638 825 10 885 300 32 985 529 - - 9 747 385 165 257 038
Interest rate repricing gap (72 064 030) 2 382 452 32 843 005 46 075 112 63 924 6 616 186 15 916 649
Cumulative repricing gap (72 064 030) (69 681 578) (36 838 573) 9 236 539 9 300 463 15 916 649 15 916 649

Liabilities

Deposits due to other banks 1 715 - - - - - 1 715

Deposits from customers 35 737 160 3 484 705 10 559 639 - - 49 781 504

Other financial liabilities - - - - - 3 021 295 3 021 295

Total equity and liabilities 35 738 875 3 484 705 10 559 639 - - 3 021 295 52 804 514

Interest rate repricing gap (23 151 486) 762 693 10 514 013 14 750 000 20 464 2 207 487 5 103 171

Cumulative repricing gap (23 151 486) (22 388 793) (11 874 780) 2 875 220 2 895 684 5 103 171 5 103 171

RATES
ZWL$'000ZWL$'000

Increase or decrease
in profit or loss and

equity
% Increase or

decrease in interest

1 year to 5
years

3months
to 1 year

1month to
3months

Up to 1
month

Above
5 years

Non-
interest
bearing

Total

ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
As at 31 December 2022
Assets

As at 31 December 2022
Assets

SENSITIVITY ANALYSIS

The following table presents sensitivities of profit or loss and equity to a 5% strengthening or weakening in exchange rates with all
other variables held constant.

Interest income on loans and advances 23 383 658 5% 1 169 183
Interest income on Financial assets at amor�zed cost - ZAMCO
TBs

876 920 5% 43 846

Interest income on fixed deposits 1 219 351 5% 60 968

Interest income on loans and advances 9 663 712 5% 483 186
Interest income on Financial assets at amortized cost -
ZAMCO TBs

439 067 5% 21 953

Interest income on fixed deposits 439 194 5% 21 960

Interest income on loans and advances 14 417 549 5% 720 877
Interest income on Financial assets at amortized cost - CTBs 72 730 5% 3 637
Interest income on fixed deposits 1 855 5% 93
Interest income on bonds and debentures 552 248 5% 27 612

Interest income on loans and advances 1 928 627 5% 96 431
Interest income on Financial assets at amortized cost- ZAMCO
TBs 7 619 5% 381

Interest income on Financial assets at amortized cost - CTBs 1 855 5% 93
Interest income on fixed deposits 69 308 5% 3 465

Interest expense on fixed deposits (6 103 382) 5% (305 169)
Interest expense on retail and savings accounts (23 422) 5% (1 171)

Interest expense on fixed deposits (3 848 068) 5% (192 403)
Interest expense on retail and savings accounts (16 861) 5% (843)

Interest expense
Interest expense on fixed deposits (3 434 233) 5% (171 711)
Interest expense on retail and savings accounts (746) 5% (37)
Interest expense on Industrial Development Corporation of
South Africa ("IDCSA") (1 629) 5% (81)

Interest expense
Interest expense on fixed deposits (443 285) 5% (22 164)
Interest expense on retail and savings accounts (89) 5% (4)
Interest expense on Industrial Development Corporation of
South Africa ("IDCSA") (332) 5% (17)

Interest expense

Interest expense

Total increase or decrease in profit or loss and equity 1 273 993

Total increase or decrease in profit or loss and equity 527 099

Total increase or decrease in profit or loss and equity 752 219

Total increase or decrease in profit or loss and equity 100 370

Total increase or decrease in profit or loss and equity (306 340)

Total increase or decrease in profit or loss and equity (193 246)

Total increase or decrease in profit or loss and equity (171 829)

Total increase or decrease in profit or loss and equity (22 185)

As at 30 June 2023
Interest income

As at 30 June 2023
Interest income

As at 30 June 2022
Interest income

As at 30 June 2022
Interest income

Interest rate repricing and gap analysis

NOTESTOTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FORTHE HALF
YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023 (Continued)

4.2 Capital risk management

Capital risk is the risk that the Bank is unable to maintain adequate levels of capital which could lead to an inability to support business
activity a failure to meet regulatory requirements and/or changes to credit ratings which could also result in increased costs or
reduced capacity to raise funding.

The Bank’s strategic focus is to maintain an optimal mix of high quality capital while continuing to generate sufficient capital to support
economically profitable asset growth and the active management of the business portfolio.

The Bank's objectives when managing capital are:
• To comply with the capital requirements of the Reserve Bank of Zimbabwe;
• To safeguard the Bank's ability as a going concern so that it can continue to provide returns to shareholders and benefits for

other stakeholders; and
• To maintain a strong capital base to support the development of its business.

Capital adequacy and the use of regulatory capital are monitored daily by the bank's management employing techniques based on
the guidelines developed by the Basel Committee as implemented by the Reserve Bank of Zimbabwe for supervisory purposes.

The regulatory capital requirements are strictly observed when managing economic capital.

The banking regulatory capital is analysed into three tiers:

• Tier 1 capital which includes ordinary share capital and premium retained earnings non-distributable reserves and other
regulatory adjustments relating to items that are included in equity but are treated differently for capital adequacy purposes.

• Tier 2 capital which includes qualifying subordinated liabilities revaluation reserve collective impairment allowances and the
element of the fair value reserve relating to Unrealized gains on equity instruments classified as available-for- sale.

• Tier 3 capital or market and operational risk capital includes market risk capital and operational risk capital. Operational risk
includes legal risk. Market risk capital is allocated to the risk of losses on and off statement of financial position arising from
movements in market prices.

Various limits are applied to elements of the capital base. The amount of capital qualifying for tier 2 capital cannot exceed tier 1 capital
and the qualifying term subordinated loan capital may not exceed 50% of tier 1 capital. There are also restrictions on the amount of
collective impairment allowances that may be included as part of tier 2 capital. Other deductions from capital include investment in the
capital of other banks and certain other regulatory items.

The Bank’s operations are categorised as either banking or trading book and risk-weighted assets are determined according to
specified requirements that seek to reflect the varying levels or risk attached to assets and off statement of financial position exposures.



17

INSTANT

Tight Spot?
Get an Instant USDOverdraft tomake your life easier!

Share capital 8 072 926 8 072 926 12 108 12 108
Shareholder capital contribution 67 565 468 65 477 944 16 053 439 15 371 621
Share premium 45 396 408 45 396 408 68 087 68 087
IFRS adjustment on capitalization TBs - 690 931 - 221 187
Accumulated (Loss)/ profit 125 451 260 (21 001 298) 213 326 904 11 579 142

Tier 1 capital* 246 486 062 98 636 911 229 460 538 27 252 145
Revaluation reserve 41 203 783 35 909 777 14 808 770 13 114 003
General provisions 3 977 897 1 599 572 3 977 897 512 070

Tier 2 capital** 45 181 680 37 509 350 18 786 667 13 626 073
Market risk capital 9 666 452 1 553 405 9 666 452 497 291
Operational risk capital 12 410 283 4 395 901 12 410 283 1 407 257

Tier 3 capital 22 076 735 5 949 306 22 076 735 1 904 548
Total capital 313 744 476 142 095 567 270 323 940 42 782 766
Total risk weighted assets 820 524 898 361 827 434 762 743 298 111 719 087

Capital adequacy ratio 38.24% 39.27% 35.44% 38 29%
Tier 1 30.04% 27.26% 30.08% 24.39%
Tier 2 5.51% 10.37% 2.46% 12.20%
Tier 3 2.69% 1.64% 2.89% 1.70%

CAPITAL ADEQUACY RATIO Inflation adjusted Historical cost

CAMELS COMPONENT RATING AS AT 31MARCH 2018

Capital 2 Satisfactory
Asset Quality 3 Fair
Management 3 Fair

Earnings 3 Fair
Liquidity 3 Fair

Sensitivity to market risk 2 Satisfactory
Composite rating 3 Fair

Tier 1. capital requirement should be a minimum of US$30 million.

Tier 2 . capital should not exceed 50% of Tier 1 capital.

Included in Tier 1 capital as part of shareholder capital contribution are capitalisation treasury bills with a carrying amount of $43.8
million ( December 2022: ZWL$42.9 million).

On 26 May 2015 the Bank received capitalisation treasury bills with a face value of US$30.0 million. The CTBs mature on 26 May 2025
and carry a coupon of 1% which is payable on maturity. On 8 December 2016 the Bank received further CTBs with a face value of
US$10.0 million. The CTBs received in 2016 mature on 8 December 2026 and carry a coupon of 5% which is payable on maturity.

The face value of the treasury bills is accepted as prescribed equity capital by the Reserve Bank of Zimbabwe. IFRS requires all financial
assets and financial liabilities to be recognised initially at fair value. Subsequent to initial recognition IFRS requires financial assets at
amortized cost to be subsequently measured using the effective interest rate method.

4.3 . REGULATORY RISK RATING
The Reserve Bank of Zimbabwe conducts regular offsite and onsite examina�ons of the ins�tu�ons that it regulates. The following is the
result of the last onsite examina�on:

AFC COMMERCIAL BANK
NOTESTOTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR
THE HALFYEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

Type of risk
Level of
aggregate
inherent risk

Adequacy of risk
Management
Systems

Overall
Composite
Risk

Direction
of overall
composite risk

Credit High Acceptable Moderate Stable
Liquidity High Acceptable Moderate Stable
Interest rate Moderate Acceptable Moderate Stable
Foreign exchange Low Acceptable Low Stable
Operational High Acceptable Moderate Stable
Legal and compliance Moderate Acceptable Moderate Stable
Reputation Moderate Acceptable Moderate Stable
Strategic Moderate Acceptable Moderate Stable
Overall Moderate Acceptable Moderate Stable

OVERALL RATINGS

The composite CAMELS rating assigned to the Bank is "3" i.e. fair
In terms of the Risk Assessment System (RAS) the composite risk of the Bank was considered moderate on account of moderate
aggregate inherent risk and acceptable overall risk management systems. The direction of the overall composite risk is stable

Long Term Issuer BBB-
Short Term Issuer A3

INTERPRETATION OF RISK MATRIX

Level of Inherent risk

Low - the probability of the risk occurring and the impact of loss to capital and earnings if the event occurs is lower than average. Losses
in a functional area with low inherent risk would have little negative impact on the banking institution's financial condition.

Moderate - the probability of the risk occurring and the impact of loss to capital and earnings if the event occurs is average. It could
reasonably have expected to result in a loss which could be absorbed by a banking institution in the normal course of business.

High - the probability of the risk occurring and the impact of loss to capital and earnings if the event occurs is higher than average. High
inherent risk could reasonably be expected to result in a significant and harmful loss to the banking institution.

Weak – management of risk is barely effective and lacking to a high degree. Risk management
weaknesses have not been addressed. Management does not implement timely and appropriate actions in response to changing
conditions. Bank personnel lack knowledge on risk management and are inexperienced. Management information systems are
inadequate.

Acceptable – management of risk is largely effective but lacking to some modest degree. The institution has minor risk management
weaknesses which can be addressed during the normal course of business. Management information system are generally adequate.

Strong - risk management systems are adequate for identifying measuring monitoring and controlling risks. Whilst the institution may
be having some insignificant risk management weaknesses these have been recognised and are being addressed. Management
information systems are adequate.
ADEQUACY OF RISK MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS
Overall composite risk

Low - would be assigned to low inherent risk areas. Minor risk areas may be assigned a low composite risk where risk management
systems are acceptable or strong. Moderate risk areas may be assigned a low composite risk where internal controls and risk
management systems are strong or very strong and effectively mitigate much of the risk.

Moderate - risk management systems appropriately mitigate inherent risk. For a given minor or low risk area significant weaknesses in
the risk management systems may result in a moderate composite risk assessment. On the other hand a strong or very strong risk
management system may reduce the risk so that any potential financial loss from the activity would have only a moderate negative
impact on the financial condition of the banking institution.

High - risk management systems do not significantly mitigate the low moderate high or extreme inherent risk. The activity could
potentially result in a financial loss that would have a significant impact on the bank's overall condition even in some cases where
systems are considered strong.
Direction of overall composite

Increasing - based on the current information composite risk is expected to increase in the next 12 months.

Decreasing - based on the current information composite risk is expected to decrease in the next 12 months.

Stable - based on the current information composite risk is expected to be stable in the next 12 months.

4.4. Off-site quarterly analysis as at 31 December 2022 RBZ
A quarterly off-site analysis was conducted by the RBZ using the Banking Supervision Department (BSD1) return as at 31 December
2022 and was rated “3’ that is fair.

4.5. External Credit Rating.
The Bank subscribes to an internationally recognised rating agency Global Credit Rating (GCR). The rating for 2022 was as follows

Cash and bank balances 49 844 305 18 623 492 49 844 305 5 961 928

Amounts due from other banks 24 559 306 13 233 083 24 559 306 4 236 300

Financial assets at amortized cost 78 731 893 49 774 989 78 731 893 15 934 440

Loans and advances to customers- gross 177 343 091 82 923 440 177 343 091 26 546 235

Other financial assets 16 796 970 20 455 090 16 796 970 5 100 052

373 372 681 185 010 094 373 372 681 57 778 955
Financial liabili�es

Deposits due to other banks - 5 356 - 1 715

Deposits from customers 264 741 967 155 296 913 268 741 967 49 781 504

Other financial liabilities 12 661 302 9 437 729 12 661 302 3 021 295

277 403 269 164 739 998 281 403 289 52 804 514

Financial assets

5. FAIRVALUE ESTIMATION

Fair value of financial instruments not held at fair value
The disclosed fair values of these financial assets and financial liabilities measured at amortized cost approximate their carrying value
because of their “short-term” nature.

IFRS 13 "Fair value measurement” requires an entity to classify its assets and liabilities according to hierarchy that reflects the
availability of observable significant market inputs. The table below analyses financial instruments carried at fair value by valuation
method. The three levels have been defined as follows:

Quotedmarket prices - Level 1

Assets and liabilities are classified as Level 1 if their value is observable in an active market. Such instruments are valued by reference
to unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in active markets where the quoted price is readily available and the price
represents actual and regularly occurring market transactions.

An active market is one in which transactions occur with sufficient volume and frequency to provide pricing information on an
ongoing basis.

Valuation technique using observable inputs - Level 2

Assets and liabilities classified as Level 2 have been valued using models whose inputs are observable in an active market either
directly (that is as prices) or indirectly (that is derived from prices).

Valuation technique using significant and unobservable inputs - Level 3

Assets and liabilities are classified as level 3 if their valuation incorporates significant inputs that are not based on observable market
data (unobservable inputs).

A valuation input is considered observable if it can be directly observed from transactions in an active market or if there is compelling
external evidence demonstrating an executable exit price.The hierarchy requires the use of observable market data when available.
The Bank considers relevant and observable market prices in its valuations where possible.
The classification of assets and liabilities is based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its
entirety. The following table analyses the assets carried at fair value and at fair value:
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ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000
Levels 3Levels 1 Levels 2

Total

Land - - 44 770 411 44 770 411
Buildings - - 40 924 515 40 924 515
Investment Properties - - 762 678 244 762 678 244
Non-financial assets at fair value - - 848 373 170 848 373 170

Fair Value Hierarchy of financial assets carried
at fair value - - 26 097 115 26 097 115

Financial assets at FVPL - - 26 097 115 26 097 115

Land - - 28 511 244 28 511 244
Buildings - - 25 284 181 25 284 181
Investment Properties - - 65 854 610 65 854 610
Non-financial assets at fair value - - 119 650 037 119 650 037

Fair Value Hierarchy of financial assets carried
at fair value - - 402 118 402 118

Financial assets at FVPL - - 402 118 402 118

30 June 2023
Fair Value Hierarchy of non-financial
assets carried at fair value

31 December 2022
Fair Value Hierarchy of non-financial
assets carried at fair value

VALUATION TECHNIQUE USING

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

30 Jun 2023

30 Jun 2023

30 Jun 2023

30 Jun 2023

Unaudited

Unaudited

Unaudited

Unaudited

Unaudited

Unaudited

Audited

Audited

31 Dec 2022

31 Dec 2022

31 Dec 2022

31 Dec 2022

QuotedMarket
prices

Observable
inputs

Significant
unobservable inputs

Inflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted



Land - - 9 127 289 9 127 289
Buildings - - 8 343 231 8 343 231
Investment Properties - - 155 486 281 155 486 281
Non-financial assets at fair value - - 172 956 801 172 956 801
Fair Value Hierarchy of financial assets carried
at fair value - - 26 097 115 26 097 115

Financial assets at FVPL - - 26 097 115 26 097 115

Land - - 9 127 289 9 127 289
Buildings - - 8 094 211 8 094 211
Investment Properties - - 21 082 000 21 082 000
Non-financial assets at fair value - - 38 303 500 38 303 500
Fair Value Hierarchy of financial assets carried
at fair value - - 128 730 128 730

Financial assets at FVPL - - 128 730 128 730

30 June 2023
Fair Value Hierarchy of non-financial
assets carried at fair value

31 December 2022
Fair Value Hierarchy of non-financial
assets carried at fair value

AFC COMMERCIAL BANK
NOTESTOTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR
THE HALFYEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

6. CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash on hand 20 840 755 10 423 005 20 840 755 3 336 710

RBZ Current Account 3 564 353 1 110 703 3 564 353 355 569

RBZ Statutory Reserves 25 439 197 7 089 784 25 439 197 2 269 649

Amounts due from other banks 24 559 306 13 488 193 24 559 306 4 236 300

74 403 611 32 111 685 74 403 611 10 198 228

Treasury bills (TBs) 78 574 748 21 731 911 78 574 748 6 957 025

Deferred facility fees on ZAMCO TBs 71 406 71 130

Fixed deposit placements 157 693 28 042 800 157 693 8 977 326

Expected credit losses (619) (128) (619) (41)

78 731 893 49 774 989 78 731 893 15 934 440

Investment in unquoted shares 402 117 233 402 128 730 21 736

Treasury bills held for sale 24 917 295 - 24 917 295 -

Fair value (loss) /gain- unquoted shares 777 703 168 715 1 051 090 106 994

26 097 115 402 117 26 097 115 128 730

Loans 151 769 161 75 455 209 151 769 161 24 155 434

Overdrafts 25 573 930 7 468 231 25 573 930 2 390 801

Gross loans and advances 177 343 091 82 923 440 177 343 091 26 546 235

Allowance for expected credit losses (3 997 175) (1 810 484) (3 997 175) (579 589)

Suspended interest (3 991 073) 2 521 793) (3 991 073) (807 301)

Net loans and advances 169 354 843 78 591 163 169 354 843 25 159 345

8.1. MATURITY ANALYSIS

Due within 1 month 15 960 878 7 463 110 15 960 878 2 389 160

Due between 1 month and 3 months 28 374 895 13 267 750 28 374 895 4 247 398

Due between 3 months and 1 year 74 484 098 34 827 845 74 484 098 11 149 419

Due between 1 year and 5 years 58 523 220 27 364 735 58 523 220 8 760 258

177 343 091 82 923 440 177 343 091 26 546 235

Gross non-performing loans 17 872 132 748 837 17 872 132 239 725

Expected credit losses on non-performing
loans and advances (51 865) (293 334) (51 865) (93 905)
Suspended interest on non-performing

loans and advances (3 991 072) (16 103) (3 991 073) (5 155)
Net non-performing loans 13 829 194 439 400 13 829 194 140 665

Financial assets

7. FINANCIAL ASSETS
7.1 Financial assets at amortized cost

As at 1 January 49 774 989 5 011 426 15 934 440 1 604 305

Additions - ZAMCO treasury bills 70 349 383 25 849 844 70 349 383 8 275 296

Expected credit losses (619) (128) (619) (41)

ZAMCO deferred fees recognised 72 406 72 130

Additions - Fixed deposit placements 150 000 28 042 800 150 000 8 977 326

Maturities (41 541 932) (8 906 728) (8 977 327) (2 851 306)

Accrued interest 1 275 944 159 949 1 275 944 51 204

Interest payments received - (382 580) - (122 474)

As at 31 December 78 731 893 49 774 989 78 731 893 15 934 440
Maturity analysis
Due within 3 months to 1 year 49 035 917 31 000 691 49 035 917 9 924 195

Due between 1 year and 5 years 29 595 483 18 710 374 29 595 483 5 989 742

Due between 5 years and 10 years 100 493 63 924 100 493 20 503

78 731 893 49 774 989 78 731 893 15 934 440

Reconcilia�on of financial assets at amor�zed
cost

7.3 Financial assets at fair value through profit
and loss

8. LOANS AND ADVANCES

Included in the loans and advances are the
following

8.2. NON�PERFORMING LOANS

7.2 Capitalisation Treasury Bills (CTBs)

On 26 May 2015 treasury bills with a maturity value of ZWL30 million were issued to the Bank as part of the recapitalisation by the
shareholder. The treasury bills were issued at a coupon rate of 0.15% per annum maturing in ten years. Subsequent to year-end of 2015
the treasury bills were recalled and reissued on 26 February 2016 at a coupon rate of 1% per annum maturing in 10 years from the date
of issue. Interest on the treasury bills is payable semi-annually. The Bank received additional CTBs in December 2016 with a face value
of ZWL$10 million. These CTBs mature on 7 December 2026 and carry a coupon of 5% which is payable on maturity The CTBs were
discounted and recorded at a carrying amount of ZWL 43.8 million as at 30 June 2023 ( December 2022: ZWL42.9 million). The CTBs
have been classified as financial assets at amortized cost in terms of IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments Recognition and Measurement.
Consequently the asset is included in the statement of financial position at amortized cost having been accounted for at fair value at
initial recognition.

7.2.1 ZAMCOTreasury Bills

Treasury bills were received as settlement for certain non-performing loans. The treasury bills were issued at coupon rates ranging
between 2% to 5% per annum and maturing between 2 years and 15 years. The appropriate discounting of the treasury bills was
applied in determining the fair value at initial recognition. The ZAMCO TBs were discounted and recorded at a carrying amount of ZWL
19.7 million as at 30 June 2023 ( December 2022: ZWL 21.4 million). The TBs have been classified as financial assets at amortized cost in
terms of IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments Recognition and Measurement. Consequently the asset is included in the statement of financial
position at amortized cost having been accounted for at fair value at initial recognition.

The Bank undertook an investment in SWIFT shares of 24 shares worth ZWL 1 179 820 000 as at 30 June 2023 (ZWL 128 730 000) as at
30 June 2022). These shares are unquoted and the fair value is based on SWIFT confirmation.

VALUATION TECHNIQUE USING (CONTINUED)

NOTESTOTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FORTHE HALF
YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023 (Continued)

Individuals 57 422 146 32.9% 34 133 989 38.4%

Agriculture 98 117 137 55.0% 22 411 577 51.3%

Manufacturing 6 612 630 3.4% 4 382 924 5.4%

Transport 1 787 197 1.0% 1 449 701 0.2%

Services 3 038 236 1.7% 6 100 585 1.2%
Mining 9 472 146 5.3% 1 406 950 2.4%

Distribution 893 599 0 .5% 6 934 361 1.1%

177 343 091 100% 82 923 440 100%

Individuals 57 422 146 32.9% 10 927 295 41.2

Agriculture 98 117 137 55.0% 7 174 606 27.0

Manufacturing 6 612 630 3.7% 1 403 103 5.3

Transport 1 787 197 1.0% 464 092 0.7

Services 3 038 236 1.7% 2 357 755 8.8

Mining 9 472 146 5.3% 1 952 977 7.4

Distribution 893 599 0 .5% 2 219 893 8.4

177 343 091 100% 26 546 235 100%

%ZWL$'000%ZWL$'000

Historical cost

8.3 Sectoral analysis of loans and advances

Carrying amount as at the beginning of the
period

2 500 765 204 671 594 648 204 671

Expected credit losses for the year 4 399 148 2 803 647 4 399 148 912 589
Amounts wri�en off during the year as
uncollec�ble

(2 870 151) (507 553) (964 034) (522 612)

Carrying amount at end of the period 4 029 762 2 500 765 4 029 762 594 648
The expected credit losses consist of the
following:

Loans and advances 3 997 175 1 810 484 3 997 175 579 589

Sundry debtors 619 46 912 619 15 018

Financial assets at amor�zed cost 31 968 128 31 968 41

4 029 762 1 810 484 4 029 762 594 648

8.4 Movement in allowance for expected credit losses

ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000
Levels 3Levels 1

QuotedMarket
prices

Observable
inputs

Significant
unobservable inputs

Levels 2
Total

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

30 Jun 2023

30 Jun 2023

30 Jun 2023

30 Jun 2023

30 Jun 2023

30 Jun 2023

30 Jun 2023

30 Jun 2023

30 Jun 2023

31 Dec 2022

Unaudited

Unaudited

Unaudited

Unaudited

Unaudited

Unaudited

Unaudited

Unaudited

Unaudited

Unaudited

Unaudited

Unaudited

Unaudited

Unaudited

Unaudited

Audited

Audited

Audited

Audited

Audited

31 Dec 2022

31 Dec 2022

31 Dec 2022

31 Dec 2022

30 Jun 2023

31 Dec 2022

31 Dec 2022

31 Dec 2022
ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000

30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Audited

31 Dec 2022 31 Dec 2022

31 Dec 2022

31 Dec 2022

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

30 Jun 2023

30 Jun 2023

30 Jun 2023

30 Jun 2023

30 Jun 2023

30 Jun 2023

Unaudited

Unaudited

Unaudited

Unaudited

Unaudited

Unaudited

Unaudited

Unaudited

Unaudited

Audited

Audited

Audited

31 Dec 2022

31 Dec 2022

31 Dec 2022

31 Dec 2022

31 Dec 2022

31 Dec 2022

Historical cost

Historical cost

Inflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Send&Receive
USDCashatallour
branchescountrywide!

18



19

Equipment in transit* 888 236 627 561 394 465 91 066

Rent receivable 20 305 127 117 20 305 40 694

Prepayments* 7 196 176 3 257 851 3 976 792 920 062

Consumables* 1 322 091 685 374 568 051 120 813

Sundry debtors 13 516 297 12 956 099 13 516 297 4 137 949

Security deposits 3 262 222 2 885 043 3 262 222 923 587

AFC-Holdings Transitory Account (1 855) (6 805) (1 855) (2 179)
Expected credit losses (31 968) (46 912) (31 968) (15 018)

26 171 504 20 485 328 21 704 309 6 216 974

Carrying amount at the beginning of the period 65 854 611 2 137 934 21 082 000 199 097

Addi�ons - 14 374 - 1 853

Shareholder capital injec�on 486 222 47 541 975 486 222 15 219 586

Fair valua�on gain 89 145 449 16 160 329 133 918 060 5 661 464
Carrying amount as at end of period 155 486 282 65 854 612 155 486 282 21 082 000

The fair value of the Bank’s investment property at 30 June 2023 has been arrived at on the basis of a director’s valuation. The fair value
was determined based on the market comparable approach that reflects recent transaction prices for similar properties. In estimating
the fair value of the properties the highest and best use of the properties is their current use.

If land buildings furniture fixtures and fi�ngs were stated at Historical cost their carrying amounts would be as follows:

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Audited

31 Dec 2022 31 Dec 2022

AFC COMMERCIAL BANK
NOTESTOTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FORTHE HALFYEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

9. Other assets

10. Investment proper�es

11. Property and equipment

Carrying amount as at
1 January 2022 7 129 543 30 882 308 1 021 969 2 459 221 960 503 4 415 580 319 052 47 188 176

Revalua�on surplus 21 381 702 (5 063 276) - - - - - 16 318 425
Addi�ons - 83 760 566 645 704 212 428 252 1 989 380 554 718 4 326 966
Disposals – cost - - - (74 658) (1 238) (70 640) - (146 536)
Disposals – accumulated
deprecia�on

- - - 38 648 1 081 44 193 - 83 922

Deprecia�on charge - (618 609) (283 798) (735 650) (278 924) (1 445 192) - (3 362 173)
Carrying amount as at
31 December 2022 28 511 245 25 284 182 1 304 817 2 391 773 1 109 674 4 933 321 873 770 64 408 782

Addi�ons - 1 155 435 236 674 778 515 728 874 846 036 230 603 3 976 136
Disposal - - - (28 397) (4 359) (23 634) - (56 390)
Disposals – accumulated
deprecia�on

- - - 28 374 - 21 747 - 50 122

Deprecia�on charge - (258 204) (391 187) (622 106) (247 719) (882 137) - (2 401 352)
Carrying amount as at 30
June 2023 28 511 245 26 181 413 1 150 304 2 548 159 1 586 471 4 898 333 1 104 373 65 977 297

Cost or revalued amount 28 511 245 25 284 182 3 048 802 5 805 549 2 093 284 8 955 768 873 770 74 572 599
Accumulated deprecia�on - - (1 743 986) (3 413 776) (983 619) (4 022 447) (10 163 814)
Carrying amount
As at 30 June 2023 28 511 245 25 284 182 1 304 187 2 391 773 1 109 666 4 933 321 873 770 64 408 782

Cost or revalued amount 28 511 245 26 439 616 3 285 476 6 555 668 2 817 808 9 778 157 1 104 373 78 492 342
Accumulated deprecia�on - (258 203) (2 135 173) (4 007 509) (1 231 337) (4 394 524) - (12 515 044)
Carrying amount
As at 30 June 2023 28 511 245 26 181 413 1 150 304 2 548 159 1 586 471 4 898 333 1 104 373 65 977 297

Carrying amount as at 1
January 2022 663 945 2 875 943 45 942 126 098 25 682 284 219 29 712 4 051 541

Revalua�on surplus 8 463 344 5 272 314 - - - - - 13 735 658
Addi�ons - 16 367 177 108 141 378 97 345 468 694 177 187 1 078 078
Disposals – cost - - - (4 020) (2) (1 850) - (5 872)
Disposals – accumulated
deprecia�on

- - - 1 161 2 579 - 1 741

Deprecia�on charge - (70 413) (16 175) (57 119) (10 153) (80 062) - (233 922)
Carrying amount as at
31 December 2022

9 127 289 8 094 211 206 874 207 498 112 874 671 580 206 899 18 627 223

Addi�ons - 437 577 98 802 301 951 256 847 454 742 90 978 1 640 897
Disposal - - - (54) (7) (99) - (161)
Disposals – accumulated
deprecia�on

- - - 54 6 33 - 93

Deprecia�on charge - (188 617) (33 538) (59 601) (19 483) (85 292) - (386 530)
Carrying amount as at 30
June 2023 9 127 289 8 343 171 272 138 449 848 350 237 1 040 964 297 877 19 881 524

Cost or revalued amount 9 127 289 8 094 211 231 528 303 896 127 849 769 844 206 899 18 861 517
Accumulated deprecia�on - (24 654) (96 398) (14 975) (98 264) - (234 294)

Carrying amount 9 127 289 8 094 211 206 874 207 498 112 874 671 580 206 899 18 627 223
As at 30 June 2023
Cost or revalued amount 9 127 289 8 531 729 330 331 605 793 384 689 1 224 607 297 877 20 502 315
Accumulated deprecia�on - (188 558) (58 192) (155 945) (34 452) (183 643) - (620 791)
Carrying amount as at
30 June 2023 9 127 289 8 343 171 272 138 449 848 350 237 1 040 964 297 877 19 881 524

Computer
equipment

Motor
vehiclesBuildingsLand

Fixtures
and

Fittings

Office
Equipment

and
Furniture

Work-in
Progress Total

ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000

Historical cost

Inflation adjusted

Cost 384 689 127 879 482 343 182 168 17 659 078 47 609

Accumulated deprecia�on (34 451) (23 989) (25 433) (29 937) (188 557) (3 977)

Carrying amount 350 238 103 890 456 909 152 231 17 470 521 43 632

ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000
2023 2023 20232022 2022 2022

Historical costInflation adjusted

Carrying amount as at
01 January 2022 2 008 850 4 391 206 6 400 057 112 739 28 085 140 824

Additions 1 828 508 77 510 1 906 018 512 821 23 561 536 382

Amortization charges - (1 457 470) (1 457 470) - (8 276)
(8 276)

Carrying amount as at
31 December 2022 3 837 358 3 011 246 6 848 604 625 560 43 370 668 930

Additions 15 898 479 - 15 898 479 14 690 742
14 690 742

Amortization charge (891 026) (891 026) - (6 634) (6 633)
Carrying amount as at
30 June 2023 19 735 837 2 120 220 21 856 057 15 316 302 36 736 15 353 038

ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000

Work in
Progress

Work in
ProgressTotal Total

Computer
software

Computer
software12. Intangible assets

Work in progress comprises the T24 core banking system upgrade and other ICT projects

8.4 Movement in allowance for expected credit losses (Con�nued)

NOTESTOTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FORTHE HALF
YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023 (Continued)

Balance as at 01 January 2023 836 715 524 343 267 858 48 830

Additions and re-assessment 139 084 316 792 139 084 101 414

Liability retirement (18 828) - (18 829) -

Exchange losses 1 475 683 612 356 1 475 683 173 634

Interest expense 134 052 138 008 52 569 22 400

Repayments (847 023) (754 784) (196110) (78 420)

Balance as at 30 June 2023 1 719 686 836 715 1 719 686 267 858

Maturity analysis

Due within 1 year 670 678 93 667 670 678 226 586

Due between 2 years and 5 years 1 049 008 40 268 1 049 008 127 484

1 719 686 133 935 1 719 686 354 070

Demand deposits 217 397 775 111 633 466 217 397 775 35 737 160

Savings accounts 2 137 034 8 711 850 2 137 034 2 788 920

Term deposits 49 207 158 35 158 979 49 207 158 11 255 424

268 741 967 155 504 295 268 741 967 49 781 504
Maturity analysis
Due within 1 month 217 397 775 111 633 466 217 397 775 35 732 817
Due between 1 month and 3 months 13 437 098 10 885 301 13 437 098 3 489 048
Due between 3 months and 1 year 37 907 094 32 985 528 37 907 094 10 559 639

268 741 967 155 504 295 268 741 967 49 781 504

Ordinary shares of ZWL1.00 each 12 073 305 12 073 305 18 108 18 108

14.2. Issued and fully paid

Ordinary shares of ZWL1.00 each 8 072 926 8 072 926 12 108 12 108

Shareholder capital contribution awaiting
allotment 65 477 945 17 905 970 15 371 621 152 035

Received during the year 2 087 524 47 541 975 681 818 15 219 586

67 565 469 65 447 945 16 053 439 15 371 621

Term deposits held with other banks - 5 356 - 1 715

Maturity analysis

Due within 1 month - 5 356 - 1 715

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Audited

31 Dec 2022 31 Dec 2022
ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000

30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Audited

31 Dec 2022 31 Dec 2022

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Audited

31 Dec 2022 31 Dec 2022

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Audited

31 Dec 2022 31 Dec 2022

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Audited

31 Dec 2022 31 Dec 2022

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Audited

31 Dec 2022 31 Dec 2022

13.2. Lease liability

14. SHARE CAPITAL

15. Shareholder capital contribu�on

16. Deposits due to other banks

17. Deposits from customers

The Bank has leases for Commercial Banking and residential premises across the country.

The unissued share capital is under the control of the directors’ subject to the limitations of the Companies and Other Business
Entities Act (Chapter 24:31)

This amount represents contribution by shareholders to increase share capital. The capital contribution has not yet been allotted
(refer to Statement of changes in equity for the movement).

All deposits from banks were fixed-interest rate deposits with interest rates ranging between 80% and 100%.

14.1 Authorised share capital

13.1 Right of use asset

13. LEASES

Carrying amount as at 01 January 2023 1 095 516 1 011 770 94 594 37 262

Additions 397 113 509 278 139 084 101 414

Asset re�rement (50 559) - (1 154) -
Deprecia�on (551 354) (425 532) (57 419) (44 082)
Carrying amount as at 30 June 2023 890 716 1 095 516 175 105 94 594

Cost 2 744 085 2 397 531 290 486 154 772
Accumulated deprecia�on (1 853 369) (1 302 015) (115 381) (60 178)

890 716 1 095 516 175 105 94 594

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Audited

31 Dec 2022 31 Dec 2022

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Audited

31 Dec 2022 31 Dec 2022

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted



Provision for leave pay (note 18.1.1) 3 081 340 1 011 887 3 081 340 323 935

Accrued expenses 2 621 754 1 236 927 2 621 754 395 977

Sundry creditors 68 804 400 847 68 804 29 190

Current tax liability 824 716 - 824 716 -

Audit fees 2 487 21 606 2 487 6 917

Medical aid Pension Standards and Manpower levies - 15 104 - 4 835

Withholding and other taxes 5 710 133 6 337 383 5 710 133 2 028 783

Provision for long service awards (note 18.1.2) 212 017 693 418 212 017 221 983

Provision for bonus (note 18.1.3) 138 542 - 138 542 -
Zimbabwe Asset Management (ZAMCO) collections
payable 745 13 656 745 4 372

AFC- Land and Agricultural Bank 765 12 624 765 4 041

12 661 303 9 747 394 12 661 303 3 021 295

Carrying amount at the beginning of the period 1 011 888 467 562 323 935 42 464
Provision for leave pay charge 2 970 530 1 448 371 2 759 260 308 478
utilized during the period (901 078) (904 046) (1 855) (27 007)

3 081 340 1 011 887 3 081 340 323 935

Carrying amount at the beginning of the period 693 418 57 961 221 983 18 555

Provision for leave pay charge 199 712 797 311 134 298 255 243

utilized during the period (681 113) (161 856) (144 264) (51 815)

212 017 693 418 212 017 221 983

Carrying amount at the beginning of the period - 47 763 - 47 763

Provision for leave pay charge 3 142 813 342 022 2 557 827 342 022

utilized during the period (3 004 271) (389 785) (2 419 285) (389 785)

138 542 - 138 542 -

AFC COMMERCIAL BANK
NOTESTOTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR
THE HALFYEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

18.1.1. Provision for leave pay

18.1.2 Provision for long service award

18.1.3 Provision for bonus

Deferred income 2 261 527 884 209 2 261 527 283 061
Maturity analysis
Due within 1 month 203 539 79 579 203 537 25 476

Due between 1 month and 3 months 293 998 114 947 293 998 36 798

Due between 3 months and 1 year 203 537 79 579 203 537 25 476

Due between 1 year and 5 years 1 560 453 610 104 1 560 453 195 311
2 261 527 884 209 2 261 527 283 061

Carrying amount at the beginning of the period 884 209 1 333 357 283 061 96 226

Deferred during the year 2 035 374 707 367 2 035 374 226 449

Realized during the year (658 056) 1 156 515) (56 908) (39 614)

Carrying amount at the end of the period 2 261 527 884 209 2 261 527 283 061

19. DEFERRED INCOME

19.1 Movement in deferred income

Deferred income relates to establishment and drawdown fees charged to customers on loans and advances which mature subsequent
to the end of reporting period.

18. Other liabilities

Current tax 35 379 127 2 299 652 1 740 057 411 872
Deferred tax 32 449 931 (2 025 974) 28 618 627 35 841
Income tax charge 67 829 056 273 678 30 358 684 (447 713)

Tax rate reconciliation
Accounting profit 214 281 612 3 055 798 232 106 447 1 981 978
Notional taxation on income for the year at a statutory
rate of 24.72% 52 970 414 755 393 57 376 714 489 945

Tax effect of non-taxable/non-deductible items

Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 2 077 499 4 333 186 2 077 499 812 487

Exempt income (439 067) (46 470) (439 067) (9 474)

Other tax adjustments 13 220 210 (4 768 431) (28 917 818) (845 245)

67 829 056 273 678 30 097 328 447 713

21.1 Income tax expense
21. TAXATION

NOTESTOTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FORTHE HALF
YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023 (Continued)

Property and equipment 14 083 165 8 772 882 1 736 892 339 835
Deferred tax on revaluation - 5 393 078 - 1 726 483

Unrealized exchange gains 24 161 371 2 852 828 24 161 371 711 431
investment property and suspended Interest 7 639 765 682 423 7 369 765 482 638
Provisions (2 008 887) (6 275 728) (2 008 887) 132 768

Deferred tax liability at the end of period 43 875 414 11 425 483 31 529 141 2 910 515

Net deferred tax liability 43 875 414 11 425 483 31 529 141 2 910 515
Themovement in deferred tax assets and
liabilities during the year
Net carrying amount as at 1 January 11 425 483 10 476 620 2 910 514 760 244

Charge to profit or loss 32 449 931 1 131 420 28 618 627 423 787
Tax charge/(credit) relating to components of other
comprehensive income - (182 557) - 1 726 484

Net deferred tax liability 43 875 414 11 425 483 31 529 141 2 910 515

Interest income on loans and advances to customers 23 383 658 14 417 549 9 663 712 1 928 627
Interest income on financial assets at amortized cost 876 920 74 585 439 067 9 474
Interest income on ZAMCO treasury bills 876 920 72 730 439 067 7 619
Interest income on capitalisation treasury bills - 1 855 - 1 855
Amortization of deferred facility fees on
ZAMCO treasury bills (114) (229) (57) (29
Interest income on fixed deposits 1 219 351 552 248 439 194 69 308
Management and establishment fees 3 604 232 2 674 481 1 704 898 354 679

29 084 047 17 718 634 12 246 814 2 362 059

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Unaudited

30 Jun 2022 30 Jun 2022

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Unaudited

30 Jun 2022 30 Jun 2022

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Unaudited

30 Jun 2022 30 Jun 2022

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Unaudited

30 Jun 2022 30 Jun 2022

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Unaudited

30 Jun 2022 30 Jun 2022

Interest expense on fixed deposits 6 103 382 3 434 223 3 848 068 443 285
Amortization of Agro bills arrangement fees - 86 033 - 10 352

Interest expense on retail and savings accounts 23 422 746 16 861 89
Interest expense IDCSA - (1 629) - (331)

6 126 804 3 519 373 3 864 929 453 395

Rental income 882 426 209 950 443 306 27 296
Unrealized exchange gains 144 655 824 11 398 194 97 740 176 128 247
Profit on disposal of property and equipment 26 565 (62 322) 25 355 68
Realized exchange gains 5 733 675 1 836 475 3 593 575 389 766
Net gain on derecognition of IDCSA line of credit - 2 033 239 - 414 514
RBZ Agency commission 311 96 079 114 12 403
Sundry income 24 396 8 772 11 933 1 433
Bad debt recoveries 5 679 2 203 1 903 362

151 328 876 15 522 591 101 816 362 974 089

Fee income 21 743 423 8 508 452 12 561 210 1 171 407
Commission income 11 217 203 4 338 737 6 883 961 588 298

32 960 626 12 847 189 19 445 171 1 759 705

21.2 Deferred tax

22.Interest and similar income

23. Interest expenses and similar charges

25. OTHER OPERATING INCOME

24. FEE AND COMMISSION INCOME

Employee benefit expenses (note 26.1) 23 120 200 11 162 842 18 103 758 1 418 752

Directors' fees 69 322 137 908 43 038 18 786

Audit fees 25 014 67 565 15 421 8 578

Security expenses 994 719 494 376 798 534 66 928

Repairs and maintenance costs 549 317 755 965 388 983 98 404

Printing and stationery 416 416 462 224 274 129 59 094

Software license fees 1 908 467 1 005 226 1 427 757 130 840

Consultancy charges 50 234 21 833 34 491 3 860

Insurance 309 951 486 440 212 215 71 272

Motor vehicle fuel 592 371 430 671 385 275 58 084

Subsistence and travel 604 134 348 003 463 201 48 048

Advertising and subscriptions 1 133 969 594 361 871 796 87 366

Telecommunication and postage charges 970 883 852 640 685 964 109 419

Networking and data charges 695 834 568 485 470 561 87 332

Hire of services 538 388 585 223 390 934 85 029

Equipment hiring charges 44 343 33 967 30 964 5 095

Bank charges and cash in transit charges 954 729 391 970 661 905 55 955

Office cleaning expenses 311 751 123 149 239 008 16 376

Electricity and water charges 228 210 106 236 182 364 15 320

Rent and rates 384 510 241 809 252 089 32 501

Legal expenses 56 112 9 172 50 017 1 124

Public relations expenses 81 056 71 373 55 253 9 853

Depreciation of property and equipment (note 11) 2 401 352 1 574 558 386 530 91 713

Depreciation right of use assets 551 354 298 984 57 419 12 416

Amortization of intangible assets (note 12) 891 026 229 627 6 633 4 086

Periodicals and entertainment 4 008 16 178 3 390 2 359

Other operating expenses 149 689 22 374 114 292 3 601

IMTT tax 442 979 385 682 320 181 48 785

Covid expenses 2 835 65 722 1 710 8 539

VISA Transaction expenses 83 042 52 683 70 706 9 025

Bad debts and AA Loan Written-off 6 032 6 999 3 339 719

Management fees 1 800 285 1 423 499 1 105 117 217 216

40 372 532 23 027 745 28 106 974 2 886 475

26. OPERATING EXPENSES
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AFC COMMERCIAL BANK
NOTESTOTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR
THE HALFYEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

Salaries and wages 11 497 477 4 954 442 8 961 775 599 419

Staff Special allowance - 3 202 - (3 882)

Pension costs (note 29) 1 135 374 586 706 886 194 72 671

Staff bonus 3 142 813 774 712 2 557 827 97 903

Covid allowance - 609 705 - 84 050

Fuel allowance 282 883 47 193 219 527 6 817

National Social Security Authority Scheme Costs 202 742 71 273 137 900 10 368

Medical aid expenses 906 414 593 086 641 531 79 450

School fees allowances 374 702 259 303 270 064 36 949

Government training levy 331 621 124 217 270 340 17 295

Retention allowances 2 083 061 945 560 1 621 878 134 081

Gratuities 199 712 - 134 298 -

Housing and other allowances 380 737 329 911 257 767 45 282

Workmen's compensation 139 454 52 772 111 092 7 160

Training expenses 208 702 159 102 151 681 21 393

Staff refreshments expenses 419 813 924 127 297 508 123 611

Staff uniforms - 6 594 - 659

Movement in provision for leave pay (note 18.1) 1 688 898 657 140 1 477 627 76 463

Recruitment costs 1 670 2 498 939 315

Group accident insurance 6 581 1 345 4 307 213

Sports and recreation 117 547 59 957 101 503 8 535

23 120 200 11 162 842 18 103 758 1 418 752

30 Jun 2023
26.1 Employee benefit expenses

Facility commitments approved but not drawn down 21 312 256 2 358 759 21 312 256 1 769 365

Maturity analysis

Due between 1 month and 3 months 21 312 256 2 358 759 21 312 256 1 769 365

Pension costs 1 135 374 285 320 886 194 72 671

National Social Security Authority scheme 202 742 57 697 137 900 10 368

1 338 116 343 017 1 024 095 83 039

Guarantees 1 504 751 61 716 1 504 751 19 757
Maturity analysis
Due within 1 month 91 395 91 395

Due between 1 month and 3 months 1 032 542 46 097 1 032 542 14 757

Due between 3 months and 1 year 380 814 15 619 380 814 5 000

1 504 751 61 719 1 504 751 19 757

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
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27. Commitments and contingencies

27.1 Loan facility commitments

27.2 Financial guarantees

Commitments to lend are agreements to lend money to a customer in future subject to certain terms and conditions. Such
commitments are normally made for a fixed period. The Bank may withdraw from its contractual obligation for the undrawn portion of
the agreed facility limits by giving reasonable notice to the customer. The following represents the contractual amounts of the Bank's
off statement of financial position financial instruments which commit the Bank to extend credit to customers.

In the ordinary course of business the Bank gives financial guarantees consisting of letters of credit guarantees and acceptances.

Deposits from related parties are at the Bank's normal borrowing rates terms and conditions.

Commission income from related parties relates to agency commission received from the Reserve Bank of Zimbabwe.

Key management includes directors both executive and non-executive.
Loans and advances to directors were at the Bank's normal lending rates terms and conditions. There were no expected credit losses
required for loans and advances to directors.

28. Pension and retirement benefits

The Bank operates a defined contribution pension plan administered by Marsh Employee Benefits Zimbabwe (Private) Limited. The
Bank and employees contribute 12.7% and 7.5% of qualifying salaries respectively. The assets of the fund are held in a separate trustee
administered fund.

In addition the National Social Security Authority Scheme ("NSSA") was introduced on 1 October 1994 and with effect from that date
all employees became members of the scheme to which both the employees and the Bank contribute. The Bank's obligations under
the scheme are limited to specific contributions as legislated from time to time.

The amounts recognised in the statement of profit and loss as contributions by the Bank to the plans during the year are as follows:

29. Related par�es

TheMinistry of Finance and theMinistry of Agriculture who each hold 50% of the AFC Holdings Bank’s shares control the Bank jointly. Other
related par�es are those en��es who share common shareholders with the Bank.

National Aids Council 19 714 700 6 748 595 19 714 700 2 160 424

Reserve Bank of Zimbabwe - 343 633 - 110 007

Grain Marketing Board - 1 573 323 - 503 667

Tobacco Industry and Marketing 1 891 202 - 1 891 202 -

Tobacco Research Board 1 003 014 14 738 1 003 014 4 718

Zimbabwe Revenue Authority 10 549 738 983 961 10 549 738 314 995

National Social Security Authority 4 528 268 2 007 535 4 528 268 642 671

Ministry of Finance and Economic Development 7 868 345 - 7 868 345 -

AFC- Land and Development Bank - 2 407 073 - 770 575

AFC Holdings 240 750 - 240 750 -

Bindura University 150 434 - 150 434 -

Small & Medium Enterprises Development - 1 671 427 - 535 073

ZIMSEC 1 664 899 17 377 143 1 664 899 5 562 935

ZARNET - 47 212 - 15 114

47 611 350 33 174 640 47 611 350 10 620 179

29.1 Deposits from related parties

AFC- Holdings 8 377 26 167 8 377 8 377

AFC Leasing 62 958 196 664 62 958 62 958

71 335 222 831 71 335 71 335

Directors' fees 69 322 8 209 43 038 18 786

Short-term employee benefits 847 146 151 784 847 146 214 028

916 468 159 993 890 183 232 814

Reserve Bank of Zimbabwe 311 96 079 114 12 403

29.2 Amounts due from related parties

29.4 Keymanagement compensation

29.3 Commission income

NOTESTOTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FORTHE HALF
YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023 (Continued)
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T r a n s f o r m i n g A g r i c u l t u r e

LANDBANK

LIMITED UNAUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS
FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

AFC LAND&DEVELOPMENT BANKOF ZIMBABWE

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 30 JUNE 2023

Assets
Current assets
Cash and bank balances 1 847 864 8 685 650 847 864 2 780 522

Loans and advances to customers 2 53 831 328 32 377 735 53 831 328 10 365 029

Other assets 3 6 848 228 4 678 933 2 092 326 1 209 807

Current tax asset - 199 826 - 63 970

Total current assets 61 527 420 45 942 144 56 771 518 14 419 328

Non-current assets

Property and equipment 4 1 145 301 1 140 458 153 565 115 396

Investment property 5 43 785 859 23 896 669 43 785 859 7 650 000

Total non-current assets 44 931 160 25 037 127 43 939 424 7 765 396

Total assets 106 458 580 70 979 271 100 710 942 22 184 724

Liabilities and equity

Equity
Shareholder capital contribution
Awaiting allotment 22 008 085 19 905 366 5 368 733 4 686 914

Retained earnings 29 201 577 2 337 935 40 733 147 2 122 479

Total equity 51 209 662 22 243 301 46 101 880 6 809 393

Liabilities

Funding liabilities 6 42 803 951 44 088 052 42 803 951 14 113 833

Other liabilities 7 4 669 548 2 334 627 4 084 508 630 285

Deferred tax liability 8 7 775 419 2 313 291 7 720 603 631 213

Total liabilities 55 248 918 48 735 970 54 609 062 15 375 331

Total liabilities and equity 106 458 580 70 979 271 100 710 942 22 184 724

ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000
Notes 30 Jun 202330 Jun 2023 31 Dec 2022 31 Dec 2022

Interest and similar income 10 18 975 375 3 222 888 7 964 009 478 233

Interest expense and similar charges 11 (19 172 566) (4 876 199) (7 784 193) (659 753)

Net interest income (197 191) (1 653 311) 179 816 (181 520)

Fees and commission income 12 4 343 258 58 444 3 173 823 7 209

Unrealized exchange gains /loses 12 667 130 - 10 238 261 -

Fair value gain/ loss investment property 19 889 190 - 36 135 857 -

Total non-interest income 36 899 578 58 444 49 547 941 7 209

Total revenue 36 702 387 (1 594 867) 49 727 757 (174 311)

Net impairment gain/loss on financial assets 13 (295 314) (373 771) (460 293) (18 215)

Employees and directors costs 14 (3 961 193) (1 158 489) (2 220 648) (172 413)

Operating expenses 15 (1 208 475) (409 427) (660 935) (54 228)

Depreciation and amortization expenses 16 (149 337) (128 596) (16 929) (12 927)

Other expenses 17 (1 144 043) (176 062) (446 764) (28 681)

Net monetary gain 2 603 875 2 173 563 - -

Total operating expenses (4 154 487) (72 782) (3 805 569) (286 464)

Profit/ (Loss) before tax 32 547 900 (1 667 649) 45 922 188 (460 775)

Taxation 5 684 258 (549 791) 7 311 520 (132 000)

Profit/ (Loss) for the year 26 863 642 (1 117 858) 38 610 668 (328 775)

Total comprehensive income 26 863 642 (1 117 858) 38 610 668 (328 775)

*the historical amounts are shown as supplementary information. This information does not comply with the international financial
reporting standards in that it has not taken into account the requirements of International Accounting Standard 29 – financial
reporting for hyper-inflationary economies.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS ANDOTHER
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FORTHE HALFYEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

Balance as at 01 January 2023 - 19 905 366 2 337 935 22 243 301

Accumulated loss for the period - - 26 863 642 26 863 642

Shareholder equity contribution - 2 102 719 - 2 102 719

Balance as at 30 June 2023 - 22 008 085 29 201 577 51 209 662

ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000

Retained EarningsShare Capital

Shareholders
Capital

Contribution
Awaiting Allotment

Total

Balance as at 01 January 2022 - 2 189 625 (1 399 301) 790 324

Profit for the period - - 3 737 236 3 737 236

Shareholder equity contribution - 17 715 741 - 17 715 741

Balance as at 31 December 2022 - 19 905 366 2 337 935 22 243 301

ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000

Retained EarningsShare Capital

Shareholders
Capital

Contribution
Awaiting Allotment

Total

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FORTHE
HALFYEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

Balance as at 01 January 2023 - 4 686 914 2 122 479 6 809 393

Accumulated loss for the period - - 38 610 668 38 610 668

Shareholder equity contribution - 681 819 - 681 819

Balance as at 30 June 2023 - 5 368 733 40 733 147 46 101 880

Balance as at 01 January 2022 - 159 000 (88 238) 70 762

Profit for the period - - 2 210 717 2 210 717

Shareholder equity contribution - 4 527 914 - 4 527 914

Balance as at 31 December 2022 - 4 686 914 2 122 479 6 809 393
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FORTHE HALFYEAR ENDED
30 JUNE 2023

Cash flows from operating activities

Profit before income tax 32 547 900 (1 667 649) 45 922 188 (460 775)

Adjusted for non-cash items:

Expected credit losses 295 314 89 347 460 293 18 215

Depreciation of property and equipment 149 337 63 409 16 929 12 927

Net monetary adjustment (2 603 877) - - -

Provision for bonus leave pay and long service
awards 727 875 79 174 727 875 16 141

Unrealized exchange gains (12 667 130) - (10 238 261) -

Fair value gain investment property (19 889 190) - (36 135 859) -

Operating cash inflow before changes in
operating assets and liabilities (1 439 771) ( 1 435 719) 753 165 (413 492)

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

Increase in loans and advances to customers (33 400 148) (20 431 180) (50 220 696) ( 4 165 264)

Increase in other assets ( 4 893 387) (1 954 841) ( 1 693 797) (398 530)

Increase / (decrease) in lines of credit 16 401 769 26 402 182 37 421 390 5 382 561

Increase in other liabilities 18 255 554 (9 312 847) 12 903 743 (1 898 592)

Increase in deferred income 817 069 423 466 569 163 86 331

Net cash (utilized in )/ generated from operations (4 258 914) (6 308 939) (267 032) (1 406 986)

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchases of property and equipment (154 181) ( 393 446) ( 57 578) (80 211)

Net cash utilized in investing activities (154 181) (393 446) ( 57 578) (80 211)

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from shareholder capital injection 2 261 719 9 701 624 681 819 1 977 851

Net cash (utilized) from financing activities 2 261 719 9 701 624 681 819 1 977 851

Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash
equivalents (2 151 376) 2 999 239 (357 210) 490 654

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the
period 2 999 239 - 490 654 -

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 847 864 2 999 239 847 864 490 654

847 864 8 685 650 847 864 2 780 522
*The historical amounts are shown as supplementary information. This information does not comply with the international financial
reporting standards in that it has not taken into account the requirements of International Accounting Standard

NOTESTOTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FORTHE HALF
YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

NOTESTOTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FORTHE HALF
YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023(Continued)

Cash and Cash Equivalents 847 864 8 685 649 847 864 2 780 522

847 864 8 685 650 847 864 2 780 522

Loans and advances 54 385 960 32 769 565 54 385 960 10 490 465

Gross loans and advances 54385 960 32 769 565 54385 960 10490 465
Less :

Allowance for loan impairment charges (554 632) (391 830) (554 632) (125 436)

Suspended interest and charges - -

Net loans and advances 53 831 328 32 377 735 53 831 328 10 365 029

Due within 1 month 2 159 910 7 838 489 2 159 910 2 509 322
Due between 1 month and 3 months 7 819 790 765 165 7 819 790 244 951

Due between 3 months and 1 year 33 599 494 23 774 081 33 599 494 7 610 756

Due between 1 year and 5 years 10 252 134 10 252 134 -

53 831 328 32 377 735 53 831 328 10 365 029

Clearing Accounts 6 742 965 6 742 309

Prepayments 490 611 666 851 208 363 194 320

Inputs Inventory 6 350 875 4 011 117 1 877 221 1 015 178

6 848 228 4 678 933 2 092 326 1 209 807

Agriculture 53 831 328 32 377 735 53 831 328 10 365 029

53 831 328 32 377 735 53 831 328 10 365 029

2. Loans And Advances

1. Cash and cash equivalents

2.1. Maturity analysis

3. Other assets

2.2. Sectoral Analysis Of Loans And Advances

Cost at 1 January 2023 544 370 301 373 23 656 325 179 245 628 1 440 205

Additions - 51 172 1 049 98 200 3 760 154 181
Cost at 30 June 2023 544 370 352 544 24 705 423 379 249 388 1 594 386
Accumulated depreciation at 1
January 2023 153 272 57 070 2 636 68 661 18 108 299 747

Current year depreciation 68 046 34 541 39 28 100 18 610 149 337

Accumulated depreciation 30
June 2023

221 318 91 611 2 676 96 762 36 718 449 084

Net Book Amount 30 June
2023

323 052 260 934 22 029 326 617 212 670 1 145 301

Cost or valuation at 1 January
2022 357 401 47 047 2 651 244 873 33 662 685 634

Additions 186 968 254 326 21 005 80 306 211 966 754 571
Cost or valuation at 31
December 2022 544 370 301 373 23 656 325 179 245 628 1 440 205

Accumulated depreciation at 1
January 2022 17 180 3 340 99 4 329 1 262 26 211

Current year depreciation 136 092 53 729 2 537 46 225 34 953 273 536

Accumulated depreciation 31
December 2022 153 272 49 067 2 636 50 554 36 215 299 747

Net book amount 31
December 2022 391 098 252 306 21 020 274 625 209 412 1 140 458

Cost or valuation at 1 January
2023 49 316 33 018 3 322 32 698 24 635 142 990

Additions - 17 112 380 36 378 1 228 55 098

Cost or valuation at 30 June
2023 49 316 50 130 3 702 69 076 25 863 198 088

Accumulated depreciation at 1
January 2023 13 026 5 992 355 4 768 3 453 27 594

Current year depreciation 6 164 4 238 249 4 354 1 924 16 929

-
Accumulated depreciation 30
June 2023 19 191 10 230 604 9 122 5 377 44 523

Net book amount 30 June
2023 30 125 39 900 3 099 59 954 20 486 153 565

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

Motor
Vehicles

Motor
Vehicles

Motor
Vehicles

Fixtures and
Fittings

Fixtures and
Fittings

Fixtures and
Fittings

Office
Equipment

Office
Equipment

Office
Equipment

Total

Total

Total

Computer
Equipment

Computer
Equipment

Computer
Equipment

Furniture

Furniture

Furniture

4. Property and equipment

Cost or valuation at 1 January
2022 30 974 4 000 221 22 301 2 803 60 299

Additions 18 342 29 018 3 101 10 397 21 832 82 691

Cost at 31 December 2022 49 316 33 018 3 322 32 698 24 635 142 989
Accumulated depreciation at 1
January 2022 1 151 155 12 321 88 1 727

Current year depreciation 11 875 5 837 343 4 447 3 365 25 867

-
Accumulated depreciation 31
December 2022 13 026 5 992 355 4 768 3 453 27 594

Net book amount 31
December 2022 36 290 27 026 2 968 27 930 21 182 115 396

ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000

Motor
vehicles

Fixtures and
fittings

Office
Equipment Total

Computer
equipment Furniture

Historical cost

Historical cost

Fair value at 1 January 23 896 669 - 7 650 000 -
Additions - 13 519 311 - 4 327 914

Fair value gain 19 889 190 10 377 358 36 135 859 3 322 086

43 785 859 23 896 669 43 785 859 7 650 000

5. Investment property

Investment property is measured at fair value which has been determined based on US dollar valuations performed by two
independent valuation expert Dawn Properties and Seeff Properties as at 31 December 2022. These US dollar values were
multiplied by the June 2023 exchange rate and reduced by 20%.
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Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023

Unaudited
30 Jun 2022

Audited
30 Jun 2022
ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023

Unaudited
31 Dec 2022

Audited
31 Dec 2022
ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023

Unaudited
31 Dec 2022

Audited
31 Dec 2022
ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023

Unaudited
31 Dec 2022

Audited
31 Dec 2022
ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023

Unaudited
31 Dec 2022

Audited
31 Dec 2022
ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023

Unaudited
31 Dec 2022

Audited
31 Dec 2022
ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023

Unaudited
31 Dec 2022

Audited
31 Dec 2022
ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000

Inflation adjusted

Inflation adjusted

Affordable financing
for ALL farmers



Reserve Bank of Zimbabwe (Loan) 11 169 589 25 965 618 11 169 589 8 312 329
Agro Bills 15 778 404 18 122 434 15 778 404 5 801 504

Ministry of Agriculture Facility 11 229 233 - 11 229 233

Ministry of Finance Facility 4 626 725 - 4 626 725

42 803 951 44 088 052 42 803 951 14 113 833

Deferred Income 1 240 535 1 129 931 655 494 244 627
Sundry Creditors 1 187 038 103 520 1 187 038 33 140.00
Inter-company Creditors 774 200 216 476 774 200 69 300
Staff Related Provisions 727 875 416 002 727 875 133 174
Expense Accrual 508 054 372 407 508 054 119 218
Clearing Accounts 201 199 74 817 201 199 23 951
Other Provisions 30 648 21 476 30 648 6 875

4 669 548 2 334 627 4 084 508 630 285

Deferred Tax Asset
Impairment Provisions 93 506 20 278 113 784
Other Provision 105 593 (71 790) 33 803

199 099 51 512 - 147 587
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Unrealized Revaluation Gain 2 075 472 3 344 907 5 420 379
Unrealized Exchange Gain - 2 530 898 2 530 898
Inputs Inventory 207 637 (354 263) 146 626
Property and Equipment 126 051 (63 406 62 645
Prepayments 14 794 5 249 20 043
Assessed Loss 88 436 (52 769) 4 736

2 512 389 5 410 617 - 7 923 006
Net Deferred Tax (2 313 291) (5 462 128) - (7 775 419)

Deferred Tax Asset

Impairment Provision 11 533 81
973 - 93 506

Provisions 6 138 99 454 - 105 592
17 671 181 427 - 199 098

Deferred Tax Liabilities
Unrealized Revaluation Gain - 2 075 471 2 075 471
Inputs Inventory - 207 639 207 639
Property and Equipment 10 581 115 469 126 049
Prepayments - 14 794 14 794
Assessed Loss - 88 436 88 436

10 581 2 501 809 - 2 512 390
Net Deferred Tax 7 091 (2 320 382) - (2 313 291)

Deferred Tax Asset
Impairment Provision 29 934 83 851 - 113 784
Provisions 33 803 126 143 - 159 946

63 737 209 994 - 273 731
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Unrealized Revaluation Gain 664 417 4 755 962 5 420 379
Inputs Inventory - 207 639 207 639
Property and Equipment 2 221 5 169 7 390
Prepayments - 14 794 14 794
Assessed Loss 28 311 88 436 88 436

694 949 7 299 385 - 7 994 334
Net Deferred Tax (631 212) (7 089 391) - (7 720 603)

Deferred Tax Asset
Impairment Provision 1 074 28 860 - 29 934
Provisions 572 33 231 - 33 803

1 646 62 091 - 63 737
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Unrealized Exchange Gain - 664 415 - 664 415
Property and Equipment 986 1 238 - 2 224
Assessed Loss - 28 311 - 28 311

986 693 964 - 694 950
Net Deferred Tax 660 (631 873) - (631 213)

Maturity Analysis
Due Between 1 Month and 3 Months 12 832 593 7 970 686 12 832 593 2 551 642
Due Between 3 Months and 1 Year 14 123 531 36 117 367 14 123 531 11 562 191

Due Between 1 Year and 5years 15 847 828 - 15 847 828 -

42 803 951 44 088 052 42 803 951 14 113 833

9.1 Authorised share capital
Ordinary shares of ZWL1.00 each - - - -
9.2 Issued and fully paid
Ordinary shares of ZWL1.00 each - - - -

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

Movement
Through OCI

Movement
Through OCI

Movement
Through OCI

Movement
Through OCI

Opening
Balance

Opening
Balance

Opening
Balance

Opening
Balance

Income
Statement

Charge

Income
Statement

Charge

Income
Statement

Charge

Income
Statement

Charge

Historical cost

Historical cost

Inflation adjusted

Inflation adjusted

Inflation adjusted

Closing Bal
30 Jun 2023

Closing Bal
31 Dec 2022

Closing Bal
30 Jun 2023

Closing Bal
31 Dec 2022

6.Funding liabilities*

7.Other liabilities

8. Deferred tax

9. Share capital

*All funding liabilities are 100% supported by the Government of Zimbabwe guarantee

The following are the major deferred tax liabilities and assets recognised by the Bank and movement thereon during the
current and prior reporting period

The unissued share capital is under the control of the directors’ subject to the limitations of the Companies and Other
Business Entities Act (Chapter 24:31)

NOTESTOTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FORTHE HALF
YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023(Continued)

NOTESTOTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FORTHE HALF
YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023(Continued)

Interest and Similar Income
Loans and Advances 17 553 048 2 757 170 7 273 748 420 011

Placement with Foreign and Local Banks 715 898 308 003 356 168 34 784

Management and Establishment Fees 706 429 157 715 334 092 23 439

18 975 375 3 222 888 7 964 009 478 233

Interest Expense on Reserve Bank of Zimbabwe
(Loan) (3 345 506) (1 582 787) (2 169 589) (68 836)

Interest Expense on Agro Bills (15 827 060) (3 287 441) (5 614 604) (459 568)

Agro Bills Arrangement Fees - (5 971) - (931)

(19 172 566) (4 876 199) (7 784 193) (659 753)

Fees and Commission Income
Agency Commission 51 663 12 859 24 974 2 123

Other Income 4 291 595 45 585 3 148 849 5 086

4 343 258 58 444 3 173 823 7 209

Employee and Directors Costs
Payroll Related Costs 2 792 083 904 745 1 660 053 134 203
Staff Bonus 628 052 54 056 300 647 8 276
Other Staff Costs 446 839 169 875 213 085 26 095
Directors Fees and Emoluments 94 219 29 813 46 863 3 839

3 961 193 1 158 489 2 220 648 172 413

Travel and Accommodation 363 287 87 229 244 561 12 026

Security and Utilities Expenses 296 637 68 349 155 000 13 143

Professional Charges 217 111 17 168 113 745 2 992

Computer Expenses 129 221 66 000 51 696 3 176

Marketing Expenses 116 836 106 712 56 565 14 106

Stores and Office Expenses 44 809 4 484 18 284 603

Administration Expenses 40 574 59 485 21 084 8 182

1 208 475 409 427 660 935 54 228

Depreciation of Property and Equipment 149 337 128 596 16 929 12 927

149 337 128 596 16 929 12 927

Management Fees 1 077 904 166 490 420 207 27 478

Audit Fees 66 139 9 572 26 557 1 203

1 144 043 176 062 446 764 28 681

Stage 1-12 Months Expected Credit Loss Allowance
Charge 289 379 373 771 438 963 18 215

Stage 2- Lifetime Expected Credit Loss Allowance Not
Credited Impaired Charge 5 640 - 20 780 -

Stage 3- Lifetime Expected Credit Loss Allowance
Credit Impaired Write Back 295 - 550 -

Gross Impairment Charge 295 314 373 771 460 293 18 215

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

30 Jun 2023

30 Jun 2023

30 Jun 2023

30 Jun 2023

30 Jun 2023

30 Jun 2023

30 Jun 2023

30 Jun 2023

30 Jun 2023

30 Jun 2023

30 Jun 2023

30 Jun 2023

30 Jun 2023

31 Dec 2022

31 Dec 2022

31 Dec 2022

31 Dec 2022

31 Dec 2022

31 Dec 2022

31 Dec 2022

31 Dec 2022

31 Dec 2022

31 Dec 2022

31 Dec 2022

31 Dec 2022

31 Dec 2022

10 . Interest and Similar Income

11. Interest Expense And Similar Charges

Loans and Advances

12. Fee And Commission Income

14. Employee And Director Costs

15. Operating Expenses

16.Depreciation And Amortization
Expenses

17. Other Expenses

13. Net Impairment Loss on Financial
Assets

Reserve Bank of Zimbabwe (Loan) 11 169 589 25 965 618 11 169 589 8 312 329
Ministry of Agriculture 11 229 233 11 229 233

Ministry of Finance And Economic Developments 4 626 725 4 626 725

27 025 547 25 965 618 27 025 547 8 312 329

18. Related parties

The ministry of finance and the ministry of agriculture who each hold 50% of the AFC Holdings Bank’s shares control the bank jointly.
Other related parties are those entities who share common shareholders with the bank.

Lines of Credit from Related Parties Are at the Bank's Normal Conditions.

18.1 Lines Of Credit From Related Parties

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Unaudited

30 Jun 2022
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited

30 Jun 2022

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Unaudited

30 Jun 2022
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited

30 Jun 2022

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Unaudited

30 Jun 2022
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited

30 Jun 2022

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Unaudited

30 Jun 2022
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited

30 Jun 2022

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Unaudited

30 Jun 2022
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited

30 Jun 2022

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Unaudited

30 Jun 2022
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited

30 Jun 2022

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Unaudited

30 Jun 2022
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited

30 Jun 2022

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited

30 Jun 2022
Unaudited Unaudited Unaudited

30 Jun 2022

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Audited

31 Dec 2022
Unaudited Unaudited Audited

31 Dec 2022

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Audited

31 Dec 2022
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Audited

31 Dec 2022

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023

Unaudited
31 Dec 2022

Audited
31 Dec 2022
ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023

Unaudited
31 Dec 2022

Audited
31 Dec 2022
ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023

Unaudited
31 Dec 2022

Audited
31 Dec 2022
ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000

Together in profitable
farming

24



PRODUCTIVITY GROWTH ANDTRANSFORMATION

LEASING

AFC Leasing Company of Zimbabwe (Private) Limited
Unaudited Financial Statements
For the Half Year Ended 30 June 2023

Assets
Non current assets
Property and equipment 9 53 767 080 42 071 116 18 847 888 6 147 099

Intangible assets 9.1 60 617 71 045 14 811 17 489

Investment property 8 13 266 375 9 173 854 13 266 375 2 874 202

Loans and advances 7 46 360 153 869 46 360 49 258

Deferred tax asset 12 196 430 5 671 854 1 141 093 595 395

79 336 862 57 141 738 33 316 527 9 683 443

Current assets

Cash and bank balances 5 1 415 256 27 337 1 415 256 8 751

Trade and other receivables 6 860 596 1 007 369 860 596 322 488

Inventory 106 960 237 438 42 003 41 854

Other assets 10 30 846 - 12 113 -

2 413 658 1 272 144 2 329 968 373 093

Total assets 81 750 520 58 413 882 35 646 495 10 056 536

Equity and liabilities
Equity
Share capital 11 68 749 121 54 050 260 22 977 858 8 981 850

Accumulated profit 8 341 443 3 442 698 8 321 099 779 871
Total equity attributable to ordinary
shareholders 77 090 564 57 492 958 31 298 957 9 761 721

Liabilities

Short term liabilities 12 684 893 920 924 684 893 294 815

Deferred tax liabilities 3 975 063 - 3 662 645 -

Total liabilities 4 659 956 920 924 4 347 538 294 815

Total equity and liabilities 81 750 520 58 413 882 35 646 495 10 056 536

ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000
Note

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023

Unaudited
31 Dec 2022

Audited
31 Dec 2022

Revenue from equipment hire 13.1 2 179 104 1 758 782 1 378 211 231 710

Net income 2 179 104 1 758 782 1 378 211 231 710

Other income 13.2 12 163 833 24 578 11 913 521 4 559

Operating income 14 342 937 1 783 360 13 291 732 236 269

Operating expenses

Direct expenses 14 (2 637 783) (1 582 645) (1 188 694) (98 630)

Administration expenses 14 (2 109 806) (1 016 043) (1 424 121) (197 277)

Net monetary adjustment 333 680 (1 584 523) - -

Profit before tax 9 929 028 (2 399 851) 10 678 917 (59 638)

Income tax (charge) / credit (5 030 283) (3 934 738) (3 137 689) 48 834

Profit/ (loss) for the year 4 898 745 (6 334 589) 7 541 228 (10 804)

Ordinary Share Capital
ZWL$'000

Accumulated (Loss)/Profit
ZWL$'000 Total

Carrying Amount as at 1 January 2022 31 742 827 3 442 698 35 185 525

Capital Injection- Cash 390 433 - 390 433

Capital Injection- Equipment 13 649 321 - 13 649 321

Total Comprehensive Income for the Period 8 267 679 - 8 267 679

Carrying Amount as at 31 December 2022 54 050 260 3 442 698 57 492 958

Capitalisation of Valuation Fees 1 043 762 - 1 043 762

Capital Injection-Equipment 13 655 099 - 13 655 099

Total Comprehensive / Income for the Period - 4 898 745 4 898 745

Carrying Amount as at 30 June 2023 68 749 121 8 341 443 77 090 564

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023

Unaudited
30 Jun 2022

Unaudited
30 Jun 2022
ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000

Note

*The historic amounts are shown as supplementary information. This information does not comply with the International Financial
Reporting Standards in that it has not taken into account the requirements of International Accounting Standard 29 – financial
reporting for Hyper-inflationary economies.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 30 JUNE 2023

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE
INCOME FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE
HALF YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED
30 JUNE 2023 (Continued)

Ordinary Share Capital
ZWL$'000

Accumulated (Loss)/Profit
ZWL$'000 Total

Carrying Amount as at 1 January 2022 2 015 918 - 2 015 918

Total comprehensive income for the period - 779 871 779 871

Capital injection- investment property 2 584 109 - 2 584 109

Capital injection- equipment 4 269 365 - 4 269 365

Capital injection- cash 54 539 - 54 539

Capital injection- equipment 57 919 - 57 919

Carrying Amount as at 31 December 2022 8 981 850 779 871 9 761 721

Capital injection- equipment 13 625 386 13 625 386

Capital injection-cash 340 909 - 340 909

Capitalisation of conveyance fees 29 713 - 29 713

Total comprehensive (loss)/income for the
period - 7 541 228 7 541 228

Carrying Amount as at 30 June 2023 22 977 858 8 321 099 31 298 957

*The historic amounts are shown as supplementary information. This information does not comply with the International Financial
Reporting Standards in that it has not taken into account the requirements of International Accounting Standard 29 – Financial
Reporting for Hyper-inflationary Economies.

Historical cost*Inflation adjusted

Historical cost*

Inflation adjusted

Historical cost*Inflation adjusted

Cash flows from operating activities

Profit before income tax 9 929 028 (2 399 851) 10 678 917 (59 638)

Adjusted for non-cash items:

Expected credit losses 6.1 142 021 9 913 142 021 2 021

Depreciation of property and equipment 1 633 421 821 484 599 222 51 639

Amortization charge 9.1 2 816 4 061 2 678 828

Net monetary adjustment (574 275) 1 229 421 - -

Fair value adjustment on investment property (10 362 459) - (10 362 459) -

Exchange gain/(losses) 151 138 76 628 92 207 11 026

Provision for leave pay 32 773 - 10 447 -

Impairment loss 380 439 - 380 439 -

Provision for audit fees 14 108 25 688 14 108 3 128

Bad debts written off 750 - 329 -
Operating cash inflow / (outflow) before
working capital changes 1 349 759 (232 656) 1 557 908 9 004

Increase in trade receivables 146 773 (3 007) (538 108) (78 413)

Decrease in loans and advances to customers (130 479) 508 003 2 898 20 578

Increase in other assets (30 846) (43 670) (12 113) (8 100)

Increase in short term liabilities (236 030) 146 172 107 178 114 953

Net cash generated from operations 1 099 177 374 842 1 117 763 58 022

Cash flows from investing activities

Proceeds from disposal of property and
equipment 2 898 - 2 898 -

Purchases of property and equipment (25 352) (159 312) (25 352) (9 232)

Capitalization of conveyance work done on
investment property (29 713) - (29 713) -

Purchases of intangible assets - (97 440) - (19 865)
Net cash (utilized) / generated in investing
activities (52 167) (256 752) (52 167) (29 097)

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from shareholder capital injection 340 909 - 340 909 -

Net cash generated from financing activities 340 909 - 340 909 -

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 1 387 919 118 090 1 406 505 28 925

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning 27 337 62 001 8 751 7 789

Cash and cash equivalents at 30 June 2023 5 1 415 256 180 091 1 415 256 36 714

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023

Unaudited
30 Jun 2022

Unaudited
30 Jun 2022
ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000Note

*The historic amounts are shown as supplementary information. This information does not comply with the International Financial
Reporting Standards in that it has not taken into account the requirements of International Accounting Standard 29 – financial
reporting for hyper-inflationary economies.

STATEMENT OF CASHFLOWS FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED 30
JUNE 2023

Historical cost*Inflation adjusted
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Cash and bank balances 1 415 256 - - - - 1 415 256

Trade receivables 733 998 56 446 70 153 - - 860 596

Loans and advances 46 360 - - - - 46 360

2 154 614 56 446 70 153 - - 2 322 213

Liabilities

Trade and other payables 684 893 - - - - 684 893

684 893 - - - - 684 893

Liquidity gap 1 510 721 56 446 70 153 - - 1 637 320

Cumulative liquidity gap 1 510 721 1 567 167 1 637 320 1 637 320 1 637 320 1 637 320

1 year to 5
years

3months
to 1 year

1month to
3months

Up to 1
month

Above
5 years Total

ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000

Inflation adjusted and Historical cost

As at 30 June 2023

Assets

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE
HALF YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023 (Continued)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE
HALF YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

Further recent data and forward looking economic scenarios are used in order to determine the IFRS 9 LGD rate for each group of
financial instruments. When assessing the forward looking information, the expectation is based on multiple scenarios. Under IFRS 9,
LGD rates are estimated for the stage 1, stage 2, stage 3 and POCI, IFRS 9 segment of each asset class. The inputs for these LGDs are
estimated and repeated for each economic scenario as appropriate.

Determining whether credit risk has increased significantly
The criteria for determining whether credit risk has increased significantly vary by portfolio and include quantitative changes in PDs
and qualitative factors, including a backstop based on delinquency.

Using its expert credit judgement and, where possible, relevant historical experience, the Company may determine that an exposure
has undergone a significant increase in credit risk based on particular qualitative indicators that it considers are indicative of such and
whose effect may not otherwise be fully reflected in its quantitative analysis on a timely basis.

As a backstop, the Company considers that a significant increase in credit risk occurs no later than when an asset is more than 90 days
past due. Days past due are determined by counting the number of days since the earliest elapsed due date in respect of which full
payment has not been received. Due dates are determined without considering any grace period that might be available to the
borrower.

Determining whether credit risk has increased significantly
The criteria for determining whether credit risk has increased significantly vary by portfolio and include quantitative changes in PDs
and qualitative factors, including a backstop based on delinquency. Using its expert credit judgement and, where possible, relevant
historical experience, the Company may determine that an exposure has undergone a significant increase in credit risk based on
particular qualitative indicators that it considers are indicative of such and whose effect may not otherwise be fully reflected in its
quantitative analysis on a timely basis.
As a backstop, the Company considers that a significant increase in credit risk occurs no later than when an asset is more than 90 days
past due or, for micro-finance, more than 30 days past due. Days past due are determined by counting the number of days since the
earliest elapsed due date in respect of which full payment has not been received. Due dates are determined without considering any
grace period that might be available to the borrower.

The Company monitors the effectiveness of the criteria used to identify significant increases in credit risk by regular reviews to confirm
that:

• The criteria are capable of identifying significant increases in credit risk before an exposure is in default;

• The criteria do not align with the point in time when an asset becomes 30 days past due; and

• There is no unwarranted volatility in loss allowance from transfers between 12-month PD (stage 1) and lifetime PD (stage 2).

Using its credit judgment and, where possible, relevant historical experience, the Company may determine that an exposure has
undergone a significant increase in credit risk based on particular qualitative indicators that it considers are indicative of such and
whose effect may not otherwise be fully reflected in its quantitative analysis on a timely basis.

4.2 Maximum credit risk exposure relating to on-statement of financial position assets are as follows:

Loans and advances 46 360 153 869 46 360 49 258
Trade receivables 860 596 1 007 369 860 596 322 488

906 956 1 161 238 906 956 371 746

Measurement methods
The risk is measured through assessing the risk of default using a credit risk-ra�ng matrix. The es�ma�on of credit exposure for risk
management purposes is complex and requires the use of models, as the exposure varies with changes in market condi�ons, expected
cash flows and the passage of �me. The assessment of credit risk of a por�olio of assets entails further es�ma�ons as to the likelihood of
defaults occurring, of the associated loss ra�os and of default correla�ons between counterpar�es.

4.3. The table below shows the credit quality and maximum exposure for credit risk for the purpose of measuring expected credit
losses (ECL) under IFRS9

4.4 Liquidity risk

This is the risk that the Company may fail to meet its short term financial obligations when they fall due resulting in the inability to
support normal business activity and a failure to meet liquidity related regulatory requirements. Such outflows would deplete
available cash resources for payment of creditors and meet day to day running expenses. In extreme circumstances, lack of liquidity
could result in reductions in the statement of financial position and sale of assets. The risk that the Company will be unable to do so
is inherent in all operations of the Company and can be effected by a range of institution-specific and market-wide events including,
but not limited to systemic shocks and natural disasters.

Liquidity gap analysis

4.4.1 Contractual maturities of undiscounted cash flows of financial instruments

Trade receivables 70 152 56 446 733 999 860 596 1 007 369
Loans and advances 46 360 - - 46 360 153 869
Total 116 512 56 446 733 999 906 956 1 161 238

Trade receivables 70 152 56 446 733 999 860 596 322 488
Loans and advances 46 360 - - 46 360 49 258
Total 116 512 56 446 733 999 906 956 371 746

Stage 3

Stage 3

Stage 2

Stage 2

Stage 1

Stage 1

June 2023

June 2023

Dec 2022

Dec 2022

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

Inflation adjusted

Historical cost

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2023
Unaudited UnauditedUnaudited Audited

31 Dec 2022
Unaudited Unaudited Audited

31 Dec 2022

Historical costInflation adjusted

1 CORPORATE INFORMATION
AFC Leasing Company of Zimbabwe (Private) Limited, a company incorporated and domiciled in Zimbabwe, is registered as a
company under the Companies and Other Business Entities Act (Chapter 24:31).

The financial statements have been prepared under the supervision of Mrs.P. Machingambi CA (Z), the Chief Finance Officer of AFC
Leasing Company of Zimbabwe (Private) Limited.

The address of its registered office is 14-16 Nelson Mandela Avenue, Harare.

1.1 Statement of compliance
The financial statements have been prepared with policies consistent with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs),
promulgated by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) which includes standards and interpretations approved by IASB,
the International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee (IFRIC) interpretations, and in the manner required by the
Companies and Other Business Entities Act (Chapter 24:31).

1.2 Basis of preparation
The financial statements have been prepared on the basis of IAS 29: Financial Reporting for Hyper-inflationary Economies, as well as
the requirements of the Companies and Other Entities Act (Chapter 24:31).

1.3 Functional and presentation currency
The financial statements are presented in Zimbabwe Dollars (ZWL), the functional currency of the Company.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

3.1 Significant judgements and estimates
The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. These policies have been
consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

3.2 Changes in accounting policies and disclosures
The Company has not early adopted any other standard, interpretation or amendment that has been issued but is not yet effective.

3.2.1 IAS 29 Financial Reporting in Hyper-inflationary Economies
IAS 29 requires that financial statements prepared in the currency of a hyper-inflationary economy be stated in terms of a measuring
unit current at the balance sheet date, and that corresponding figures for previous periods be stated in the same terms to the latest
balance sheet date. The restatement has been calculated by means of conversion factors derived from the consumer price index (CPI)
prepared by the Zimbabwe Statistical Office (Zimstats). The indices and conversion factors have been applied to the historical cost
transactions and balances as follows:

The indices and conversion factors have been applied to historical cost transactions and balances as follows:

Monetary assets and liabilities are not restated as they are already stated in terms of the measuring unit current at the balance sheet
date.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are not carried at amounts current at the balance sheet date and components of
shareholders’ equity are restated by applying the relevant monthly conversion factor. Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are
carried at amounts current at the balance sheet date that is at fair value are not restated.

Deferred tax: this is provided in respect of temporary differences arising from the restatement of assets and liabilities.

Cash flow items are expressed in terms of the measuring unit current at the reporting date.

4. RISKMANAGEMENT

4.1 Financial risk management

4.1.1 Financial risk factors
Risk management is carried out by the Technical, Operations and Risk Committee, under policies approved by the Board. The Board
provides written principles for overall risk management, as well as policies covering specific areas.

The Board has overall responsibility for determining the type and level of business risks that the Company assumes are essential in
achieving corporate objectives. In addition, internal audit is responsible for the independent review of risk management and the
control environment. The Company’s risk management strategic objectives are principally to protect the financial strength and
reputation of the Company.

Definition
Credit risk is the risk that a customer or counter-party will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the
Company. The Company’s main income generating activity is the provision of equipment lease hire services and various modes of
payment are used with most farmers paying after harvesting thereby exposing the Company to credit risk.

Credit risk management
The Company’s Finance and Strategy Committee is responsible for managing the Company’s credit risk by:
• Ensuring that the Company has appropriate credit risk practices, including an effective system of internal control, to

consistently determine adequate allowances in accordance with the Company’s stated policies and procedures, IFRS and
relevant supervisory guidance.

• Identifying, assessing and measuring credit risk across the Company, from an individual instrument to a portfolio level.
• Creating credit policies to protect the Company against the identified risks including the requirements to obtain collateral from

borrowers, to perform robust ongoing credit assessment of borrowers and to continually monitor exposures against internal
risk limits.

• Establishing a robust control framework regarding the authorisation structure for the approval and renewal of credit facilities.
• Developing and maintaining the Company’s processes for measuring ECL including monitoring of credit risk, incorporation of

forward looking information and the method used to measure ECL.
• Ensuring that the Company has policies and procedures in place to appropriately maintain and validate models used to assess

and measure ECL.
• Establishing a sound credit risk accounting assessment and measurement process that provides it with a strong basis for

common systems, tools and data to assess credit risk and to account for ECL. Providing advice, guidance and specialist skills to
business units to promote best practice throughout the Company in the management of credit risk.

Exposure at default (EAD)
The exposure at default (EAD) represents the gross carrying amount of the financial instruments subject to the impairment
calculation, addressing both the client's ability to increase its exposure while approaching default and potential early repayments
too.

To calculate the EAD for stage 1, the Company assesses the possible default events within 12 months for the calculation of 12mECL.
For stage 2, stage 3 and POCI financial assets. The exposure at default is considered for events over the lifetime of the instruments.

The Company determines the EADs by modelling the range of possible exposure at various points in time, corresponding with the
multiple scenarios. The IFRS 9 PDs are then assigned to each economic scenario based on the outcome of the Company's models.

Loss given default (LGD)
LGD values are assessed by Finance Department and reviewed by a Finance and Strategy Committee. The credit risk assessment is
based on standardised LGD assessment framework that results in a certain LGD rate. These LGD rates take into account the expected
EAD in comparison to the amount expected to be recovered or realised from any collateral held.

42 710.55 1.0000

13 672.91 3.1237

8 707.35 4.9051

Dates Indices Conversion factor

June 2023

June 2022

December 2022



Cash and Bank Balances 1 415 256 27 337 1 415 256 8 751

1 415 256 27 337 1 415 256 8 751

Trade Receivables 1 002 617 1 090 529 1 002 617 349 110

Expected Credit Losses (See Note 6.1) (142 021) (83 160) (142 021) (26 622)

860 596 1 007 369 860 596 322 488

Opening Balance as at 01 January 2023 83 160 35 389 26 622 11 329

Movement for the period 58 861 47 771 115 399 15 293

Expected credit loss as at 30 June 2023 142 021 83 160 142 021 26 622

Trade Receivables 66 086 80 152 856 379 1 002 617 1 090 529

Expected Credit Losses (9 100) (10 036) (122 885) (142 021) (83 160)

Total 56 986 70 116 733 494 860 596 1 007 369

Trade Receivables 66 086 80 152 856 379 1 002 617 349 110

Expected Credit Losses (9 100) (10 036) (122 885) (142 021) (26 622)

Total 56 986 70 116 733 494 860 596 322 488

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

Stage 3

Stage 3

Stage 1

Stage 1

5. Cash and Bank Balances

6. Trade Receivables

6.1.2 Reconcilia�on of Expected Credit Loss

6.1. Expected Credit Losses Stage 2

Stage 2

31 Dec 2022

31 Dec 2022

30 Jun 2023

30 Jun 2023

Inflation adjusted

Historical cost

Historical cost

This represents a balance in the opera�ng account of AFC Leasing Company which it operates with AFC Commercial Bank.

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023

Unaudited
31 Dec 2022

Audited
31 Dec 2022
ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023

Unaudited
31 Dec 2022

Audited
31 Dec 2022
ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023

Unaudited
31 Dec 2022

Audited
31 Dec 2022
ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000

Historical cost

Inflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE HALF
YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023 (Continued)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE HALF
YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023 (Continued)

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023

Unaudited
31 Dec 2022

Audited
31 Dec 2022
ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000

Opening Balance 2 903 916 8 267 679 2 903 916 2 584 109

Fair Value Adjustment 10 362 459 906 175 10 362 459 290 093

13 266 375 9 173 854 13 266 375 2 874 202

8. Investment Property

Historical costInflation adjusted

Loans and Advances 46 360 153 869 46 360 49 258

Gross Loans and Advances 46 360 153 869 46 360 49 258

Due Within 1 Month

Due Between 1 Month and 3 Months - 6 673 - -

Due Between 3 Months and 1 Year - 8 159 - -

Due Between 1 Year and 5 Years 46 360 139 037 46 360 49 258

46 360 153 869 46 360 49 258

7. Loans and Advances

7.1. Maturity Analysis

Inflation adjusted Historical cost

Loans and advances relates to amounts due from combine harvesters that were sold during the repor�ng period. Repayments are made
bi-annually and are up to date.

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023

Unaudited
31 Dec 2022

Audited
31 Dec 2022
ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023

Unaudited
31 Dec 2022

Audited
31 Dec 2022
ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Agricultural Motor Computer Office
Equipment Vehicles Equipment Equipment Total
ZWL'000 ZWL'000 ZWL'000 ZWL'000 ZWL'000

Cost

Balance as at 01 January 2022 30 729 360 260 590 9 314 21 550 31 020 814

Additions 13 857 389 180 922 70 783 7 696 14 116 790

Balance as at 31 December 2022 44 586 749 441 512 80 097 29 246 45 137 604

Additions 13 697 499 4 201 6 539 1 585 13 709 824

Disposal (380 439) - - - (380 439)

Balance as at 30 June 2023 57 903 809 445 713 86 636 30 831 58 466 989

Accumulated Depreciation

Balance as at 01 January 2022 1 276 872 30 274 1 093 1 427 1 309 666

Depreciation Charge 1 673 233 68 917 10 739 3 933 1 756 822

Balance as at 31 December 2022 2 950 105 99 191 11 832 5 360 3 066 488

Depreciation Charge 1 569 890 55 189 6 089 2 253 1 633 421

Balance as at 30 June 2023 4 519 995 154 380 17 921 7 613 4 699 909

Carrying Amount as at 31 December 2022 41 636 644 342 321 68 265 23 886 42 071 116

Carrying Amount as at 30 June 2023 53 383 814 291 333 68 715 23 218 53 767 080

9. Equipment Inflation adjusted

Tracking System Accoun�ng System Total
ZWL'000 ZWL'000 ZWL'000

Cost
Balance as at 31 Dec 2021 - -
Addi�ons 81 600 3 045 84 645

Balance as at 31 Dec 2022 81 600 3 045 84 645
Balance as at 30 June 2023 81 600 3 045 84 645
Accumulated Deprecia�on -
Balance at 01 Jan 2021 - -
Amor�za�on Charge 13 600 - 13 600

Balance as at 30 December 2022 13 600 13 600
Amor�za�on Charge 10 200 228 10 428

Balance as at 30 December 2022 23 800 228 24 028
Carrying Amount as at 31 Dec 2021 - -
Carrying Amount as at 31 Dec 2022 68 000 3 045 71 045
Carrying Amount as at 30 June 2023 57 800 2 817 60 617

9.1 Intangible Assets
Inflation adjusted

Agricultural Motor Computer Office
Equipment Vehicles Equipment Equipment Total
ZWL'000 ZWL'000 ZWL'000 ZWL'000 ZWL'000

Cost

Balance as at 01 Jan 2022 1 933 751 19 355 588 1 623 1 955 317

Addi�ons 4 335 974 57 918 7 990 1 243 4 403 125

Balance as at 31 Dec 2022 6 269 725 77 273 8 578 2 865 6 358 442

Addi�ons 13 669 193 4 201 6 539 518 13 680 450

Disposals (380 439) (380 439)

Balance as at 31 May 2023 19 558 479 81 474 15 117 3 383 19 658 453

Accumulated Deprecia�on

Balance as at 01 Jan 2022 74 758 1 613 147 405 76 923

Deprecia�on Charge 2022 126 069 6 045 1 720 586 134 420

Balance as at 31 Dec 2022 200 827 7 658 1 867 991 211 343

Deprecia�on Charge 2023 588 120 9 659 1 083 358 599 222

Balance as at 30 June 2023 788 947 17 317 2 950 1 349 810 565

Carrying Amount as at 30 Dec 2022 6 068 899 69 615 6 711 1 874 6 147 099

Carrying Amount as at 30 June2023 18 769 532 64 157 12 167 2 033 18 847 888

Property and Equipment

9. Equipment (Continued)
Historical cost

Prepayments 30 846 - 12 113 –

30 846 - 12 113 -

*Opening Balance 54 050 260 31 742 827 8 981 850 2 015 918
Shareholder Cash Injection 1 043 762 209 511 340 909 54 539
Shareholder Equipment Capital Injection - 180 922 - 57 919
Shareholder Capital Injection- Investment
Property 13 655 099 13 649 321 13 655 099 2 584 109

Shareholder Equipment Capital Injection - 8 267 679 - 4 269 365

68 749 121 54 050 260 22 977 858 8 981 850

Retained Earnings 3 442 698 (3 481 198) 779 871 (54 343)

Total Comprehensive Profit For The Tear 4 898 746 6 923 896 7 541 228 834 214

8 341 443 3 442 698 8 321 099 779 871

Total Equity 77 090 564 57 492 958 31 298 957 9 761 721

Tracking System Accoun�ng System Total
ZWL'000 ZWL'000 ZWL'000

Cost - -
Balance as at 31 Dec 2021 - -
Balance as at 31 Dec 2022 19 865 935 20 800
Balance as at 30 June 2023 19 865 935 20 800
Accumulated Deprecia�on -
Balance at 01 Jan 2021 - -
Balance as at 30 December 2022 3 311 3 311
Amor�za�on Charge 2 483 195 2 678
Balance as at 30 December 2022 5 794 195 5 989
Carrying Amount as at 31 Dec 2022 16 554 740 17 489
Carrying Amount as at 30 June 2023 14 071 740 14 811

11. Shareholder Capital Contribu�on

10. Other Assets

Historical cost

Other Liabili�es 14 108 138 407 14 108 44 305

VAT Payable 2 868 - 2 868 -

Creditors 599 355 659 972 599 355 211 279
Income Tax Payable 82 256 82 82
Deferred Income 3 155 - 3 155 -
Current Liabili�es 39 325 - 39 325 -
Accrued Expenses 26 001 122 289 26 001 39 149

684 893 920 924 684 893 294 815

Historical cost

Historical cost

Historical cost

Inflation adjusted

Inflation adjusted

Inflation adjusted

12. Short Term Liabili�es

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023

Unaudited
31 Dec 2022

Audited
31 Dec 2022
ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023

Unaudited
31 Dec 2022

Audited
31 Dec 2022
ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023

Unaudited
31 Dec 2022

Audited
31 Dec 2022
ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000

This amount represents contribution by shareholders to increase share capital.

*This refers to equipment transferred from AFC Commercial Bank to AFC Leasing Company on the unbundling of AFC Leasing from
being a special purpose vehicle of AFC Commercial Bank to a separate company in 2021



Historical cost

Historical cost

Historical cost

Inflation adjusted

Inflation adjusted

Inflation adjusted

Revenue- Tractor Hire 398 224 784 343 232 440 121 080

Revenue- Hire of Combines 1 780 880 974 439 1 145 771 110 630

2 179 104 1 758 782 1 378 211 231 710

Direct Expenses 2 637 783 1 582 645 1 188 693 98 630

Administra�on Expenses 2 109 806 1 016 043 1 424 121 197 277

4 747 589 2 598 688 2 612 814 295 907

Interest Income From Loans And Advances 68 093 18 048 31 993 3 679

Other Income 33 403 3 821 12 822 596

Exchange Gain 1 350 640 2 709 1 350 578 284

Fair Value Adjustments 10 362 459 - 10 362 459 -

Project Fuel For Equipment Hire 338 219 - 144 649 -

Transport Pre Delivery And Inspec�on 11 019 - 11 019 -

12 163 833 24 578 11 913 521 4 559

13. Revenue

13.1. Revenue from Equipment Hire

13.2. Other Income

14. Opera�ng Expenses

15. Related Parties

The AFC Leasing Company of Zimbabwe ( Private Limited) is a subsidiary of the AFC Holdings Group which is controlled jointly by
the Ministry of Finance and Economic Development and the Ministry of Lands Agriculture Fisheries Water and Rural Development
who each hold 50% of the company's shares. Other related parties are those entities who share common shareholders with the
company.

Related Parties
AFC Commercial Bank (Formerly Agribank);
AFC Holdings Group;
AFC Land And Development Bank Of Zimbabwe;
AFC Insurance Company;
Ministry Of Agriculture;
Reserve Bank Of Zimbabwe;
Other Government Institutions;
Zimbabwe Revenue Authority;
Tobacco Research Board;
Grain Marketing Board; And
Other Government Institutions.

Transactions with related parties are made at the company's normal rates terms and conditions.

NOTESTOTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR
THE HALFYEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023

Unaudited
30 Jun 2022

Unaudited
30 Jun 2022
ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023

Unaudited
30 Jun 2022

Unaudited
30 Jun 2022
ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023

Unaudited
30 Jun 2022

Unaudited
30 Jun 2022
ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000

I E D Q WHATSAPP: +263 712 837 031

COMBINE DISTRIBUTION BY CLUSTER CENTER

IN DUE SEASON
WE SHALL HARVEST

A subsidiary of AFC Holdings

Hire combine harvesters at affordable & flexible terms.

Call: Simbarashe 0775 983 008 | Kefasi 0772 980 067 | Leo 0773 305 206 | Ronny 0778 285 011 | 0867 7202 202
Email: customerservice@afcholdings.co.zw

MANICALANDMASH CENTRALMASH WEST MASH EAST MASVINGO MIDLANDS
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INSURANCE
T h e F u t u r e T o d a y

AFC INSURANCE COMPANY
UNAUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 30 JUNE 2023

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE
HALF YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE
HALF YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023 (continued)

Notes
ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000

Assets
Non-Current Assets
Property Plant And Equipment 528 943 435 576 141 738 78 647
Intangible Asset 22 122 24 603 7 082 7 554

Investment Property 140 821 671 62 474 729 140 821 671 20 000 000

Investment In Equi�es 100 560 5 721 100 560 1 831

141 473 296 62 940 629 141 071 051 20 088 032
Current Assets
Insurance Contract Assets 7 2 244 123 229 920 2 244 123 73 603

Short Term Investments 9 13 579 10 766 13 579 3 446

Other Receivables 38 916 43 469 38 916 13 918

Tax Receivable 114 594 90 101 114 594 28 844

Cash And Cash Equivalents 1 259 834 30 980 1 259 834 9 918

Investment In Gold Coins 136 395 - 136 395 -

Total Current Assets 3 807 441 405 236 3 807 441 129 729
Total Assets 145 280 737 63 345 865 144 878 492 20 217 761

Equity And Liabili�es
Equity
Share Capital & Premium 8 46 584 067 45 192 386 14 737 424 14 282 879

Retained Earnings Or (Accumulated Loss) 70 193 557 13 839 041 95 882 627 4 561 846

Total Equity 116 777 624 59 031 427 110 620 051 18 844 725
Liabili�es
Non-Current Liabili�es
Deferred Tax Liability 25 486 166 3 650 254 31 241 494 1 160 411

25 486 166 3 650 254 31 241 494 1 160 411
Current Liabili�es
Provisions 85 607 37 069 85 607 11 867

Other Payables 15 479 19 784 15 479 6 334

Accruals 221 983 70 976 221 983 22 721

Insurance Contract Liabili�es 10 831 658 157 804 831 658 50 518

Reinsurance Contract Liabili�es 11 1 862 220 378 551 1 862 220 121 185

Total Current Liabili�es 3 016 947 664 184 3 016 947 212 625
Total Equity And Liabili�es 145 280 737 63 345 865 144 878 492 20 217 761

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023

Unaudited
31 Dec 2022

Audited
31 Dec 2022

Share capital &
premium

Revalua�on
Reserve

Retained earnings Total

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
Balance at 1 January 2022 (33 592) (33 592)

Total comprehensive income for the year - 13 872 633 13 872 633

Capital contribu�on 45 192 386 - 45 192 386

Balances at 31 December 2022 45 192 386 13 839 041 59 031 427

Total comprehensive income for the year 56 354 516 56 354 516

Transac�ons with owners:

Capital contribu�on 1 391 681 - 1 391 681

Balance at 30 June 2023 46 584 067 70 193 557 116 791 374

Share capital &
premium

Revalua�on
Reserve

Retained earnings Total

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
Balance at 1 January 2022 - (7 615) (7 615)

Total comprehensive income for the year - 4 569 461 4 569 461

Capital contribu�on 14 282 879 - 14 282 879

Balances at 31 December 2022 14 282 879 4 561 846 18 844 725

Total comprehensive income for the year - 91 320 781 91 320 781

Transac�ons with owners:
Capital contribu�on 454 545 - 454 545

Balance at 30 June 2023 14 737 424 95 882 627 110 620 051

Notes
ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000

Insurance revenue 3 3 085 734 - 1 245 434 -
Insurance service expense 4 (1 605 588) - (1 031 809) -
Insurance service result before reinsurance
contract held 1 480 146 - 213 635 -

Alloca�on of reinsurance premium 5 (2 276 573) - (908 573) -
Amounts recoverable from reinsurers for
incurred claims

872 667 - 705 684 -

Net expense from reinsurance contracts held (1 403 906) - (202 889) -
Insurance service result a�er reinsurance 76 240 - 10 736 -

Investment income
Interest earned from insurance proceeds
invested

9 869 - 3 652 -

Net foreign exchange income /expense 1 680 733 - 1 428 390 -

Total investment income 1 690 602 - 1 432 042 -
Insurance finance expense for insurance
contracts issued

- -

Insurance finance income for reinsurance
contracts held

- -

Net insurance financial result - - - -

Net insurance results 1 766 842 - 1 442 778 -

Other income 78 457 114 8 095 120 687 417 1 040

Opera�ng expenses 6 (1 324 173) (237 567) (814 080) (34 498)

Net monetary adjustment 2 870 969 (140 811) - -

Profit/(loss) before tax 81 770 752 (370 283) 121 316 115 (33 458)
Taxa�on (25 416 236) 14 081 (29 995 334) 2 970

Profit/(loss) for the year 56 354 516 (356 202) 91 320 781 (30 488)
Other comprehensive income - - - -

Total comprehensive income for the year 56 354 516 (356 202) 91 320 781 (30 488)

Unaudited
30 jun 2023

Unaudited
30 jun 2023

Unaudited
30 jun 2022

Unaudited
30 jun 2022

*The historic cost amounts are shown as supplementary information. This information does not comply with the International
Financial Reporting Standards in that it has not taken into account the requirements of International Accounting Standard 29 –
financial reporting for hyper-inflationary economies

*The historic cost amounts are shown as supplementary information. This information does not comply with the International
Financial Reporting Standards in that it has not taken into account the requirements of International Accounting Standard 29 –
financial reporting for hyper-inflationary economies.

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE HALF YEAR
ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Inflation adjusted Historical cost
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STATEMENT OF CASHFLOWS FOR THE
HALF YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
Cash flows from opera�ng ac�vi�es
Profit/(loss) before income tax 81 770 752 (370 283) 121 316 114 (33 458)

Adjusted for non-cash items:

Deprecia�on of property plant and equipment 47 116 18 137 9 510 1 628

Provisions 73 740 36 810 73 740 7 764

Provision for bad and doub�ul bad debts 244 989 - 244 989 -

Unrealized exchange gain (1 432 534) - (1 432 534) -

Fair value gain on investment property (78 181 165) - (120 655 894) -

Other investment expenses 1 998 - 1 998 -

Other investment income (42 622) - (19 922) -

Increase in deferred expenses (119 305) - (43 372) -

Increase in interest income from investment (98 689) (12 290) (36 521) (1 162)

Fair value gain on quoted en��es 19 271 545 19 271 115

Monetary adjustment (2 870 969) - - -

Increase in liability for incurred claims 12 257 - 12 257 -
Opera�ng cash ou�lows before working capital
changes (575 161) (327 081) (510 364) (25 113)

Increase in other receivables (25 001) (172) (25 001) (36)

Increase in prepayments (1 726) - (1 726) -

Increase in insurance and other liabili�es 206 558 - 206 558 -

Increase in reinsurance liability 2 356 832 - 2 356 832 -

Increase in premium debtors (2 372 135) - (2 372 135) -

Increase in liability for remaining coverage 81 329 - 81 329 -

Net cash u�lized in opera�ons (329 304) (327 253) (264 507) (25 149)

Cash flows from inves�ng ac�vi�es

Purchases of property plant and equipment (139 010) (51 070) (72 129) (7 768)

Purchase of intangible asset - - - -

Investment in fixed term deposits (621 041) (94 827) (621 041) (20 000)

Maturity of investment 621 041 - 621 041 -

Investment in shares (117 999) (2 253) (117 999) (475)

Purchase of gold coins (70 000) - (70 000) -

Purchase of investment property (457 389) (165 777) -

Investment in money market investment - - - -

Investment expenses (1 998) - (1 998) -

Interest from other investments 42 622 12 290 19 922 1 162

Other income 98 689 - 36 521 -

Net cash u�lized in inves�ng ac�vi�es (645 085) (135 860) (371 460) (27 081)

Cash flows from financing ac�vi�es

Proceeds from shareholder capital injec�on 1 391 681 762 394 454 545 87 500

Net cash u�lized in financing ac�vi�es 1 391 681 762 394 454 545 87 500
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash
equivalents 417 292 299 281 (181 422) 35 270

Effects of monetary adjustment on cash and cash
equivalent

811 562 3 171 1 431 338 -

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 30 980 (248 942) 9 918 (23 984)

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 1 259 834 53 510 1 259 834 11 286

Balance per cash and bank 1 259 834 53 510 1 259 834 11 286

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023

Unaudited
30 Jun 2023

*The historic cost amounts are shown as supplementary informa�on. This informa�on does not comply with the Interna�onal Financial
Repor�ng Standards in that it has not taken into account the requirements of Interna�onal Accoun�ng Standard 29 – financial repor�ng
for hyper-infla�onary economies

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR
THE HALF YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

NOTESTOTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FORTHE
HALFYEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023( Continued)

3.1 Revenue aggrega�on by class of business June 2023 - historical cost

The following revenue classes were derived as per profitability and risk. The revenue could not be further segregated as the company
does not have branches or other geographical loca�ons or regions. The company did not have any onerous contracts and all the
contracts were measured according to the premium alloca�on approach.

4. Insurance service expense

4.1 Insurance service expense breakdown per class of business june 2023

4.2 Alloca�on of expenses to insurance products

5. Alloca�on of reinsurance premium per class of business June 2023 - historical cost

6. Opera�ng expenses historical cost

3. Insurance revenue

Class Fire Motor Engineering Marine Personal
accident

Public
liability

Miscellaneous
accident

Bonds and
guarantee Farming Directors

liabili�es Total

Revenue from contract
measured under PAA 35 241 226 242 128 913 6 252 11 939 3 570 183 284 2 473 671 648 13 828 1 283 391

Revenue from contracts not
measured under PAA - - - - - - - - - - -

Expected incurred claims - - - - - - - - - - -

Change in risk adjustment for
financial risk 1 671 5 866 2 096 582 691 283 7 161 174 23 726 1 123 43 372

CSM recognised in p&l for the
services provided ( 528) (10 953) (7 369) - ( 259) ( 11) (13 307) - (48 902) - (81 329)

Insurance acquisi�on cashflow
recovery - - - - - - - - - - -

Total 36 384 221 155 123 640 6 834 12 371 3 842 177 138 2 647 646 472 14 951 1 245 434

Class Fire Motor Engineering Marine Personal
accident

Public
liability

Miscellaneous
accident

Bonds &
guarantee Farming Directors

liabilities Total

Incurred claims - (62 110) (1) - - - (8000) - (690 942) - (761 053)

Insurance contract
expenses (8 337) (28 522) (30 498) (1 479) (2 824) ( 845) (18 360) ( 585) (58 892) (3 271) (153 613)

Insurance contract
acquisition cash flows - - - - - - - - - - -

Adjustment liabilities for
incurred expenses - (1 000) - - - - ( 129) - (11 128) - (12 257)

Losses (and reversal of
losses) on onerous
insurance contracts

- - - - - - - - - - -

Commission paid (4 042) (14 186) (5 064) ( 1407) (1670) (684) (17 318) (421) (57 378) (2 716) (104 887)
Total (12 379) (105 818) (35 563) (2 886) (4 494) (1529) (43 807) ( 1 006) (818 340) (5 987) (1 031 809)

Class Fire Motor Engineering Marine Personal
accident

Public
liability

Miscellaneous
accident

Bonds and
guarantee Farming Directors

liabili�es Total

Reinsurance
premium

34 423 209 283 117 503 6 252 11 539 3 553 162 680 2 473 595 928 13 828 1 157 462

Commission
received (10 473) (50 946) (38 135) (1 741) (3 489) (1 067) (49 956) (693) (88 483) (3 905) (248 889)

Net reinsurance
premium 23 950 158 337 79 368 4 511 8 050 2 487 112 724 1 780 507 445 9 923 908 573

Class 30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

Direct staff cost (280 196) (71 268)

Marketing (87 730) (47 161)

Other costs (60 441) (35 184)

Total (428 367) (153 613)

Class 30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

30 Jun 2022
ZWL$'000

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

30 Jun 2022
ZWL$'000

Administration costs 738 879 63 891 452 645 10 121
Depreciation of property and equipment and
amortization 44 157 9 603 8 913 1 628

Directors' fees and expenses 51 536 36 348 28 014 5 076

Computer expenses 45 871 748 20 722 120

Staff costs 443 730 126 977 303 786 17 553

Total 1 324 173 237 567 814 080 34 498

Item
30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

30 Jun 2022
ZWL$'000

30 Jun 2023
ZWL$'000

30 Jun 2022
ZWL$'000

Incurred claims (932 257) (761 052) -

Insurance contract expenses (428 367) - (153 613) -

Insurance contract acquisition cash flows - - - -

Adjustment liabilities for incurred expenses (17 755) - (12 257) -
Losses (and reversal of losses) on onerous insurance
contracts - - - -

Commission paid (227 210 - (104 887) -

Total (1 605 588) - (1 031 809) -

30 Jun 2023 31 Dec 2022 30 Jun 2023 31 Dec 2022

ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000 ZWL$'000
Revenue from contract measured under PAA 3 047 758 - 1 283 391 -

Revenue from contracts not measured under PAA - - - -

Expected incurred claims - - - -

Change in risk adjustment for financial risk 119 305 - 43 372 -

CSM recognized in p&l for the services provided (81 329) - (81 329) -

Totals 3 085 734 - 1 245 434 -

Opening balances 229 920 - 73 603 -

Movement 2 014 203 229 920 2 170 520 73 603

Closing balances 2 244 123 229 920 2 244 123 73 603

Authorised share capital

100 ordinary shares of ZWL1.00 each 100 100 100 100

Issued and fully paid

100 ordinary shares of ZWL1.00 each - - - -

Share premium 46 584 067 45 192 386 14 737 424 14 282 879

Total share capital and premium 46 584 067 45 192 386 14 737 424 14 282 879

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

30 Jun 2023

30 Jun 2023

30 Jun 2023

30 Jun 2023

7. Insurance contract assets

8. Share capital and premium

31 dec 2022

31 Dec 2022

31 dec 2022

31 dec 2022

Opening balance 157 804 - 50 518 -
Movement during the period
Best es�mate liability 768 883 156 755 768 883 50 182

Risk adjustment 12 257 1 049 12 257 336

Monetary adjustment (107 286)

831 658 157 804 831 658 50 518

ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000
30 Jun 202330 Jun 2023

10. Insurance contract liabili�es

*Consists of fixed term deposits and money market placements

31 Dec 2022 31 Dec 2022

Opening balance 10 766 - 3 446 -

Addi�ons 631 174 683 574 631 174 218 832

Maturity (621 041) (672 808) (621 041) (215 386)

Monetary adjustment (7 320)

13 579 10 766 13 579 3 446

ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000ZWL$'000
30 Jun 202330 Jun 2023

9. Short term investments*
31 Dec 2022 31 Dec 2022

Historical costInflation adjusted Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted



NOTESTOTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FORTHE
HALFYEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023( Continued)

AFC Commercial Bank Limited - - - -

AFC Land And Development Bank Limited - 204 236 - 65 382

AFC Leasing Company Of Zimbabwe (Private) Limited 25 000 - 25 000 -

AFC Holdings Limited - - - -

25 000 204 236 25 000 65 382

AFC Commercial Bank Limited 20 117 4 523 20 117 1 448

AFC Land And Development Bank Limited - - - -

AFC Leasing Company Of Zimbabwe (Private) Limited - - - -

AFC Holdings Limited 2 000 4 145 2 000 1 327

22 117 8 668 22 117 2 275

Opening balance 378 511 - 121 185 -

Movement during the period

Payables arising from retrocession arrangements 2 356 832 460 709 2 356 832 147 486

Amounts recoverable from reinsurers (615 797) (82 160) (615 797) (26 301)

Monetary adjustment (257 326) - - -

1 862 220 378 551 1 862 220 121 185

En�ty Nature of Rela�onship

AFC Holdings Limited Shareholder

AFC Land And Development Bank Limited Group En�ty

AFC Leasing Company Of Zimbabwe (Private) Limited Group En�ty

AFC Commercial Bank Limited Group En�ty

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

ZWL$'000

30 Jun 2023

30 Jun 2023

30 Jun 2023

30 Jun 2023

30 Jun 2023

30 Jun 2023

Deposits with related par�es are at the normal borrowing rates terms and condi�ons.

13.1.2 Amounts due from related par�es

12. Reinsurance contract liabili�es

13. Related par�es

13.1.3 Amounts due to related par�es

31 Dec 2022

31 Dec 2022

31 Dec 2022

31 Dec 2022

31 Dec 2022

31 Dec 2022

AFC insurance (private) limited is owned 40% by AFC holdings limited 25% by ministry of finance and economic development 25% by
ministry of lands agriculture fisheries water and rural development and 10% by ministry of public service and labour. Other related
par�es are those en��es who share common shareholders with the company.

Below is a list of related par�es:

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted

Historical costInflation adjusted
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